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Item 1. Financial Statements
Hecla Mining Company and Subsidiaries

Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets (Unaudited)
(In thousands, except share data)

March 31, December 31,
2008 2007
ASSETS
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivale $ 357,67. $ 373,12:
Shor-term investments and securities held for : 27,08t 25,75¢
Accounts and notes receivab
Trade 11,07¢ 14,05:
Other, ne 5,12¢ 7,83¢
Inventories, ne 25,21¢ 15,51:
Current deferred income tax 8,98( 7,37(C
Current restricted cas 2,05¢ 2,05¢
Other current asse 4,80z 3,87¢
Total current asse 442,02: 449,58
Non-current investment 7,91« 8,42¢
Non-current restricted cash and investme 15,32¢ 15,18:
Properties, plants, equipment, and mineral inteyest 147,73¢ 132,30t
Non-current deferred income tax 18,20: 14,93¢
Deposits on acquisition properti 16,34( —
Other nor-current asset 31,17( 30,29’
Total asset $ 678,70t % 650,73
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilit $ 21,36( % 22,56¢
Accrued payroll and related benet 18,30¢ 16,18
Accrued taxe: 4,77( 3,70%
Current portion of accrued reclamation and closmss 8,931 9,68¢
Total current liabilities 53,361 52,137
Accrued reclamation and closure cc 96,36: 96,45:
Other nol-current liabilities 8,631 9,61¢
Total liabilities 158,36( 158,20t
Commitments and contingencies (Notes 2, 5, 10 nt415%)
SHAREHOLDER? EQUITY
Preferred stock, 5,000,000 shares authori
Series B preferred stock, $0.25 par value, 157sBH6es issued and outstanding, liquida
preference $7,891 39 39
Mandatory convertible preferred stock, $0.25 pdues2,012,500 shares issued and outstan
liguidation preferenc- $201,250 504 504
Common stock, $0.25 par value, authorized 400,@@shares; issued 2008.23,077,177 shares a
issued 200- 121,456,837 share 30,76 30,36¢
Capital surplut 735,56 725,07¢
Accumulated defici (262,83) (274,87
Accumulated other comprehensive inca 16,94 12,06:
Less treasury stock, at cost; 81,375 common sl (640) (640C)
Total shareholde’ equity 520,34t 492,52¢
Total liabilities and sharehold¢ equity $ 678,70t % 650,73’

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofintfeeim consolidated financial statemer






Hecla Mining Company and Subsidiaries

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Income ang@bensive Income (Unaudited)

(Dollars and shares in thousands, except per stmaoeints)

Sales of product

Cost of sales and other direct production c
Depreciation, depletion and amortizati

Gross profil

Other operating expense
General and administrati\
Exploration
Pre-development expen:
Depreciation and amortizatic
Other operating expen:
Provision for closed operations and environmentaitens

Income from operation

Other income (expense
Net foreign exchange lo:
Interest incomt
Interest expens

Income from operations, before income ta
Income tax benefit (provisiotr

Net income

Preferred stock dividenc

Income applicable to common shareholc

Comprehensive incom
Net income
Unrealized holding gains on investme

Comprehensive incorr

Basic and diluted income per common share aftdepe dividend:

Weighted average number of common shares outsi@g— basic

Weighted average number of common shares outstg— diluted
The accompanying notes are an integral part oiintleeim consolidated financial statements.
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Three Months Ended

March 31, 2008

March 31, 2007

$ 4596( $ 54,50
18,15; 28,88¢
6,02¢ 7,831
24,17 36,72
21,78 17,87
4,857 3,92(
6,07¢ 4,06:
— 951

37 17¢

594 52¢

94€ 652
12,51 10,29
9,26¢ 7 57¢€
(12) 19
2,52t 1,44¢
(165) (74)
2,34¢ 1,35¢
11,61¢ 8,93-
3,86¢ (789)
15,48 8,14%
(3,409) (13€)

$ 1207« $ 8,00¢
$ 1548, $ 8,14¢
4,81( 94¢

$ 20290 $ 9,09.
$ 01C $ 0.07
122,35( 119,95
122,77 120,52¢




Hecla Mining Company and Subsidiaries

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flowaulited)
(In thousands)

Three Months Ended
March 31, 2008 March 31, 2007

Operating activities

Net income $ 15,48. $ 8,14:
Non-cash elements included in net incot
Depreciation, depletion and amortizati 6,05¢ 8,01¢
Gain on disposition of properties, plants and eangipt (152) (29)
Provision for reclamation and closure cc — 85
Recovery of inventory obsolescer — (30
Deferred income taxe (4,877) —
Stock compensatic 283 227
Change in assets and liabiliti¢
Accounts and notes receival 5,68: 3,571
Inventories (9,705 1,04¢
Other current and n-current assel (2,297 393
Accounts payable and accrued expet (1,209 (3,630
Accrued payroll and related benel 2,122 (1,837
Accrued taxe: 1,06 734
Other nor-current liabilities (989) —
Accrued reclamation and closure costs and othe-current liabilities (84¢€) (332)
Net cash provided by operating activit 11,63¢ 16,36¢
Investing activities
Additions to properties, plants, equipment and mahmterest: (11,067 (7,87%)
Deposits on acquisition properti (16,340 —
Proceeds from sales of property, plants, equipmedtmineral interes 194 —
Purchase of equity securiti — (181)
Increase in restricted investme (245) (586€)
Purchases of shi-term investments and other securities held for — (23,750
Maturities of sho-term investments and other securities held for 4,03¢ 13,40(
Net cash used in investing activiti (23,327) (8,997)
Financing activities
Common stock issued under stock option p 11€ 2,421
Dividends paid to preferred sharehold (3,88)) (13¢)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi (3,765 2,28
Change in cash and cash equivale
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis (15,45) 9,65¢
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of p¢ 373,12 75,87¢
Cash and cash equivalents at end of pe $ 357,67. % 85,53/

Significant nol-cash investing activitie:
Stock issued for acquisition of propert $ 10,49 §$ —

The accompanying notes are an integral part oiitleeim consolidated financial statements.
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Hecla Mining Company and Subsidiaries
Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial StatemanfUnaudited)

Note 1. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statement

In the opinion of management, the accampey unaudited interim condensed financial stat@sand notes to interim consolidated
financial statements contain all adjustments, timgj of normal recurring items, necessary to pre&erly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Hecla Mining Company andétinsolidated subsidiaries (“we” or “our” or “usMhese unaudited interim consolidated
financial statements should be read in conjunatigh our audited consolidated financial statememd related footnotes as set forth in our
annual report filed on Form 10-K for the year enBetember 31, 2007, as it may be amended fromttrtiene.

The results of operations for the periptssented may not be indicative of those which bwgxpected for a full year. The unaudited
condensed financial statements have been preparsdamt to the rules and regulations of the Seearixchange Commission. Certain
information and footnote disclosures normally imgd in financial statements prepared in accordaiitegenerally accepted accounting
principles in the United States (“GAAP”) have beemdensed or omitted pursuant to those rules andatons, although the Company
believes that the disclosures are adequate to thaekeformation not misleading.

The preparation of financial statementsdanformity with GAAP requires management to makémates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities asefitite of the financial statements, the reportecuants of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period and the disclosures of contingdjabilities. Accordingly, ultimate results couldffdir materially from those estimates.

Note 2. Short-term Investments and Securities Held for Sale, Inn&ments, and Restricted Casl
Cash

Exchange control regulations in Veneziraee limited our ability to repatriate cash anceiee dividends or other distributions without
substantial cost. Our cash balances denominatBdlimares that are maintained in Venezuela total€dS. dollar equivalent of approximately
$30 million at official rates at March 31, 2008 d@bdcember 31, 2007. Additionally, during the nextraonths, we are required to convert into
Venezuelan currency the U.S. Dollar proceeds ofe¢aerlan export sales made over the past 180 dagdptal value of approximately $7
million. Exchanging our cash held in local curreityp U.S. dollars can be done through specificegomnental programs, or through the use of
negotiable instruments at conversion rates thahigteer than the official rate (parallel rate) ohigh we have incurred and may incur additic
foreign currency losses.

During the three-month period ended M&th2007, we exchanged the U.S. dollar equivaléapproximately $3.2 million at the
official exchange rate of 2,150 Bolivares to $if@0approximately $1.8 million at open market exoga rates in compliance with applicable
regulations, incurring foreign exchange lossegHerdifference. No such conversions were made duhie first quarter of 2008.
Approximately $0.1 million of the 2007 conversias$es were incurred on the repatriation of cagh Wenezuela, and are included in net
foreign exchange loss on the Consolidated Statenfdntome. Additional losses of approximately
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$1.7 million for the 2007 period are related towensions of Bolivares for the payment of expatrizdgroll and other U.S. dollar-denominated
goods and services, and are included in the castles and other direct production costs and exfor amounts reported on the Condensed
Consolidated Statement of Operations. Although reen@aking appropriate applications through the ee&an government for acquisition of
dollars at the official exchange rate, our caslameds denominated in the Venezuelan Bolivar maw gral any future conversions or
devaluation of the Bolivar may result in furthesses when and if in the future we decide to distelmoney outside Venezuela. Converting
March 31, 2008 Bolivar-denominated cash balancesltars at the parallel exchange rate at May 9820ould result in a foreign exchange
loss of approximately $10.6 million. Changes totamezuelan Criminal Exchange Law enacted in Deezr@b07 prohibit the publication of
Bolivar exchange rates other than the official.rate

Short-term Investments and Securities Held for Sale

Investments at March 31, 2008 and Decer@bg2007 consisted of the following (in thousgnds

March 31, December 31
2008 2007
Adjustable rate securitie $ — 8 4,00(
Marketable equity securities (cc- $18,903) 27,08¢ 21,75¢
$ 27,08 % 25,75¢

Adjustable rate securities are carriednadrtized cost. However, due to the short-terraneadf these investments, the amortized cost
approximates fair market value. The $27.1 milliowd $21.8 million marketable equity securities batmat March 31, 2008 and December 31,
2007 represent 8.2 million shares of Great Basilu@oc. stock, of which 7.9 million shares werarnsferred to us upon the sale of the
Hollister Development Block gold exploration prdjétterest to Great Basin Gold in April 2007. Wédsthe 7.9 million shares of Great Basin
Gold stock in April of 2008, as discussed furtlreNbte 14 Marketable equity securities are carried at fairkaavalue, as they are classifiec
“available-for-sale” securities under the provisaf SFAS No. 115.

Nor-current Investments

At March 31, 2008 and December 31, 280¢ fair value of our non-current investments wa®$nillion and $8.4 million, respectively,
the cost of which was approximately $1.1 milliondaconsists primarily of available-for-sale equgbcurities.

Restricted Cash and Investme

Various laws and permits require thaaficial assurances be in place for certain envirotahand reclamation obligations and other
potential liabilities. Restricted investments priiyarepresent investments in money market fundsaonds of U.S. government agencies.
These investments are restricted to be used ptinfarireclamation funding or for funding suretyrimts and were $17.4 million at March 31,
2008, and $17.2 million at December 31, 2007. Thee@s Creek joint venture maintains a restrictest fior reclamation funding, of which o
portion at March 31, 2008 was $9 million.
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Note 3. Income Taxes

For the three months ended March 31, 26@8ecorded a $3.9 million income tax benefitrarily for reduction of valuation allowance
on net deferred tax assets of $4.9 million offsetsS. and foreign income taxes of $1 million. Ewe three months ended March 31, 2007, we
recorded a $0.8 million provision, consisting priityaof U.S. alternative minimum tax, foreign witblling taxes and foreign income taxes.

The Company assessed its estimate faetdzation of its net deferred tax assets as afdd 31, 2008, in accordance with SFAS No.
109, “Accounting for Income Taxes". Realizationdafferred tax assets is dependent upon future xatdme. A significant increase in
metals prices created a change in circumstanceethenanagement to modify its judgment regarditiligation of deferred tax assets. This
reassessment resulted in a further reduction inaheation allowance against its deferred tax asse$7 million for projected tax loss
utilization beyond 2008. The reduction in valuatalowance is partially offset by the current anmation of the existing deferred tax asset of
$2.1 million, resulting in a net deferred tax pmion of $4.9 million. For the three months endeddWa31, 2007, reduction of the valuation
allowance was offset by the amortization of def@éssets, resulting in a net zero deferred taxigimvfor the quarter.

The current income tax provisions for fingt three months of 2008 and 2007 vary fromdheunts that would have resulted from
applying the statutory income tax rate to pretaooime primarily due to utilization of U.S. tax netevating loss carryforwards.

In accordance with FASB Interpretation. M8, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxg&1N48), the Company reviews uncertain
tax positions for likelihood of sustainability umdeudit. For the three months ended March 31, 200&;IN 48 change occurred to produce a
significant impact on the Company’s results of apiens or financial position. No significant impdot FIN 48 uncertainties was recorded for
the three months ended March 31, 2007.

Note 4. Inventories

Inventories consist of the following (mousands):

March 31, December 31,
2008 2007
Concentrates, doré, bullion, metals in transit ia-process inventorie $ 15,03¢ $ 5,46¢
Materials and supplie 10,17¢ 10,04¢
$ 2521¢ % 15,51

The Central Bank of Venezuela maintaggutations concerning the export of gold from Veraa, under which we are currently
required to sell 15% of our production within trauatry. In the first quarters of 2008 and 2007 ragpnately 7,198 and 15,875 ounces,
respectively, had been sold in the local markgiesenting 81% and 48% of total ounces sold fosehgeriods. The local sales in excess of the
15% requirement allow us to build a credit for fiet@ompliance.
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We have recorded a provision for materéaid supplies inventory impairment at our La Caenanit in Venezuela of $5.1 million, at
March 31, 2008, for inventory value that we do exppect to consume over the current remaining kniiferof the operation. The inventory
impairment reserve at December 31, 2007 was alsortitilion.

Note 5: Commitments and Contingencie
Bunker Hill Superfund Sit

In 1994, we, as a potentially responsjizigty under the Comprehensive Environmental Respgddompensation and Liability Act of
1980 (“CERCLA"), entered into a Consent Decree \tlith Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) ane tBtate of Idaho concerning
environmental remediation obligations at the Burtk#fr Superfund site, a 21-square-mile site locatedr Kellogg, Idaho (the “Bunker Hill
site”). The 1994 Consent Decree (the “Bunker Hildbee” or “Decree”) settled our response-cost nesipdity under CERCLA at the Bunker
Hill site. Parties to the Decree included us, SimesMining and Refining Company (“Sunshine”) andA&8CO Incorporated (“ASARCQO”").
Sunshine subsequently filed bankruptcy and settlleaf its obligations under the Bunker Hill Decree

In 1994, we entered into a cost-shargrg@ment with other potentially responsible partiesluding ASARCO, relating to required
expenditures under the Bunker Hill Decree. ASARG@idefault of its obligations under the cost-giaagreement and consequently in
August 2005, we filed a lawsuit against ASARCOdaho State Court seeking amounts due us for warlpteied under the Decree.
Additionally, we have claimed certain amounts deeinder a separate agreement related to expestinostred to defend both parties with
respect to the Coeur d’Alene River Basin litigatiori-ederal District Court, discussed further beldter we filed suit, ASARCO filed for
Chapter 11 bankruptcy protection in United StataskBuptcy Court in Texas in August 2005. As a resiithis filing, an automatic stay is in
effect for our claims against ASARCO. We are unablproceed with the Idaho State Court litigatigaiast ASARCO because of the stay,
have asserted our claims in the context of the hgutky proceeding.

In December 2005, we received notice tiatEPA allegedly incurred $14.6 million in costtating to the Bunker Hill site from January
2002 to March 2005. The notice was provided sowaand ASARCO might have an opportunity to reveewd comment on the EP#allegec
costs prior to the EPA’s submission of a formal dachfor reimbursement, which has not occurred d@keofiling date of this Form 10-Q. We
reviewed the costs submitted by the EPA to deteemihether we have any obligation to pay any poribihe EPA’s alleged costs relating to
the Bunker Hill site. We were unable to determifetcosts we will be obligated to pay under thel&urHill Decree based on the informati
submitted by the EPA. We requested that the EPAigecadditional documentation relating to thesesds September 2006, we received
from the EPA a certified narrative cost summary eartain documentation said to support that sumpnvenich revised the EPA’s earlier
determination to state that it had incurred $15illan in response costs. The September 2006 net&ied that it was not a formal demand and
invited us to discuss or comment on the mattethénsecond quarter of 2007, we were able to ideatifl quantify certain costs submitted by
the EPA for which we believe it is probable thatmway have liability within the context of the Deeré\ccordingly, in June of 2007, we
estimated the range of our potential liability ®tetween $2.7 million and $6.8 million, and acdrtfee minimum of the range, as we believed
no amount in the range was more likely than angrotWe will continue to assess the materials medgtd the alleged costs sent to us and to
discuss the matter with the EPA. If we are unableeich a satisfactory resolution, we anticipate
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exercising our right under the Bunker Hill Decreehallenge reimbursement of the alleged costs.d¥ew an unsuccessful challenge would
likely require us to further increase our experisuand/or accrual relating to the Bunker Hill site

The accrued liability balance at March 3008 relating to the Bunker Hill site was $3.1liom. The liability balance represents our
portion of the remaining remediation activities@sated with the site, our estimated portion obrg-term institutional controls program
required by the Bunker Hill Decree, and potenthbursement to the EPA of costs allegedly inculngthe agency as described in the notice
to us. We believe ASARCO’s remaining share ofutsife obligations will be paid through proceedsrfran ASARCO trust created in 2003 for
the purpose of funding certain of ASARCO'’s envir@antal obligations, as well as distributions to le¢éedmined by the Bankruptcy Court. In
the event we are not successful in collecting viddtie us from the ASARCO trust or through the baptcy proceedings, because the Bunker
Hill Decree holds us jointly and severally liabiteis possible our liability balance for the remadictivity at the Bunker Hill site could be $1¢
million, the amount we currently estimate to conple total remaining obligation under the Decesewell as potential reimbursement to the
EPA of costs allegedly incurred by the agency etBhnker Hill site. There can be no assurance #setaltimate disposition of litigation and
environmental liability associated with the Bunk#ll Superfund site, and we believe it possiblet ta@ombination of various events, as
discussed above, or otherwise, could be matealyerse to our financial results or financial ctiodi

Coeur d’'Alene River Basin Environmental Claims
Coeur d’Alene Indian Tribe Claims

In July 1991, the Coeur d’Alene Indianbr (“Tribe”) brought a lawsuit, under CERCLA, irdferal District Court in Idaho against us,
ASARCO and a number of other mining companies #agetlaims for damages to natural resources dawast from the Bunker Hill site ov
which the Tribe alleges some ownership or confrbe Tribe’s natural resource damage litigation lieen consolidated with the United States’
litigation described below. Because of various bapicies and settlements of other defendants, wi¢haronly remaining defendant in the
Tribe’s Natural Resource Damages case.

U.S. Government Claims

In March 1996, the United States filddwasuit in Federal District Court in Idaho againsettain mining companies, including us, that
conducted historic mining operations in the SilVaitley of northern Idaho. The lawsuit asserts claimder CERCLA and the Clean Water
Act, and seeks recovery for alleged damages timssrof, natural resources located in the Coeutetid River Basin (“Basin”) in northern
Idaho for which the United States asserts it istthstee under CERCLA. The lawsuit claims thatdb&endants’ historic mining activity
resulted in releases of hazardous substances amabed natural resources within the Basin. Theadsiit seeks declaratory relief that we and
other defendants are jointly and severally liablerésponse costs under CERCLA for historic mirimpacts in the Basin outside the Bunker
Hill site. We have asserted a number of defensésettynited States’ claims.

In May 1998, the EPA announced that ¢ bammenced a Remedial Investigation/ Feasibilibd$ under CERCLA for the entire Basin,
including Lake Coeur d’Alene, as well as the BuniKél site, in support of its response cost claimsserted in its March 1996 lawsuit. In
October 2001, the EPA issued its proposed clegplarpfor the Basin. The EPA issued the Record aifien (“ROD”) on the Basin in
September 2002, proposing a $359.0 million Basin-
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wide clean up plan to be implemented over 30 yaadsestablishing a review process at the end dd@kgear period to determine if further
remediation would be appropriate.

During 2000 and 2001, we were involvedeéttlement negotiations with representatives efdhited States, the State of Idaho and the
Tribe. These settlement efforts were unsucceddfukever, we have resumed efforts to explore possbttlement of these and other matters,
but it is not possible to predict the outcome @fsth efforts.

Phase | of the trial on the consolidaletie’s and the United States’ claims commenceghimuary 2001, and was concluded in July
2001. Phase | addressed the extent of liabilitsnif, of the defendants and the allocation of liighédmong the defendants and others, including
the United States. In September 2003, the Couwreigis Phase | ruling, holding that we have saat#lity for Basin environmental conditior
The Court refused to hold the defendants jointlg s@verally liable for historic tailings releasesl anstead allocated a 31% share of liability to
us for impacts resulting from these releases. Tnmggn of damages, past costs and clean-up costbitth this 31% applies, other cost
allocations applicable to us and the Court’s deteation of an appropriate clean-up plan are todiressed in Phase Il of the litigation. The
Court also left issues on the deference, if anpetafforded the United States’ clean-up planPloase II.

The Court found that while certain Basatural resources had been injured, “there has de@&xaggerated overstatement” by the
plaintiffs of Basin environmental conditions aneé tmining impact. The Court significantly limitedetiscope of the trustee plaintiffs’ resource
trusteeship and will require proof in Phase IIlad titigation of the trustees’ percentage of trastep in co-managed resources. The United
States and the Tribe are re-evaluating their cldangsatural resource damages for Phase Il. Smsimay be in the range of $2.0 billion to
$3.4 billion. We believe we have limited liabilitgr natural resource damages because of the aafdhe Court described above. Because of a
number of factors relating to the quality and uteiety of the United States’ and Tribe’s naturaaerces damage claims, we are currently
unable to estimate what, if any, liability or ramgfdiability we may have for these claims.

Two of the defendant mining companiese@al’Alene Mines Corporation and Sunshine Mining &efining Company, settled their
liabilities under the litigation during 2001. WedhASARCO (which, as discussed above, filed for baptcy in August 2005) are the only
defendants remaining in the United States’ litigatiPhase Il of the trial was scheduled to comméndanuary 2006. As a result of
ASARCO's bankruptcy filing, the Idaho Federal Cowattated the January 2006 trial date. We anticigreteCourt will schedule a status
conference to address rescheduling the Phasalldfte once the Bankruptcy Court rules on a mdiimught by the United States to declare
the bankruptcy stay inapplicable to the Idaho Faldéourt proceedings. The Company does not cuyréatve an opinion as to when the Court
might rule.

In 2003, we estimated the range of paeéhability for remediation in the Basin to betleen $18 million and $58 million and accrued
the minimum of the range, as we believed no aminutite range was more likely than any other amatititat time. In the second quarter of
2007, we determined that the cash payment appttoasstimating our potential liability used in 20@8s not reasonably likely to be succes:
and changed to an approach of estimating our iigliirough the implementation of actual remediatio portions of the Basin. Accordingly,
we finalized an upper Basin cleanup plan, includingpst estimate, and reassessed our potentidityidor remediation of other portions of the
Basin, which caused us to increase our estimgpetehtial liability for Basin cleanup to the rangfe$60.0 million to $80.0 million.
Accordingly, in June 2007, we recorded a provisioB42.0 million, which
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increased our total liability for remediation iretBasin from $18.0 million to $60.0 million, theaAleend of the estimated range of liability, with
no amount in the range being more likely than amgioamount. The liability is not discounted, as timing of the expenditures is uncertain,
but is expected to occur over the next 20 to 30syea

In expert reports exchanged with the dééats in August and September 2004, the UnitetdStdaimed to have incurred approximately
$87.0 million for past environmental study, reméidiaand legal costs associated with the Basimtach it is alleging it is entitled to
reimbursement in Phase Il. In a July 2006 ProdZlaim filed in the ASARCO bankruptcy case, the ERéreased this claim to $104.5 millic
A portion of these costs is also included in thekato be done under the ROD. With respect to thiéddrStates’ past cost claims, as of March
31, 2008, we have determined a potential rang@bility for us and Asarco for this past responsstdo be $5.6 million to $13.6 million, with
no amount in the range being more likely than agioamount.

Although the United States has previoisgyed its ROD proposing a clean-up plan totadipgroximately $359.0 million and its past
cost claim is $87.0 million, based upon the Couystisr orders, including its September 2003 ordet ather factors and issues to be addressed
by the Court in Phase Il of the trial, we currergftimate the range of our potential liability Bmth past costs and remediation (but not natural
resource damages as discussed above) in the Bdsen®65.6 million to $93.6 million (including tipetential range of liabilities of $60.0
million to $80.0 million for Basin cleanup, and 65nillion to $13.6 million for the United Statesagt cost claims as discussed above), with no
amount in the range being more likely than any othenber at this time. Based upon GAAP, we haveusttthe minimum liability within thi
range, which at March 31, 2008 and December 317,208s $65.6 million. It is possible that our ailio estimate what, if any, additional
liability we may have relating to the Basin may ga in the future depending on a number of factocduding, but not limited to, information
obtained or developed by us prior to Phase Il eftttal and its outcome, and, any interim coured®inations. There can be no assurance as tc
the outcome of the Coeur d’Alene River Basin enwinental claims and we believe it possible thatraldoation of various events, as
discussed above, or with other events could benmaliyeadverse to our financial results or finan@andition.

Insurance Coverage Litigatic

In 1991, we initiated litigation in thedho District Court, County of Kootenai, againstumber of insurance companies that provided
comprehensive general liability insurance covetageur predecessors and us. We believe the insei@mpanies have a duty to defend and
indemnify us under their policies of insurancedbriabilities and claims asserted against ushgyEPA and the Tribe under CERCLA related
to the Bunker Hill site and the Basin. In 1992, ktheho State District Court ruled that the primargurance companies had a duty to defend us
in the Tribe’s lawsuit. During 1995 and 1996, wéeeed into settlement agreements with a numbdrnefrtsurance carriers named in the
litigation. Prior to 2008, we have received a tashpproximately $7.2 million under the terms loé settlement agreements. Thirty percent of
these settlements were paid to the EPA to reimiihies®).S. Government for past costs under the BuHREDecree. Litigation is still pending
against one insurer with trial suspended untiltthderlying environmental claims against us arelvesbor settled. The remaining insurer in
litigation, along with a second insurer not namethie litigation, is providing us with a partialfdase in all Basin environmental litigation. As
of March 31, 2008, we have not recorded a receévableduced our accrual for reclamation and cksosts to reflect the receipt of any
potential insurance proceeds.
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Independence Lead Mines Litigati

In March 2002, Independence Lead Minesi@any (“Independence”), notified us of certain gdld defaults by us under a 1968 lease
agreement relating to the Gold Hunter area (alswknas the DIA properties) of our Lucky Friday uhitdependence alleged that we violated
the “prudent operator obligations” implied undeg thase by undertaking the Gold Hunter project\aoldted certain other provisions of the
Agreement with respect to milling equipment andgkiting net profits and losses. Under the leaseesgent, we have the exclusive right to
manage, control and operate the DIA propertieepeddence holds an 18.52% net profits interestrithddease agreement that is payable
after we recoup our investments in the DIA propeartin addition, after we recoup our investmerdependence has two years within which to
elect to convert its net profits interest into arking interest.

In June 2002, Independence filed a latweutdaho State District Court seeking terminatadrihe lease agreement and requesting
unspecified damages. Trial of the case occurrdaténMarch 2004. In July 2004, the Court issue@eigion that found in our favor on all iss
and subsequently awarded us approximately $0.1lomith attorneys’ fees and certain costs, whictepehdence has paid. In August 2004,
Independence filed its Notice of Appeal with thahd Supreme Court. Oral arguments were heard blgéie Supreme Court in February
2006. In April 2006, the Idaho Supreme Court rutedur favor on all of Independence’s claims.

In December 2006, Independence filedwaslst in the United States District Court for thest@ict of Idaho seeking monetary damages
and injunctive relief. Independence alleges thatApril 2006 decision by the Idaho Supreme Coustated their civil rights and their
constitutional right to due process, and also alethat we engaged in mail fraud and securitieglfduring the term of the lease. We moved to
dismiss the lawsuit, and in September 2007, thert@vanted our motion to dismiss all claims in toenplaint, and the case was dismissed in
its entirety. In October 2007, Independence filédiotice of Appeal to the United States Court of Aals for the Ninth Circuit.

In January 2007, Independence filed diomén Idaho State District Court for Shoshone Btguseeking rescission of the lease based
upon the theory of mutual mistake. We responddtddawsuit with a motion to dismiss. In May 20€¥ court issued a decision that found in
our favor and dismissed the plaintiff's complainttbhe merits and with prejudice. In addition, tleeit awarded us costs and attorney’s fees.
Independence has appealed the judgment againghi tdaho Supreme Court.

On February 12, 2008, Hecla and our wholined subsidiary Hecla Merger Company enteremlantasset purchase agreement with
Independence. Under the terms of the Asset Puréhgr@ement, Hecla Mining Company will acquire salosially all of the assets of
Independence in exchange for 6,936,884 sharesaildemmon stock (the “Independence Acquisitioffe Independence Acquisition is
currently expected to close in the summer of 2@08l,is subject to customary closing conditionsessary regulatory approvals and
affirmative vote by Independence shareholdersidfindependence acquisition is consummated, antentgtms of the Asset Purchase
Agreement is that all litigation between us andelmehdence will be dismissed, and we will acquirefdihndependence’s right, title and interest
to the DIA properties and the related agreemerttgdsn us and Independence.
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Creede, Colorado, Litigation

In February 2007, Wason Ranch Corporgtidrason”) filed a complaint in Federal District @ in Denver, Colorado, against us,
Homestake Mining Company of California, and CheVt8A Inc. (successor in interest to Chevron Resssifompany) (collectively the
“defendants”). The suit alleges violations of thesBurce Conservation and Recovery Act (“RCRA”") agteof the defendants. In May 2007,
Wason amended its complaint to add state tort lains against us and defendant Ty Poxon. The Beges damage to Wason'’s property by
each defendant. The suit also alleges violatiorth®fClean Water Act (“CWA”") by us and HomestakenMg Company of California. The suit
alleges that the defendants are past and presemrswnd operators of mines and associated fasiliticated in Mineral County near Creede,
Colorado, and such operations have released pattutato the environment, including the plaintiffsoperty, in violation of RCRA and CWA.
The lawsuit seeks injunctive relief to abate thegdd harm and an unspecified amount of civil pigmfor the alleged violations. We movec
dismiss the lawsuit, and in March 2008, the Cowathtged our motion to dismiss all claims in the ctaig, and the case was dismissed in its
entirety, without prejudice. Wason has appealeditesion to the United States Court of AppealdiierTenth Circuit.

La Camorra Concessior

By letter dated October 15, 2007 the Canys subsidiary, Minera Hecla Venezolana, C.A. KtWI'), received notice from the
Venezuelan Ministry for Basic Industries and MinifilIBAM”) that it would commence administrative geceedings that it said could lead to
the revocation of MHV’s La Camorra concession (‘idet). The Notice said it was based upon the atleggehaustion of the gold reserves at
the La Camorra concession and upon the allegecbagment of an extraction tax. Hecla has ongoingngioperations at Mina Isidora that
process ore at the La Camorra mill and has hadpkamd to continue to have, independent contratiatsextract ore from the La Camorra
concession. If the La Camorra concession is revokedmay face additional costs or asset write-downs example, we have property, plant
and equipment at our La Camorra concession witlk batue totaling approximately $5.4 million at Marg1, 2008 which may require write-
down if the concession is revoked without governnoempensation. In addition, we would need to pseagre from our Mina Isidora mine &
different facility. While milling capacity existsitth other mining companies in the vicinity of Mitgidora, we could incur additional costs for
tolling our ore as opposed to hauling it to our@amorra mill for processing. We have not determined much, if any, additional costs wol
be incurred. The Company and MHV disagree withabeertions in the Notice. We have filed a formahdreement with MIBAM, and have
not received a response. We will continue to cdritesNotice vigorously.

On May 8, 2008, Hecla Mining Companyptiigh its Venezuelan affiliate El Callao Gold Mini@gmpany de Venezuela, SCS
(“ECGMCV"), received notification from MIBAM thattiwas to “temporarily suspend exploration, exphiita and evaluation work on Block
B.” The notification, signed by the Director of E&ization for MIBAM, alleges issues with:

*  Our compliance with the social commitment we haith the community close to the mine; &

» Unsafe underground working conditions at the méiated to an inspection performed by MIBAM on A@4, 2008
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The notification provides ECGMCYV ten lness days to respond to MIBABMassertions and lists no specific milestonesdarection of
the alleged problems. We disagree with the allegatin the notice and will contest the notificatiagorously.

Our ongoing mining operation, at Minatsia, exists within the Block B lease addressetiénMIBAM notice. If mining operations are
compromised in Block B, we may face the loss okraies, additional costs, and possible asset impatroharges. We have property, plant,
and equipment at our Block B lease with book vahieling approximately $29.0 million that may re@wvrite-down if future cash flows are
reduced or eliminated. In addition, compromisehef Block B lease may result in write-down of ouseds at the La Camorra concession as
described above.

Mexico Litigation

In Mexico, our wholly owned subsidiaryjridra Hecla, S.A de C.V., currently is involvedwo cases in the State of Durango, Mexico,
concerning the Velardefia mill. The Velardefia mitiqgessed ore from our now closed San Sebastian ariidethe mill currently is on care and
maintenance. In the first case, we are interveimeascommercial action by a creditor to the priamer of the mill. In that litigation, the credit
to the prior mill owner seeks to demonstrate tleah&s an ownership interest in the mill arisingafan allegedly unpaid prior debt. We are
contesting this action, and deny the fact thatnpifiihas an ownership interest in the mill. Weddhis position for a number of reasons,
including the fact that the mill was sold to usoptio plaintiff's obtaining his alleged ownershigerest.

In the second matter, a civil action ilvitag Minera Hecla that is in a different court kit the State of Durango, the same creditor as in
the first case claims that his ownership of theavdtfia mill relates back to the time he allegedifggmed the work on which the debt was
based, rather than the time that he filed histeating to the debt, which was after the mill vgatd to us. Recently, the judge in this matter
excused himself from the trial of the case, anddierred the case to a court with a different fligson within the State of Durango. We are
contesting the transfer to this court, as wellhasgosition of the creditor.

The basis for our defense in the abovtena that we have a judicially determined vddilil of sale for the Verardefia mill. Thus, we
believe that the claims of the creditor and hixsssors are without merit, and that Minera Hectaéssole owner of the Velardefia mill. We
intend to zealously defend our ownership inter&khough there can be no assurance as to the oetobtihese proceedings, we believe the
adverse ruling will not have a material adverseafbn our results from operations or financialifpms.

Other Commitments

Our contractual obligations as of Mardh 3008 included approximately $8.9 million for s capital projects at the Lucky Friday and
Greens Creek units. Total contractual obligatiangarch 31, 2008 also included approximately $5illion related to ore transportation and
other non-capital cost commitments at the La Caauonit and approximately $5.4 million for commitnienelating to non-capital items at
Greens Creek (our 29.7% share). In addition, oorm@ments relating to open purchase orders at Mat¢l2008 included approximately $1.6
million and $2.2 million, respectively, for variogapital items at the Lucky Friday and Greens Creggts, and a total of approximately $0.8
million for various non-capital costs at the Ludigiday, Greens Creek and La Camorra units.
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On April 16, 2008, we completed the tei®n to purchase all of the shares of the Ridorsubsidiaries that hold the remaining 70.3%
interest in the Greens Creek mine, which will regubur various subsidiaries holding 100% owngrgifiGreens Creek. For further discuss
seeNote 13of Notes to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statgs.

Other Contingencies

We are subject to other legal proceedargsclaims not disclosed above which have aris¢hd ordinary course of our business and
have not been finally adjudicated. In additionpirime-to-time we are subject to administrativgualicial proceedings that arise out of the
alleged discharge of materials into the environnogno the protection of the environment. Althougbkre can be no assurance as to the ulti
disposition of these other matters, we believeotiteome of these other proceedings will not haweaterial adverse effect on our results from
operations or financial position.

Note 6. Income per Common Share

We are authorized to issue 400,000,0@0eshof common stock, $0.25 par value per shanghiwh 123,077,177 shares were issued and
outstanding at March 31, 2008.

For the three-month periods ended Mafc2808 and 2007, there were no material differeietween basic and fully diluted earnings
per share. The following table reconciles weigtaedrage common shares used in the computatiorasaf &nd diluted earnings per share for
the three-month periods ended March 31, 2008 afi@d 2fbllars and shares in thousands, except pee-simounts):

Three Months Ended March 31,

2008 2007
Weighted Weighted
Net Average Per-Share Net Average Per-Share
Income Shares Amount Income Shares Amount

Income before preferred stock divider $ 15,48: $ 8,14
Less: Preferred stock dividen (3,40¢) (13¢)
Basic income per common share applicable to commc
shareholder $ 12,07: 122,35 $ 0.1C $ 8,00t 119,95: $ 0.07
Potentially dilutive securitie — 427 — — 57t —
Diluted income per common share applicable to com
shareholder $ 12,07: 122,777 $ 0.1C $ 8,00f 120,52t $ 0.07

Diluted income per share for the threenths ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 exclude thenpiatteffects of outstanding shares of our
convertible preferred stock, as their conversiot exercise would have no effect on the calculatibdilutive shares.

In the three months ended March 31, 280000 options outstanding were not included emdbmputation of diluted earnings per share,
because the exercise price of the options excetbaéealverage price of our stock during the period.

Note 7. Business Segment

We are organized and managed by four eatsnwhich represent our operating units and uaréxploration targets: the Lucky Friday
unit, the Greens Creek unit, the La Camorra
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unit and various exploration activities in Veneajelnd the San Sebastian unit and various explorattivities in Mexico. General corporate
activities not associated with operating units Hrar various exploration activities, as well akigroperties, are presented as “other.” We
consider interest expense, interest income andrirdaxes general corporate items, and these itertherefore not allocated to our segments.

On April 16, 2008, we completed the asgign of the companies owning 70.3% of the Gre@éreek mine, which, coupled with our
current 29.7% ownership interest, resulted in agregate 100% ownership of Greens Creek by variolsigiaries of ours. Seééote 13for
further discussion of the transaction.

The following tables present informatedmout reportable segments for the three monthsdelidech 31, 2008 and 2007 (in thousands):

Three Months Ended

March 31,
2008 2007
Net sales to unaffiliated custome
Lucky Friday $ 23,46 % 16,85
Greens Cree 13,16 16,24¢
La Camorre 9,33¢ 21,49:
$ 45,96( $ 54,59:
Income (loss) from operation
Lucky Friday $ 11,26: $ 7,48(
Greens Cree 6,29¢ 8,31¢
La Camorre 2,421 1,115
San Sebastia (2,047 (1,449
Other (8,677%) (7,88%)
$ 9,26¢ $ 7,57¢

The following table presents identifiabksets by reportable segment as of March 31, @00®ecember 31, 2007
(in thousands):

March 31, December 31
2008 2007
Identifiable assets
Lucky Friday $ 64,23¢ $ 58,35(
Greens Cree 76,99¢ 70,67
La Camorre 88,16¢ 83,13!
San Sebastia 4,82( 5,041
Other 444,48 433,54
$ 678,70t $ 650,73°

Note 8. Employee Benefit Plans

We sponsor defined benefit pension ptangring substantially all of our U.S. employeest Neriodic pension cost (income) for the
plans consisted of the following for the three nienénded March 31, 2008 and 2007 (in thousands):
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Pension Benefits Other Benefits

2008 2007 2008 2007
Service cos $ 24 $ 227 B 2 % 2
Interest cos 891 84¢ 13 15
Expected return on plan ass (2,649 (2,505 — —
Amortization of prior service co: 107 11& (1) (€8]
Amortization of net gail (34) (6) (13 (15)
Net periodic benefit cost (incom $ (43¢0 $ (3200 $ 1 8 1

We do not expect to contribute to thegp@m plans during the year.
Note 9. Stock-Based Compensatior

We measure the costs of employee servigesved in exchange for an award of an equitirunsent based on the gradte fair value ¢
the award, pursuant to the provisions of StateraERtnancial Accounting Standards No. 123 (revi2664), “Share-Based Payment” (“SFAS
No. 123F").

We periodically grant stock options amaéstricted stock unit awards to our employees.riféasure the fair value of compensation cost
for stock options issued pursuant to our plansguie Black-Scholes options pricing model. Stockarpgrants generally vest immediately,
however, grants to individual executives upon lgivest over a defined service period, with cost rtized over that period. 22,500 options
were granted in the three-month period ended Maict2008, which did not have a material impact onfmancial statements. No options
were granted during the same 2007 period.

We measure compensation cost for resttistock unit grants at the closing price of oacktat the time of grant, net of estimated
forfeiture. Restricted stock unit grants vest afteramed period, usually one year, with compensatist amortized over that period. 8,818
restricted stock units were granted in the threetimperiod ended March 31, 2008, which did not heweaterial impact on our financial
statements. No restricted stock units were graditeohg the same period in 2007.

Note 10. Long-term Debt and Credit Agreement

In September 2005, we entered into aGB0llion revolving credit agreement for an inittalo-year term, with the right to extend the
facility for two additional one-year periods, omrtes acceptable to us and the lenders. In both Biye2006 and September 2007, we
amended and extended the agreement one additieaalAmounts borrowed under the credit agreemerg tecbe available for general
corporate purposes. Our interest in the GreenskGaiat Venture, which is held by Hecla Alaska LLgLy indirect wholly owned subsidiary,
was pledged as collateral under the credit agreenie interest rate on the agreement was eitl2&02 above the London InterBank Offered
Rate or an alternate base rate plus 1.25%, angdeslvarious covenants and other limitations réledeour indebtedness and investments, as
well as other information and reporting requirenselife have made quarterly commitment fee paymental¢o 0.75% per annum on the sum
of the average unused portion of the credit agreem¢ March 31, 2008, we did not have an outstagdialance under the credit agreement,
and were in compliance with our covenants. On A[Bil 2008, the credit agreement was amended atededsn connection with our
acquisition of the companies owning 70.3% of thedds Creek mine. Sé&wte 13for further discussion.
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Note 11. Developments in Accounting Pronouncement

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS Ngi IDisclosures about Derivative Instruments andddeg Activities, an amendment of
FASB Statement No. 133 (SFAS No. 161)”, to enhaheecurrent disclosure framework in SFAS No. 138;counting for Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities, as amendedASNo. 161 amends and expands the disclosuresreeboy SFAS No. 133 so that they
provide an enhanced understanding of (1) how andamhentity uses derivative instruments, (2) howwdive instruments and related hedged
items are accounted for under SFAS No. 133 anglisged interpretations, and (3) how derivativerinsents affect an entity’s financial
position, financial performance, and cash flowsASHo. 161 is effective for both interim and anntegorting periods beginning after
November 15, 2008. We are currently evaluatingoiditential impact of this statement on our constdiddinancial statements and at this ti
we do not anticipate a material effect.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS180, “Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidateadicial Statements — an amendment of
No. ARB 57", which is effective for fiscal years, and interperiods within those fiscal years, beginning ofter December 15, 2008. SFAS
No. 160 amends ARB 51 to establish accounting epdrting standards for the noncontrolling ownershiprest in a subsidiary and for t
deconsolidation of a subsidiary. We are curreniglgating the potential impact of this statemenbanconsolidated financial statements ar
this time we do not anticipate a material effect.

In December 2007, the FASB revised SFASIN1 “Business Combinations (SFAS No. 141(R)}ie Tevised standard is effective for
transactions where the acquisition date is onter #fie beginning of the first annual reportingipeibeginning on or after December 15,
2008.SFAS No. 141(R) will change the accountingtierassets acquired and liabilities assumed usabss combination.

. Acquisition costs will be generally expensed asiined;

. Noncontrolling interests (formally known “minority interest”) will be valued at fair value at the acquisitione;

. Acquired contingent liabilities will be recordedfair value at the acquisition date and subsequendasured at either the
higher of such amount or the amount determined uexisting guidance for n-acquired contingencie

. In-process research and development will be recbatiéair value as an indefinite-lived intangibkset at the acquisition
date

. Restructuring costs associated with a business io@atitn will be generally expensed subsequentecattquisition date
and

. Changes in deferred tax asset valuation allowaacdsncome tax uncertainties after the acquisitiate generally wil

affect income tax expens

The adoption of SFAS No. 141(R) doesawtently have a material effect on our Consoliddtaancial Statements. However, any
future business acquisitions occurring on or dfterbeginning of the first annual reporting peri@djinning on or after December 15, 2008 will
be accounted for in accordance with this statement.

Note 12. Fair Value Measurement

Effective January 1, 2008, we adoptedpttoerisions of SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurets&rfor our financial assets and financial
liabilities without a material effect on our
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results of operations and financial position. Tfieative date of SFAS No. 157 for non-financial etssand non-financial liabilities has been
deferred by FSP 157-2 to fiscal years beginningrafiovember 15, 2008, and we do not anticipatentpact of adopting SFAS 157 for non-
financial assets and non-financial liabilities tovhe a material impact on our results of operatamsfinancial position.

SFAS No. 157 expands disclosure requirgsn® include the following information for eaclajor category of assets and liabilities that
are measured at fair value on a recurring basis:

a. The fair value measuremel

b. The level within the fair value hierarchy in whittte fair value measurements in their entirety fggregating fair value measureme
using quoted prices in active markets for identéssets or liabilities (Level 1), significant otlwyservable inputs (Level 2), and
significant unobservable inputs (Level

c. For fair value measurements using significant uaolable inputs (Level 3), a reconciliation of tregmning and ending balanci
separately presenting changes during the periadw@tible to the following

1) Total gains or losses for the period (realized amabalized), segregating those gains or lossesdedlin earnings (or changes
net assets), and a description of where those gailesses included in earnings (or changes irasgtts) are reported in the
statement of income (or activitie:

2) The amount of these gains or losses attributatleet@hange in unrealized gains or losses relatiigose assets liabilities st
held at the reporting period date and a descrigifamhere those unrealized gains or losses aretesy

3) Purchases, sales, issuances, and settlementsaimd
4) Transfers in and/or out of Level
The table below sets forth our finaneissets that were accounted for at fair value @tarring basis as of March 31, 2008, and the fair

value calculation input hierarchy level that we éaetermined applies to each asset and liabiltiygeay. We did not have financial liabilities
accounted for at fair value on a recurring basisfadarch 31, 2008.

Input
Balance at Hierarchy

March 31, 2008 Level
Cash and cash equivalel $ 357,67. Level 1
Shor-term investments and securities held for : 29,94( Level 1
Trade accounts receivat 11,07¢ Level 2
Current restricted cas 2,05¢ Level 1
Non-current investment 7,91¢ Level 1
Non-current restricted cas 15,32¢ Level 1

The provisions of SFAS No. 159, “The Réaalue Option for Financial Liabilities”, also beua effective for us on January 1, 2008.
SFAS No. 159 permits entities to choose to measiangy financial assets and financial liabilitiesaat value. The provisions of SFAS No. 159
have not had a material effect on our financiaitgms or results of operations as of and for theé¢hmonths ended March 31, 2008.
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Note 13. Acquisitions
Acquisition of 70.3% of Greens Creek

On April 16, 2008, we completed the asiign of all of the equity of the Rio Tinto subsides holding a 70.3% interest in the Greens
Creek mine for $750 million. We announced the amye@ for this transaction on February 12, 2008. dtguisition gives our various
subsidiaries control of 100% of the Greens Creakemas our whollyawned subsidiary, Hecla Alaska LLC, currently ovamsundivided 29.7¢
joint venture interest in the assets of GreensIC

The $750 million purchase price was casgat of $700 million in cash and 4,365,000 shafesiocommon stock, determined by
dividing $50 million by the volume-weighted averggéce per share for the 20 trading days priohtogecond day immediately preceding the
transaction closing date.

The cash portion of the purchase price partially funded by a $380 million debt facilityhich includes a $140 million three-year term
facility and a $240 million bridge facility, whiamatures in six months. We utilized $220 millionrfrahe bridge facility at the time of closing
the Greens Creek transaction. The interest rateeterm facility is either a range of 1.25% to@®above the London InterBank Offered
(“LIBOR”) or an alternate base rate plus a rang8.86% to 1.00%. The bridge facility has an interate of either LIBOR plus 3.00% or an
alternative base rate plus 2.00%. The facilityudels various covenants and other limitations rélaieour indebtedness and investments, as
well as other information and reporting requirensent

Agreement to acquire Independence

On February 13, 2008, we announced ageagent to acquire substantially all of the asselisdependence Lead Mines Company
(“Independence”), located in northern Idaho’s Silvalley, for 6,936,884 shares of our common stedkich had an estimated fair value of
$73 million at May 9, 2008. Included in the asgetbe acquired is a land position near our Luckgdyr unit in the Silver Valley, where we
have initiated a significant generative exploratwagram. The assets to be acquired also includengclaims held by Independence
pertaining to an agreement with the Lucky Fridaypeniwhich includes all future interest or royalbligation by Hecla to Independence. The
transaction is subject to approval by the sharehieldf Independence, and Independence is subjackta?5 million transaction break-up fee
under specific circumstances associated with theemgent. Completion of the transaction is expetdddke place in the summer of 2008.

Acquisition of San Juan Silver MiningntdVenture earn-in rights

On February 21, 2008, we announced thatolly-owned subsidiary, Rio Grande Silver Iracquired the right to earn into a 70%
interest in the San Juan Silver Joint Venture, tvhiglds an approximately 25-square-mile consoliiédad package in the Creede Mining
District of Colorado. The agreement consists dfrag-year buy-in with a total value of $23.2 miflic¢onsisting of exploration work and cash.
We can earn up to a 70% joint interest by payingiad Mining & Leasing, LLC, and Golden 8 Miningl.C, a total of $11.2 million in
common stock, by spending $6 million in exploratamthe property during the first year, and
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by committing to an additional total of $6 milliam exploration work over the subsequent two years.

Note 14. Subsequent Event:
Sale of Great Basin Gold stock

In April of 2007, Hecla Limited, our whplowned subsidiary, obtained 7,930,214 sharesreGBasin Gold, Inc. common stock as
consideration, along with $45 million cash, for Hade to Great Basin of Hecla Ventures CorporattdarMarch 31, 2008, the shares held a
market value of $26.2 million and a cost basis18.6 million. The gain of $7.6 million was classifias an unrealized gain in other
comprehensive income at March 31, 2008.

The Company resolved to sell the aboweshin a private placement, which was signed bly parties on March 27, 2008, constituting
an offer and acceptance of $26.2 million for tharek with a trading date of March 27, 2008 andtteseent date of April 7, 2008. Based on
the timing of settlement, the sale was deemed te teken place in April 2008. As a result, we wéitluce our shotierm investments and ot
comprehensive income balances by $26.2 million®h@ million, respectively, and realize a $7.6 millgain on sale of investments during
second quarter of 2008.
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ltem 2. Managemen’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition ahResults of Operations

Certain statements contained in this FA®rQ, including in Management’s Discussion and lgsia of Financial Condition and Results
of Operations and Quantitative and Qualitative Distire About Market Risk, are intended to be cavénethe safe harbor provided for under
Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as aswrehd Section 21E of the Securities ExchangefAk®34, as amended. Our forward-
looking statements include our current expectati@mg projections about future results, performarresults of litigation, prospects and
opportunities. We have tried to identify these fmdvliooking statements by using words such as “iayill,” “expect,” “anticipate,”

“believe,” “intend,” “feel,” “plan,” “estimate,” “p roject,” “forecast” and similar expressions. Thefmward4ooking statements are based
information currently available to us and are exgsed in good faith and believed to have a reas@nbasis. However, our forward-looking
statements are subject to a number of risks, uat#igs and other factors that could cause our attesults, performance, prospects or
opportunities to differ materially from those exgsed in, or implied by, these forward-looking stadats.

These risks, uncertainties and otherdescinclude, but are not limited to, those setHart our annual report filed on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2007, as updated in Pdteth 1A. Risk Factors in this quarterly reportBarm 1(-Q. Given these risks and
uncertainties, readers are cautioned not to placdue reliance on our forward-looking statement$.sdbsequent written and oral forward-
looking statements attributable to Hecla Mining Gxamy or to persons acting on our behalf are exgyegsalified in their entirety by these
cautionary statements. Except as required by fddereurities laws, we do not intend to update aige any forward-looking statements,
whether as a result of new information, future ésem otherwise.

Overview

Hecla Mining Company has provided presiand base metals to the U.S. economy and worldsiide its incorporation in 1891. We
discover, acquire, develop, produce, and marketisiold, lead and zinc. In doing so, we intendemage our business activities in a safe,
environmentally responsible and cost-effective nesnn

We produce both metal concentrates, wivielsell to custom smelters, and unrefined goltidubars, which may be sold as doré or
further refined before sale to precious metalsarsidWe are organized and managed into four segrtteaittencompass our operating units and
significant exploration interests:

. The Lucky Friday unit
. The Greens Creek un
. The La Camorra unit and various exploration agésiin Venezuela; ar

. The San Sebastian unit and various exploratiowities in Mexico.

Metals prices represent one of our getapportunities, and risks, as well as the basesdme of our most significant estimates. In the
first quarter of 2008, the prices of silver, gadaid lead all exceeded their levels from the samiegéast year, however, zinc prices were lo\
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The map below shows the locations ofaperating units and our exploration projects, als ageour corporate offices located in Coeur
d’Alene, Idaho and Vancouver, British Columbia.

Map of Operations

.

kmm Unit, Admiralty isiond, Alaska

'\‘Hllcllﬂ!ﬁw\.mm.

kmhmmd’ﬂm.m

;/-Lur_h:y Friday Unit, Mullan, ldaho

fmmmw,m

(" La Camorrn Unit, Bolivar, Venezusia

Our current business strategy is to focus our firdrand human resources in several ar

» Assuming operating responsibility for and fullyegtating our acquisition in April 2008 of the remiagg 70.3% of the Greens Cre
Joint Venture in Alaska, of which we previously&9.7%, which has doubled our silver productiorglwng us sole ownership of the
world's fifth largest silver mine (SeNote 13of Notes to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statesfor further discussion’

» Expanding our proven and probable reserves, artlption capacity, at operating properti

» Investing in the generation of new exploration pot§ in the vicinities of five wor-class mining districts we believe to be ur-
explored and under-invested, including North Idat®ilver Valley in the historic Coeur d’Alene Mimgmistrict, the prolific silver-
producing district near Durango, Mexico, Alaska'dnAiralty Island located offshore of Juneau, thelggioally rich gold mining region
in eastern Venezuela, and the Creede district oftSgestern Colorad

» Conducting a mul-disciplinary exploration program in the Silver \&l

» Continuing to seek opportunities to capitalize lo@ tecent increase in investment in mining propsrind companies throu
acquisition.

» Along with the expansion occurring in 2008 as altasf our acquisition of the remaining interesGneens Creek, the right to earn into
a 70% interest in the San Juan Silver Mining Jgienture, and an agreement to acquire substan#hlof the assets of Independence
Lead Mines Company, as discussed furthéNote 13of Notes to the
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Condensed Consolidated Financial Statem, we plan to continue to seek opportunities fomgloboth internally and throuc
acquisition. See thResults of OperatiorendFinancial Liquidity and Capital Resourcsesctions oManagement’s Discussion and
Analysisbelow.

Our estimate for 2008 silver productisrapproximately 9 million ounces, with our gold guction estimate in a range of 120,000 to
130,000 ounces, which includes production resulfiam our April 16, 2008 acquisition of the compasibwning the remaining 70.3% of the
Greens Creek mine (discussed\iote 13of Notes to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Btaites).

Results of Operations

For the first quarter of 2008, we recarifecome applicable to common shareholders of $afllion ($0.10 per common share),
compared to $8.0 million during the first quarté2607 ($0.07 per common share). The followingdeshad a positive impact on the results
for the first three months of 2008, compared tosttime period in 2007:

* Increased gross profit at our Lucky Friday and lzan@rra units, by $4.5 million and $1.3 million, pestively (se&he Lucky Friday
SegmenandThe La Camorra Segmesections below); an

* Increased average prices for silver, gold and feathe first quarter of 2008, compared to the s&@@7 period, as illustrated by t
following table:

Three months ended March 31,

2008 2007
Silver— London PM Fix ($/ounce $ 17.6¢ $ 13.31
Gold- London PM Fix ($/ounce $ 927 $ 65C
Lead- LME Final Cash Buyer ($/poun $ 1.3C $ 0.81
Zinc — LME Final Cash Buyer ($/pount $ 1.1C % 1.57%

These factors resulting in positive viacies in our first quarter 2008 operating resultspgared to the same 2007 period, were partially
offset by:

» Decreased gross profit at our Greens Creek urftlb§ million (see thGreens Creek Segmesection below); an

» Decreased average prices for zinc, as illustrayettids table above
The Lucky Friday Segment

The following is a comparison of the ggierg results and key production statistics ofloueky Friday segment (dollars are in thousa
except for per ounce amounts):

Three Months Ended March 31,

2008 2007
Sales $ 23,46 $ 16,85
Cost of sales and other direct production c (10,189 (8,247%)
Depreciation, depletion and amortizat (1,077) (937)
Gross profil $ 12,19¢ $ 7,671
Tons of ore millec 80,361 84,84¢
Silver ounces produce 759,30: 852,11:
Lead tons produce 4,70¢ 4,74¢€
Zinc tons produce 2,54 2,04¢
Silver ounces per ta 10.0¢ 10.9¢
Lead percen 6.2t 6.14
Zinc percen 3.52 3.1%
Total cash cost per silver ounée $ 0.9¢ % 1.77

(1)  Areconciliation of this nc-GAAP measure to cost of sales and other directymtimh costs and depreciation, depletion
amortization, the most comparable GAAP measurepegiound below ifReconciliation of Total Cash Costs (non-GAAP) to
Costs of Sales and Other Direct Production Costs @apreciation, Depletion and Amortization (GA/.
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The $4.5 million increase in gross prédit the first quarter of 2008, compared to the s@&007 period, resulted primarily from higher
average silver and lead prices, partially offsetrtoyeased smelter charges for lead concentratesylzinc prices, and an 8% decrease in silver
ore grade due to the nature of the ore body amdtsffo increase zinc production.

The 45% improvement in total cash costsgiver ounce in the first quarter of 2008, comapiato the 2007 period, is attributed to higher
lead and zinc by-product credits resulting fronréased average lead prices and higher lead angmdaction. Mining at wider strike lengths
and wider faces at the Lucky Friday has allowetbuske advantage of the high base metal pricestenmhill’s ability to recover more zinc
due to recent mill upgrades. Ore has been mingdeater widths to include stringers that give useas to zinc that otherwise would not be
mined. This results in an economic benefit andwalas to temporarily mine lower grade silver orattls below life-of-mine reserve levels, as
anticipated, which also delays some silver producto later periods. While value from lead and iisignificant at the Lucky Friday, we
believe that identification of silver as the primaroduct, with zinc and lead as by-products, israpriate because:

» Silver has historically accounted for a higher mndion of revenue than any other metal and is etgueto do so in the futur
» The Lucky Friday unit is situated in a mining distiong associated with silver production; &

» The Lucky Friday unit generally utilizes selectiméining methods to target silver productis

We periodically review our proven andlpable reserves to ensure that reporting of prirpasgucts and by-products is appropriate.
Within our cost per ounce calculations, becauseawsider zinc and lead to be by-products of owesiproduction, the values of these metals
have offset increases in operating costs due tothieased average prices.

The Greens Creek Segment

The following is a comparison of the aggierg results and key production statistics of Gueens Creek segment (dollars are in thous
except for per ounce amounts, and reflect our 2%Fé6e):

Three Months Ended March 31,

2008 2007

Sales $ 13,168 $ 16,24¢
Cost of sales and other direct production c (4,874 (5,777
Depreciation, depletion and amortizati (2,836 (2,13))
Gross Profii 6,45t $ 8,347
Tons of ore millec 50,05( 54,35¢
Silver ounces produce 495,85! 704,92¢
Gold ounces produce 4,851 4,85z
Zinc tons produce 4,47¢ 4,60z
Lead tons produce 1,43¢ 1,55¢
Silver ounces per tc 13.57 16.3¢
Gold ounces per ta 0.1t 0.1z
Zinc percen 10.3:2 9.52
Lead percen 3.6¢ 3.57
Total cash cost per silver ounée $ (5.10 $ (4.62)

(1)  Areconciliation of this non-GAAP measure to cosales and other direct production costs and dégtien, depletion and
amortization, the most comparable GAAP measurepegiound below ifReconciliation of Total Cash Costs (non-GAAP) to
Costs of Sales and Other Direct Production Costs Repreciation, Depletion and Amortization (GAZ.
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The 23% decrease in gross profit durrgfirst quarter of 2008 compared to the same 2@0ibd was primarily the result of the timing
of the arrival of ships to load concentrates, asdid2008 saw no shipments due to port congestidsia, lower silver ore grades and lower
average zinc prices. The mine sold 31% less coraterin the first quarter of 2008 than in the corapse 2007 period, while producing just .
less, with the difference accumulating in inventanyil arrival of ships in April 2008. In additiofewer tons of ore were produced in 2008 due
to lower equipment availability and staffing, anlder grades were down from 2007. The inventory pratuction issues combined to yield
silver production that was 30% lower than in thiempyear, while silver sales were down 49%. Proiunctosts per ton have risen by 26% since
the first quarter of 2007, primarily as a resulfefer tons produced, staffing and the effect oféased diesel prices on electrical power
generation.

The Greens Creek operation is currentlygred by diesel generators, and therefore, pramucbsts have been significantly affected by
increasing fuel prices. As a result, infrastructoas been installed that will allow hydroelectraager to be supplied to Greens Creek by Alaska
Electric Light and Power Company (“AEL&P”), via alsmarine cable from North Douglas Island, near dunto Admiralty Island, where
Greens Creek is located. This project is anticippédereduce production costs at Greens Creek ifutiiee. AEL&P has agreed to supply its
excess power to Greens Creek, however, supply é&rs llampered by low reservoir water supplies agld tdémand in the Juneau vicinity.
Because most of Greens Creek’s power is curreetheated by diesel generators on-site, the mineuwafected by recent avalanches which
have impaired utility power in the region.

The Greens Creek joint venture maintainsstricted trust for future reclamation fundifge balance of the restricted cash account was
$30.3 million at March 31, 2008, of which our 29.prtion was $9.0 million, and $30.0 million at Recber 31, 2007, of which our 29.7%
portion was $8.9 million.

Despite the lower production and highests, cash cost per ounce decreased by 10% dighter ftby-product prices. Although average
zinc prices were down 30% from 2007 to 2008, obyeproduct prices increased, with gold up by 43% k@ad up by 62%. While value from
zinc, lead and gold by-products is significant, vefieve that identification of silver as the prim@roduct is appropriate because:
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» Silver has historically accounted for a higher mndion of revenue than any other metal and is etgueto do so in the futur

* We have historically presented Greens Creek asduper primarily of silver, based on the originadlysis that justified putting the
project into production, and believe that consisyein disclosure is important to our investors reggss of the relationships of metals
prices and production from year to ye

» Metallurgical treatment maximizes silver recove
* The Greens Creek deposit is a massive sulfide degm#aining an unusually high proportion of silvand

* In most of its working areas, Greens Creek utilgelective mining methods in which silver is thetahéargeted for highest recove

We periodically review our proven andlpable reserves to ensure that reporting of prirpasgucts and by-products is appropriate.
Within our cost per ounce calculations, becauseaevsider zinc, lead and gold to be by-productsunfsilver production, the values of these
metals offset increases in operating costs dued®ased prices.

On April 16, 2008, we completed the tei®n to purchase all of the shares of the Riddraubsidiaries holding the remaining 70.3%
interest in the Greens Creek mine, which will regubur various subsidiaries holding 100% owngrsifiGreens Creek. For further discuss
seeNote 13of Notes to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Btags.

The La Camorra Segment

The following table provides a comparisdithe operating results and key production dteiof our Venezuelan operations (dollars are
in thousands, except per ounce amounts):

Three Months Ended March 31,

2008 2007
Sales $ 933« % 21,49:
Cost of sales and other direct production c (3,09¢) (14,87))
Depreciation, depletion and amortizat (3,109 (4,770)
Gross profil $ 3,12¢ % 1,852
Tons of ore millec 20,90« 60,63(
Gold ounces produce 17,08¢ 31,47¢
Gold ounces per ta 0.87¢ 0.591
Total cash cost per gold ounce $ 64z $ 47t

(1)  Areconciliation of this nc-GAAP measure to cost of sales and other directymtimh costs and depreciation, depletion
amortization, the most comparable GAAP measurepediound below ilReconciliation of Total Cash Costs (non-GAAP) to
Costs of Sales and Other Direct Production Costs @apreciation, Depletion and Amortization (GA/.

The increase in gross profit at the LanGaa unit for the first quarter of 2008, compatedhe same period in 2007, was primarily the
result of higher average gold prices and a 48% dwgment in gold ore grades, as production hasitiamad from the La Camorra mine to the
higher grade Mina Isidora, partially offset by foowing factors:

* Reduced sales, as gold inventory at our La Cansgganent increased by approximately 8,309 ouncesgltire first quarter of 200!
The inventory increase is a result of efforts wréase local sales in Venezuela in order to maxinttizir economic benef
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» Reduced production, as operating efforts contiougetchallenging in Venezuela due to the politazad labor environment. Producti
during the first quarter of 2008 was adverselyaéd by various factors, including: lower mine protivity due to labor interruptions,
disruptions to ore haulage due to attacks on thé&cles subsequent to leaving the mine site, andhhdme equipment availability
resulting from lack of parts and supplies due &fttand delivery delay:

* The end of the known mine life at the La Camorraenwas reached in June 2007, which also had ainegapact on first quarter 20(
production, compared to the same 2007 period, lastatially all mine production has come from Mis@ora in 2008

» Escalating labor, commodity and transportationsoBe higher transportation costs are relateddeeased haulage of ore mined from
Mina Isidora to our La Camorra milling facility lated approximately 70 miles from Mina Isida

Proven and probable ore reserves dededdbe La Camorra mine from 2005 onward, aslitldted lower ore grades, and no signific
results have been returned from drilling in theQamorra vicinity. As a result, reduced productiewdls from the La Camorra mine continued,
and we reached the end of the known mine life tiredeine 2007. We have applied for permits in otderontinue exploration activity on
concessions surrounding the La Camorra mine d@@@@, however, no permits have been issued to thésatime. We will continue to assess
the carrying value of assets at the La Camorra Tihi¢ carrying value of assets at the La Camorreepgxcluding the value of the La Camorra
mill as ore from Mina Isidora is processed theraswpproximately $2.4 million at March 31, 2008.

Business and Related Risks in Venez
Currency and Related Risks

Exchange control regulations in Venezinaee limited our ability to repatriate cash anckiee dividends or other distributions without
substantial cost. Our cash balances denominatBdlimares that are maintained in Venezuela total€dS. dollar equivalent of approximately
$30 million at official rates at March 31, 2008 atdDecember 31, 2007. Additionally, during thetrgix months, we are required to convert
into Venezuelan currency the U.S. Dollar proceddgemezuelan export sales made over the past 134 daa total value of approximately $7
million. Exchanging our cash held in local curreityp U.S. dollars can be done through specificegomnental programs, or through the use of
negotiable instruments at conversion rates thahigteer than the official rate (parallel rate) ohigh we have incurred and may incur additic
foreign currency losses.

During the three-month period ended M&th2007, we exchanged the U.S. dollar equivaléapproximately $3.2 million at the
official exchange rate of 2,150 Bolivares to $if@0approximately $1.8 million at open market exoga rates in compliance with applicable
regulations, incurring foreign exchange lossegdHerdifference. No such conversions were made guhe first quarter of 2008.
Approximately $0.1 million of the 2007 conversias$es were incurred on the repatriation of cagh Wenezuela, and are included in net
foreign exchange loss on the Consolidated Stateofddperations. Additional losses of approximatgly7 million for the 2007 period are
related to conversions of Bolivares for the paynuérxpatriate payroll and other U.S. dollar-denoaitéd goods and services, and are includec
in the cost of sales and other direct producticstcand exploration amounts reported on the Comrde@snsolidated Statement of Operations.
Although we are making appropriate applicationstigh the Venezuelan government for acquisitionodifads at the official
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exchange rate, our cash balances denominated Wethezuelan Bolivar may grow and any future corigassor devaluation of the Bolivar
may result in further losses when and if in theifetwe decide to distribute money outside Venez@averting our March 31, 2008 Bolivar-
denominated cash balances to dollars at the pealtbange rate at May 9, 2008 would result inraifj exchange loss of approximately $:
million. Changes to the Venezuelan Criminal Excleahgw enacted in December 2007 prohibit the putitineof Bolivar exchange rates other
than the official rate.

Other

Although we believe we will be able tomage and operate the La Camorra unit and relatgldration projects successfully, there is a
continued uncertainty in Venezuela relating to timdi, requlatory, legal enforcement, security @ednomic matters, as well as export and
exchange control. The operating environment in et is challenging, and our operations there lavistory of frequent and often lengthy
work stoppages by the labor force. This uncerttitesof affairs could affect our operations, inéhgdby changes in policy or demands of
governmental agencies or their officials, litigatitabor stoppages, industry nationalization, seigwf assets, relationships with small mining
groups in the vicinity of our mining operationsdampacting our supplies of oil, gas and other gods a result, there can be no assurance we
will be able to operate without interruptions ta o@perations, and any such occurrences, if sigaificcould have a material adverse effect on
our results from operations or financial positi8eePart Il, ltem 1A. Risk Factor®r discussion of the risks associated with pditisocial an
regulatory change in Venezuela.

The San Sebastian Segment

We reached the end of the known minedifehe Francine and Don Sergio veins at the Shas$ian unit during the fourth quarter of
2005. However, significant exploration efforts haamtinued during 2006, 2007, and 2008 at the Himye and other exploration targets
located on or near the San Sebastian property emkiemow hold approximately 500 square miles otigoous concessions. Concessions
totaling 166 square miles were added to our lattgige at the San Sebastian segment during thetiester of 2008. Additional exploration
activity at the San Sebastian unit in 2007 and 2@8included completion of initial drilling on amber of veins at our Rio Grande project,
where our concession holdings cover approximatedgjuzare miles. We incurred $1.6 million in explaratexpenses during the first quarter of
2008 at San Sebastian, compared to $1.4 millidhérsame quarter of 2007. The San Sebastian mihg'@ardefia mill are currently on care-
and-maintenance status as we continue explorafiorisee

Corporate Matters

Other significant variances affecting thsults of our first quarter 2008 operations,@sgared to the first quarter 2007 results were as
follows:

» Higher general and administrative expense in tt& dguarter of 2008 by $0.9 million, primarily thesult of increased staffing and
incentive compensation expen

* Overall increase of $2.0 million in exploration exge in the 2008 period due to a surface drillimd) generative exploration program
underway in North Idaho’s Silver Valley, increasetlerground exploration at our Lucky Friday unitgdaontinued exploration activity
at our San Sebastian unit in Mexit

» Lower pre-development expense in the first quart@008, by $1.0 million, as a result of our saléhe Hollister Development Block
project in April 2007
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» Increase in the provision for closed operation2dA8 by $0.3 million due primarily to holding costsurred related to the La Camo
mine, as we reached the end of the known minéHgee in June 200°

* $1.0 million increase in interest income due to kigbash balance

* Anincome tax benefit of $3.9 million for the firguarter of 2008, compared to an income tax prowmisif $0.8 million for the firs
guarter of 2007. SeNote 3of Notes to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Btatés (Unauditecfor more information; an

* A $3.3 million increase in preferred stock dividendue to the issuance of 2,012,500 shares of Maryd@onvertible Preferred Stock
December 2007, with the dividends for the firstigelaof 2008 and the cumulative unpaid dividendtie period from issuance throt
December 31, 2007 payable on April 1, 2C

Reconciliation of Total Cash Costs (non-GAAP) to Cst of Sales and Other Direct Production Costs and &preciation, Depletion and
Amortization (GAAP)

The tables below present reconciliatibesveen non-GAAP total cash costs to cost of satésother direct production costs and
depreciation, depletion and amortization (GAAP)dar silver operations (the Lucky Friday and Gre€nsek units) and gold operations (the
La Camorra unit only), for the three months endexdd¥t 31, 2008 and 2007 (in thousands, except pestsunce).

Total cash costs include all direct amtiriect operating cash costs related directly ¢éopthysical activities of producing metals, inclugin
mining, processing and other plant costs, thirdypaafining and marketing expense, on-site geremndl administrative costs, royalties, and
mining production taxes, net of by-product revene@@sed from all metals other than the primary hpataduced at each unit. Total cash costs
provide management and investors an indicatiorebtash flow, after consideration of the realizeédegoreceived for production sold.
Management also uses this measurement for the catiygamonitoring of performance of our mining ogons period-to-period from a cash
flow perspective. “Total cash cost per ounie& measure developed by gold companies in ant éffprovide a comparable standard, howe
there can be no assurance that our reporting ®hitmi-GAAP measure is similar to that reported tweomining companies.

Cost of sales and other direct productiosts and depreciation, depletion and amortizatiotihe most comparable financial measure
calculated in accordance with GAAP to total cassteoThe sum of the cost of sales and other dimectuction costs and depreciation,
depletion and amortization for our silver and gojgbrating units in the tables below is presentezlinCondensed Consolidated Statement of
Income and Comprehensive Income (Unaudited).
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Total cash cost8)
Divided by silver ounces produc
Total cash cost per silver ounce produ

Reconciliation to GAAP

Total cash cost

Depreciation, depletion and amortizati
Treatment and freight cos
By-product credit:

Change in product invento
Reclamation and other co¢

Cost of sales and other direc
production costs and depreciation,
depletion and amortization
(GAAP)
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Combined Silver Properties

Three Months Ended March 31,

2008 2007
(1,785 $ (1,749
1,25¢ 1,557
(147 $ 1.12)
1,785 $ (1,749)
2,91% 3,067
(10,859 (8,467)
29,58: 24,83
(1,929 (652)
47 45
17,97 $ 17,08:




Total cash costd)
Divided by silver ounces produc
Total cash cost per silver ounce produ

Reconciliation to GAAP

Total cash cost

Depreciation, depletion and amortizati
Treatment and freight cos

By-product credit:

Change in product invento
Reclamation and other cot

Cost of sales and other direc
production costs and depreciation,
depletion and amortization (GAAP)

Total cash costd)
Divided by silver ounces produc
Total cash cost per silver ounce produ

Reconciliation to GAAP

Total cash cost

Depreciation, depletion and amortizati
Treatment and freight cos

By-product credit:

Change in product invento
Reclamation and other cot

Cost of sales and other direc
production costs and depreciation,
depletion and amortization (GAAP)
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Lucky Friday unit

Three Months Ended March 31,

2008 2007
74¢€ $ 1,50¢
75¢ 852
0.9¢ $ 1.77
74¢€ $ 1,50¢
1,077 93€
(5,957) (3,425
15,36( 10,63:
28 (479)
5 6
11,26¢ $ 9,17¢
Greens Creek unit
Three Months Ended March 31,
2008 2007
(253) $ (3,258)
49¢€ 70E
(510 $ (4.62)
(2,53) $ (3,25¢)
1,83¢ 2,131
(4,907 (5,036)
14,22: 14,20(
(1,957) 173
42 39
6,70¢ $ 7,902




Total cash costé)
Divided by gold ounces produc

Total cash cost per gold ounce produ

Reconciliation to GAAP

Total cash cost

Depreciation, depletion and amortizati

Treatment and freight cos

By-product credit:

Change in product invento

Reclamation and other cot

Cost of sales and other direct production costs andepreciation,
depletion and amortization (GAAP)
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La Camorra unit

Three Months Ended March 31,

2008 2007
10,91 $ 14,71
17 31
64z $ 47E
10,91 $ 14,71(
3,10¢ 4,77
(66€) (1,379)
— 477
(7,170) 70E
20 35€
6,205 $ 19,64




Total, All Properties

Three Months Ended March 31,

2008 2007
Total cash costé) $ 9,12¢ $ 12,96:
Depreciation, depletion and amortizati 6,022 7,83
Treatment and freight cos (11,527 (9,83%)
By-product credit: 29,58: 25,30¢
Change in product invento (9,099 53
Reclamation and other cot 67 401
Cost of sales and other direct production costs andepreciation,

depletion and amortization (GAAP) $ 24,17¢ % 36,72!

1) Includes all direct and indirect operating cashoslated directly to the physical activities obgucing metals, including
mining, processing and other plant costs, thirdypaafining and marketing expense, on-site geremndl administrative costs,
royalties and mining production taxes, net offygduct revenues earned from all metals other themrimary metal produced
each unit

Financial Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our liquid assets include (in millions):

March 31, December 31,
2008 2007
Cash and cash equivalents held in U.S. do $ 326.2 % 343.1
Cash and cash equivalents held in foreign curr 31t 30.C
Adjustable rate securitie — 4.0
Marketable equity securities, curre 27.1 21.¢
Marketable equity securities, r-current 7.9 8.4
Total cash, cash equivalents and investm $ 3927 % 407.:

Cash and cash equivalents decreased%h$ #iillion in the first quarter, as discussed belwhile the value of current marketable equity
securities increased due to changes in market value

As a result of the Greens Creek acqoisitiiscussed further below, the Company beliesesash, cash equivalents, short-term
investments, non-current equity investments, aisti §@m operations may not be adequate to meebitgations during the next twelve
months without the potential addition of new debéquity financing, as a portion of the acquisitiwas funded by $220 million drawn under a
six-month bridge loan, which matures in October&0rthe Company estimates that approximately $70amito $75 million will be
committed to sustaining and growth capital expemdi through the end of the year, including cajpitejects attributable to its April 2008
acquisition of a 70.3% interest in the Greens Crkeit Venture. The $750 million acquisition ofgkidditional share of the joint venture was
funded through a combination of cash, debt, andyy@suance, as further discussed below. The Compaay defer some capital investment
activities, engage in asset sales or secure addit@apital if necessary to maintain liquidity. \Wlso may pursue additional acquisition
opportunities, which
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would require additional equity issuances or finagcThere can be no assurances that such finamdlhige available to us.

March 31, 2008 March 31, 2007
Cash provided by operating activities $ 11€¢  $ 16.4

The lower cash provided by operatingwéidtis in the first quarter of 2008, compared te #ame 2007 period, primarily resulted from
higher inventories in 2008 due to low sales froneédis Creek (due to the timing of vessels arrivingifAsia to our port) and Venezuela (due
to the timing of absorption of our volume by thedbmarket). This was partially offset by net inagradjusted for non-cash elements, that was
higher in 2008 by $0.4 million. Accounts receivabilereased in both periods, reflecting the effédhoreased metals prices on the value of our
concentrates along with the timing of shipments.

March 31, 2008 March 31, 2007
Cash used in investing activitie: $ 23 % 9.C

Cash used in investing activities washign the first quarter of 2008 than in 2007 priityaas a result of a $15.0 million deposit paid to
Rio Tinto as a part of the acquisition of its m#jointerest in the Greens Creek Joint Ventureaeguisition that has since been completed by
the Company. The payment was recorded in depasigequisition properties at March 31, 2008 penginghase price allocation with the
Company’s second-quarter remaining payment to RitoTIn addition, the Company invested $11.0 miilcash in property, plant, and
equipment, and an additional $10.5 million in n@stt acquisition of properties paid for with the @amy’s stock. Capital investment in our
Lucky Friday unit was primarily for sustaining ctgithat will facilitate extension of our mine plemdeeper levels beneath which current
hoisting and ventilation infrastructure must bealeped. Capital investment at the Greens Creekwastalso for sustaining capital that will
modernize communications and the hauling fleet,\aifiorovide additional tailings capacity.

March 31, 2008 March 31, 2007
Cash provided by (used in) financing activitie: $ B9 % 2.3

The primary use of cash for financing\ties was the payment of dividends on Series 8 m@ndatory convertible preferred stock in
the first quarter. The Company has paid $0.1 mmilliodividends quarterly on Series B preferred shaince 2005. However, mandatory
convertible preferred shares were issued in Deceoft007, and our first dividend payment occurirethe current quarter. The source of ¢
from investing activities in 2007 was the salelodires issued under the Company’s stock option ptenemployees were able to exercise
options in a rising price environment. With theéntory of options lower in 2008, fewer options wekercised.

Acquisition of the Greens Creek Joint Venture

On April 16, 2008, the Company compldtedicquisition of the remaining 70.3% of the Gie@neek Joint Venture from a subsidiary of
Rio Tinto, PLC. The Company has been a partnerenJoint Venture for approximately 20 years. Theaming interest, leaving Hecla in sole
control of the property, was acquired for $700 imillcash and 4.4 million shares of Hecla
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common stock, which was valued at $53 million. $€0 million in cash paid to Rio Tinto included $2aillion in proceeds from bridge
financing maturing in October 2008, a $140 milltbree-year amortizing term loan facility maturing arch 31, 2011, and $325 million in
cash which we held prior to closing, in additiorthe $15 million previously provided as earnest gon

The term loan requires quarterly paymentamencing September 30, 2008 of principal togg#ti8.3 million through the second qua
of 2009, followed by $10.0 million through March 812010, followed by $11.5 million through March,2011, along with accrued interest.
We anticipate funding our obligation for the teman facility through cash generated by operatipagjcularly from our incremental interest
the Greens Creek operation. However, no assuraacelse made that prices will continue at currevgle nor that operations will meet their
production forecasts. See the discussioRudfire Metals Price# theCritical Accounting Estimatelselow.

The Company expects to meet its obligatiw the bridge financing through a combinatiorcash generated by operations and additi
financing alternatives, which may involve incurriadditional debt, the issuance of equity, and/eetsales. However, no assurances can be
made that operating cash flows will be realizethat these financing alternatives will be availaboles.

Contractual Obligations, Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

The table below presents our fixed, saneelable contractual obligations and commitmpritearily related to our outstanding purch:
orders and certain capital expenditures and le@aagements as of March 31, 2008 (in thousands):

Payments Due By Period

More
Less than than
1 year 1-3 years 4-5 years 5 years Total

Purchase obligatior® $ 457t $ — $ — $ — $ 457¢
Long-term debf? — — — — —
Commitment fee&) e 11¢ — — 33¢
Contractual obligation§) 19,32¢ — — — 19,32¢
Operating lease commitmerifs 1,06¢ 1,51( 56€ — 3,14¢
Total contractual cash obligatio $ 25197 $ 162 $ 568 $ — $ 27,38¢

(1) Consists of open purchase orders of approximately illion at the Lucky Friday unit, $2.4 millicat the Greens Creek ul
(our 29.7% portion) and $0.6 million at the La Caraaunit. Included in these amounts are approxim&e.4 million and $2.2
million related to various capital projects at thecky Friday and Greens Creek units, respectiy

(2) In September 2005, we entered into a $30.0 milléwolving credit agreement subject to an interat of 2.25% above tt
London InterBank Offered Rate or an alternate bateplus 1.25%. There was no outstanding balanderuhe credit agreem:
at March 31, 2008. Each quarter, we pay a commitfieenat an annual rate of 0.75% of the unusechbeldal'he credit
agreement was amended and restated in April 2088\ &e 10of Notes to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Staites
(Unaudited).
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3) Includes approximately $8.9 million for various @approjects at the Lucky Friday and Greens Crewiks. Total contractu
obligations at March 31, 2008 also included apprmtely $5.0 million related to ore transportatiom @ther non-capital cost
commitments at the La Camorra unit and approxirgaibl4 million for commitments relating to non-capbitems at Greens
Creek (our 29.7% share

(4)  We enter into operating leases in the normal coofgeisiness. Substantially all lease agreemens figed payment terms
based on the passage of time. Some lease agregunavitte us with the option to renew the leasewtcpase the leased
property. Our future operating lease obligationsidachange if we exercised these renewal optiodsfame entered into
additional operating lease arrangeme

On April 16, 2008, we completed the asdign of the remaining 70.3% of the Greens Creakenfior $750 million. The purchase price
comprised of $700 million in cash (including a $th8lion nonrefundable deposit paid by us in thstfijuarter of 2008), $360 million of which
has been funded through a debt facility, and $3bomiin Hecla common stock. See thRmancial Liquidity and Capital Resourcesction
above for more information. Accordingly, our obliigas relating to open purchase orders, capitgepts, transportation and other non-capital
cost commitments, and all other items relating teeBs Creek will be 100% on a going-forward bagissus 29.7% historically.

Gold production from our La Camorra mared Mina Isidora property in Venezuela is subjeablyalties. The amount of our royalty
obligations is dependent upon the number of golitea produced and the gold price. Based on ouemuprojections for production at Mina
Isidora, and the average gold price for the fitsdrter of 2008, we estimate our future royalty pegta will be $1.9 million for the remainder
2008, $3.0 million for 2009, and $0.7 million fodZ0.

Within the area mined by Lucky Friday, eantrol the Gold Hunter property under a long-teqperating agreement with Independence
Lead Mines Company (“Independence”) expiring infeely 2018 and renewable thereafter, that entiless operator, to an 81.48% interest
in the net profits from operations from the Goldniter property. Under the current agreement, we gvbelobligated to pay a net profits
interest of 18.52% to Independence after we haseuged our costs to explore and develop the prppRecoupment depends on, among other
factors, metals prices and the extent of capitasted in Lucky Friday. In February 2008, we anmaghan agreement to purchase substan
all of the assets of Independence, which wouldlt@swur ownership of 100% of the property, thliméating its obligation to outside third
parties (Se&lote 13of Notes to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Btates (Unaudited)

We maintain reserves for costs associatddmine closure, land reclamation and other emmental matters. At March 31, 2008, our
reserves for these matters totaled $105.3 milfimnwhich no contractual or commitment obligatiangst. Future expenditures related to
closure, reclamation and environmental expenditaredlifficult to estimate, although we anticipate will make expenditures relating to these
obligations over the next 30 years. For additionfdrmation relating to our environmental obligaitsy seéNote 50f Notes to the Condensed
Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited)
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Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

At March 31, 2008, we had no existingldfance sheet arrangements, as defined under &ftations, that have or are reasonably
likely to have a current or future effect on oundfincial condition, revenues or expenses, resultperfations, liquidity, capital expenditures or
capital resources that is material to investors.

Critical Accounting Estimates

Our significant accounting policies aescribed irNote 1of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementsur annual report filed on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 200dessribed iNote 1, we are required to make estimates and assumgtianaffect the
reported amounts and related disclosures of adisddtities, revenue, and expenses. Our estimatedased on our experience and our
interpretation of economic, political, regulatoand other factors that affect our business prosp@ctual results may differ significantly from
our estimates.

We believe that our most critical accongpestimates are related to future metals prickelgations for environmental, reclamation, and
closure matters, mineral reserves, and accountingusiness combinations, as they require us temmakumptions that were highly uncertain
at the time the accounting estimates were madeclaaadges in them are reasonably likely to occunfperiod to period. Management has
discussed the development and selection of thé#zataccounting estimates with the Audit Commettef our board of directors, and the Audit
Committee has reviewed the disclosures preseniedbkn addition, there are other items within dmancial statements that require
estimation, but are not deemed to be critical. H®wechanges in estimates used in these and ¢#mes could have a material impact on our
financial statements.

Future Metals Prices

Metals prices are key components in egtisithat determine the valuation of some of @nmiicant assets and liabilities, including
properties, plants and equipment, deferred taxsssed certain accounts receivable. As shown beloderPart 11, Item 1A. Risk Factors
metals prices have been historically volatile. \Wlal/erage prices for all four metals we produceshmrformed favorably for five consecutive
years, we have recorded impairments to our asssfirng value because of low prices in the past, wadan offer no assurance that prices
remain at their current levels or higher.

Processes supporting valuation of ouetasand liabilities that are most significantlyeaffed by prices include analyses of asset carrying
values, depreciation, and deferred income taxesat@ast an annual basis — and more frequentiydimstances warrant — we examine the
carrying values of our assets, our depreciatiocestand the valuation allowances on our deferreddaets. In our analyses of carrying values
and deferred taxes, we apply several pricing vienaur forecasting model, including current pridesward-curve prices, and historical prices
(seeMineral Reservesbelow, regarding prices used for reserve estig)atésing applicable accounting guidance and cew\of metals
markets, we use the most likely outcome to detegmihether the values of our assets are fairly dtated to determine the level of valuation
allowances on our deferred tax assets. In addigstinates of future metals
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prices are used in the valuation of certain agedtse determination of the purchase price allacetifor our acquisitions (s&siness
Combinationselow).

Obligations for Environmental, Reclamation and Closire Matters

The most significant liability on our bake sheet is for accrued reclamation and closges.cWe have conducted considerable
remediation work at sites in the United Statesafbich remediation requirements have not been fi#yermined, nor have they been agreed
between us and various regulatory agencies withsayt® over the properties. We have estimatediabilities with counsel and in accordance
with appropriate accounting guidance. On at leastrenual basis — and more frequently if warranteteragement reviews our liabilities with
our Audit Committee. However, the range of liapiftroposed by the plaintiffs in environmental prediags considerably exceeds the
liabilities we have recognized. If substantial dgemwere awarded or remediation costs incurreddass of our accruals, our financial results
or condition could be materially adversely affected

Mineral Reserves

Critical estimates are inherent in thegess of determining our reserves. Our reserveaffeted largely by our assessment of future
metals prices, as well as by engineering and gémbgstimates of ore grade, accessibility and petidn cost. Metals prices are estimated at
long-term averages, as describedtém 2. — Property Descriptioris our annual report on Form 10-K filed for theipdrended December 31,
2007. Our assessment of reserves occurs at leasaln and periodically utilizes external audits.

Reserves are a key component in valuatiaur properties, plants and equipment. Resestimates are used in determining appropriate
rates of units-of-production depreciation, with hebk value of many assets depreciated over rengaastimated reserves. Reserves are also ¢
key component in forecasts, with which we compatare cash flows to current asset values to erthatecarrying values are reported
appropriately. Reserves also play a role in theatidn of certain assets in the determination efgthirchase price allocations for our
acquisitions (seBusiness Combinatiornmlow). Reserves represent a culmination of matisnates, and are not guarantees that we will
recover the indicated quantities of metals.

Business Combinations

In accordance with SFAS 141, “Businesm@imations”, we are required to allocate the puseharice of acquired companies to the
tangible and intangible assets acquired and liaslassumed based on their estimated fair valugsgaisition date. We recognize the exce:
an acquired business’s cost over the fair valuecqfiired assets, less liabilities, as goodwill. Valkeiation of assets acquired and liabilities
assumed requires management to make significantasts and assumptions, especially with respdoiglived assets, including estimates
future metals prices and mineral reserves, as sistliabove. In some cases, we use third-partyiappgdo determine the fair values and lives
of property and other identifiable assets.
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| tem 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

The following discussion about our riskmagement activities includes forward-looking stegets that involve risk and uncertainties, as
well as summarizes the financial instruments hgld$at March 31, 2008, which are sensitive to gearin interest rates, commodity prices
and exchange rates and are not held for tradingoges. Actual results could differ materially frémose projected in the forward-looking
statements. In the normal course of business, seefate risks that are either nonfinancial or namgjfiable (sed”art Il, ltem 1A. Risk
Factors).

Cash

Exchange control regulations in Veneziraee limited our ability to repatriate cash anceiee dividends or other distributions without
substantial cost. At March 31, 2008 and DecembgP3Q27, we held the U.S. dollar equivalent of agpnately $30.0 million, denominated in
the Venezuelan Bolivar (2,150 Bs. to $1.00). Addiéilly, during the next six months we plan to cahirgo Venezuelan currency the proceeds
of Venezuelan export sales made over the past 43§ dr approximately $7 million. Exchanging ousit&eld in local currency into U.S.
dollars can be done through specific governmentagnams, or through the use of negotiable instrusmanconversion rates that are higher
the official rate (parallel rate) on which we hameurred and may incur additional foreign currefasses.

During the three-month period ended M&th2007, we exchanged the U.S. dollar equivaléapproximately $3.2 million at the
official exchange rate of 2,150 Bolivares to $if@0approximately $1.8 million at open market exogea rates in compliance with applicable
regulations, incurring foreign exchange lossegdHerdifference. No such conversions were made duhie first quarter of 2008. Although we
are making appropriate applications through theéZemlan government, our cash balances denominatéeniezuelan Bolivares may grow
and any future conversions may result in furthesés when and if we decide to distribute moneyideit¢enezuela. Converting our March 31,
2008 Bolivar-denominated cash balances to dollatfseaparallel exchange rate at May 9, 2008 woeddiit in a foreign exchange loss of
approximately $10.6 million.

Short-term Investments

From time to time we hold various typésloort-term investments that are subject to chamgenarket interest rates and are sensitive to
those changes. We did not carry any such shortiterestments as of March 31, 2008.
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Commodity-Price Risk Management

At times, we use commodity forward salemmitments, commodity swap contracts and commaulityand call option contracts to
manage our exposure to fluctuation in the priceseofain metals which we produce. Contract positiare designed to ensure that we will
receive a defined minimum price for certain quagiof our production. We use these instrumentsdace risk by offsetting market
exposures.

Interes-Rate Risk Management

At March 31, 2008, we had no debt outditagn However, our revolving credit facility, if ed, would be subject to changes in market
interest rates. For additional information regagdaur $30.0 million revolving credit facility, séote 10of Notes to the Condensed
Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited).

Our April 16, 2008 acquisition of the goamies owning 70.3% of the Greens Creek mine weiha funded by amending and restating
the $30 million revolving credit facility discussabove, to, among other things, increase it to80%$8illion facility. The amended and restated
facility includes a $140 million three-year terntifily and a $240 million bridge facility which maies in October 2008. We utilized the entire
term facility and $220 million of the bridge fatyliat the time of closing the Greens Creek tramgacOur $140 million term facility is not
subject to material interest rate risk, as we aqeiired to manage the effects of interest ratetiibfeon the facility through the use of interest
rate swaps. Such interest rate swaps are not assgdculative purposes. We are exposed to intextestisk on our $220 million bridge facil
balance until it is retired within the next six ntlos, as it involves a variable interest rate thatnsitive to changes in market interest rates. A
hypothetical 100 basis-point change in the variaitierest rate for the bridge facility would char@me monthly interest expense by an
estimated $0.2 million. Sedote 13of Notes to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Btatgs (Unauditedipr more information on our
amended and restated debt facility.

Venezuelan Currency Exchange Rates

Effective January 1, 2007, we implemergeathange in our functional currency for our Verean operations from the U.S. dollar to the
Bolivar, the national currency in Venezuela. Agsuit of this change, the U.S. dollar-equivalerit@af the non-monetary assets of our
Venezuela operations would fluctuate with a changge official exchange rate of the Bolivar. Immpientation of the functional currency
change, using the current exchange rate of 2,1%@des to $1.00, resulted in a reduction to neetssof approximately $7.1 million, with a
translation adjustment for the same amount recotaléte opening balance of accumulated other congmsive income. A 10% increase in the
official exchange rate would result in an additiomaluction to net assets of approximately $4.8ioml For further discussion, s&mote 18 of
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statemin our annual report filed on Form 10-K for the yeaded December 31, 2007.
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| tem 4. Controls and Procedures

An evaluation was performed under theesvipion and with the participation of our managameéncluding the Chief Executive Offic
(“CEQO") and Chief Financial Officer (“CFO”")of the effectiveness of the design and operationwfdisclosure controls and procedure
required by Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 1&@) as of the end of the period covered by thaport. Based on that evaluation, our C
and CFO concluded that our disclosure controls@ndedures were effective as of March 31, 200&nisuring them in a timely manner 1
material information required to be disclosed iis treport has been properly recorded, processedmsuized and reported. There were
changes in our internal control over financial mtjmg during the quarter ended March 31, 2008, tizate materially affected, or are reason
likely to materially affect, our internal controver financial reporting.

On January 1, 2008, we implemented a Inesiness system at our corporate office to fatéliutomation of our accounting proces
We believe the new system will enhance existingrodmover financial reporting by decreasing maragaitrols inherent in our prior system.

Internal control systems, no matter hoellvdesigned and operated, have inherent limitatiorherefore, even a system whicl
determined to be effective cannot provide absohstgurance that all control issues have been ddtectprevented. Our systems of inte
controls are designed to provide reasonable asseiraith respect to financial statement preparadioth presentation.
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Part Il - Other Information
Hecla Mining Company and Subsidiaries
Item 1. Legal Proceedings

For information concerning legal procegdi, refer tdNote 50f Notes to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statgs (Unaudited)
which is incorporated by reference into this Item 1

Iltem 1A. Risk Factors

Item 1A (“Risk Factors”) of the Company&snual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Dawmer 31, 2007 sets forth information
relating to important risks and uncertainties t@ild materially adversely affect the Company’sibesss, financial condition or operating
results. Those risk factors continue to be relet@iain understanding of the Company’s businesanéiral condition and operating results.
Certain of those risk factors have been updatedisnForm 10-Q to provide updated information, etsferth below. References to “we”, “our”
and “us” in these risk factors refer to the Company

FINANCIAL RISKS
A substantial or extended decline in metals prices would have a material adverse effect on us.

The majority of our revenue is deriveahfrthe sale of silver, gold, lead and zinc and essult, our earnings are directly related to the
prices of these metals. Silver, gold, lead and piies fluctuate widely and are affected by nurasriactors, including:

. Speculative activities

. Relative exchange rates of the U.S. dol

. Global and regional demand and product
. Recession or reduced economic activity;
. Other political and economic conditior

These factors are largely beyond ourrobaind are difficult to predict. If the market pes for these metals fall below our production or
development costs for a sustained period of timeewill experience losses and may have to discoetexploration, development or operatic
or incur asset write-downs at one or more of oopprties.

On April 16, 2008, we completed the asiign of the companies owning 70.3% of the Gre@reek mine (seBlote 13of Notes to the
Condensed Consolidated Financial Statemehtsur Form 10-Q for the period ended March 31,8fW further discussion). The acquisition
was partially funded by a $380 million debt fagilitvhich includes a $140 million three-year ternility and a $240 million bridge facility,
which matures in six months. We utilized $220 roiflifrom the bridge facility at the time of clositiee Greens Creek transaction. If the market
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prices for the metals we produce fall below ourdoiiion or development costs for a sustained pexfdiine, our ability to service our debt
obligations associated with this transaction magdbeersely affected.

The following table sets forth the averagily closing prices of the following metals fbe year ended December 31, 1995, 2001 and
each year thereafter through 2007, and for theethmenths ended March 31, 2008.

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 1995

Silver ® (per 0z.) $ 1766 $ 133¢ $ 1157 $ 731 $ 666 $ 48 $ 46 $ 437 $ 5.2
Gold @ (per 0z.) $ 926.7¢ $ 696.6¢ $ 604.3c $ 444.4' $ 409.27 $ 363.5. $ 309.97 $ 272.00 $ 384.1¢
Lead® (per Ib.) $ 1.3 $ 117 $ 056 $ 04/ $ 040 $ 028 $ 021 $ 022 $ 0.2¢
Zinc @ (per Ib.) $ 1.1 $ 147 $ 14¢ $ 062 $ 048 $ 03¢ $ 03 $ 04C $ 047

(1) London Fix

(2) London Final

(3) London Metals Exchan¢— Cash

(4) London Metals Exchan¢— Special High Grad— Cash

On May 9, 2008, the closing prices fdvesi, gold, lead and zinc were $16.97 per ounc@p$® per ounce, $1.09 per pound and $0.99
per pound, respectively.

Failure to comply with debt covenants could adversely affect our financial results or condition.

In September 2005, we entered into aGB0llion revolving credit agreement that includesious covenants and other limitations
related to our indebtedness and investments thatreeus to maintain customary measures of findipegformance. At March 31, 2008, we
not have an outstanding balance under the cretéeatent and were in compliance with our covendrts.revolving credit agreement was
replaced on April 16, 2008 by a restated and ampdedit agreement in connection with our acquisitf the companies owning 70.3% of
Greens Creek mine, as discussed below.

Our acquisition of the companies ownildgB% of the Greens Creek mine (déme 130f Notes to the Condensed Consolidated Final
Statementsor further discussion) was partially funded by38@ million debt facility, which includes a $140lhioin threeyear term facility an
a $240 million bridge facility, which matures inxshonths. We utilized $220 million from the bridfgeility at the time of closing the Greens
Creek transaction. The debt facility includes vasicovenants and other limitations related to ndebtedness and investments that require us
to maintain customary measures of financial perforoe. We believe we will be able to comply withtseequirements in the future, although
failure to do so could adversely affect our resaitfinancial condition and may limit our ability bbtain financing.

The retirement of our bridge facility may materially adversely affect us.

We utilized $220 million of a $240 milticsix-month bridge debt facility established in neation with our April 16, 2008 acquisition of
the companies owning 70.3% of the Greens Creek.mingng the next several months, we will be evhgavarious alternatives to meet our
obligation for the bridge loan, which may includ®tential refinancing arrangements, equity
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issuances, deferment of capital investing actisjtend/or divestitures of properties. It is culennhcertain to us which of, and to what extent,
these financial sources for retiring the bridgelitgowill be used, and there can be no assurahaeguch financing will be available to us, or
that our financial position and results of openagiovill not be materially adversely affected agsuit.

OPERATION, DEVELOPMENT, EXPLORATION AND ACQUISITIONRISKS
Political, social and regulatory change in Venezuela may adversely affect us.

We face continued uncertainty in Veneauelating to political, regulatory, legal enforoemb, security and economic matters, export:
and exchange controls, tax matters and the pogsitalets of all of these uncertainties on our opens. Risks due to changes in policy or
demands of governmental agencies or their officlaigation, labor stoppages, industry nationdiiza, cancellation of concessions or permits
or delays or refusals to provide such, seizuresseéts, relationships with small mining groups e as community groups in the vicinity of
our mining operations and the impact on commoditesessary to operate, mean there can be no asswrarwill be able to operate without
interruptions to our operations.

Any such factors or occurrences may leam@aterial adverse effect on our financial resmitsondition. Specifically, we are currently
subject to the following business risks in Veneauyelhich are discussed in more detaiMB&A :

. On May 8, 2008, Hecla Mining Company, through ien€zuelan affiliate El Callao Gold Mining Compare/\denezuela, SCS
(“ECGMCV”), received notification from the Venezaal Ministry for Basic Industries and Mining (“MIBANIthat it was to
“temporarily suspend exploration, exploitation @awhluation work on Block B.” The notification, siggh by the Director of
Fiscalization for MIBAM, alleges issues wit

o Our compliance with the social commitment we hawh whe community close to the mine; &
o Unsafe underground working conditions at the maiated to an inspection performed by MIBAM on A@@4, 2008

The notification provides ECGMCYV ten business daysespond to MIBAM's assertions and lists no sfiecnilestones for
correction of the alleged problems. We disagreé e allegations in the notice and will contest tiotification vigorously

Our ongoing mining operation, at Mina Isidora, &xiwithin the Block B lease addressed in the MIBAbtice. If mining
operations are compromised in Block B, we may thedoss of revenues, additional costs, and passiset impairment
charges. We have property, plant, and equipmentiraBlock B lease with book value totaling approately $29.0 million,
representing approximately 4% of our total assekach 31, 2008, that may require wridewn if future cash flows are reduc
or eliminated. In addition, compromise of the Bl@&kease may result in write-down of our assethat.a Camorra concession
as described below. Gross profit from
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Venezuelan operations represented approximately df48ar total gross profit for the thi-month period ended March 31, 20

In April 2008, another mining company announced tha Venezuelan Ministry of Environment (“MinAmbEpmmunicated its
plan to rescind a recently issued permit for themm@ncement of the construction of their open plitl gining project in
Venezuela. Also in April 2008, and in a separataminication from the MinAmb notice discussed abarether mining
company owning concessions in Venezuela annouteditey received a communication from MinAmb degya request for
the authorization to affect natural resources toycaut exploration activities in the mining arefattoe concessions. In their
communications to the companies, MinAmb refereneeayng other things, sensitivities relating toitidigenous peoples in the
area, the presence of small local mine operatams the environment in the Imataca Forest Res@éheMinAmb
communications appear to be in conflict with reqegrmit approvals and other communications betviieertompanies and
MinAmb relating to these projects, and may indiatgeneral opposition by MinAmb to all mining adi®s in the Imataca
region. Although we have not received similar cominations from MinAmb relating to our La Camorrancessions and Mina
Isidora lease, there can be no assurances thaillwetwreceive such communications in the futurethat our Venezuelan
operations will not be materially adversely affecées a result of MinAmb’s opposition to mining &ites in the region where
our operations are locate

Also in April 2008, the energy and oil minister\éénezuela denounced action taken by Exxon Molal @ourt in the
Netherlands to freeze certain assets of Petroledfedezuela SA, the st-run oil company in Venezuela. The action by Exxon
Mobil is pursuant to arbitration last year followigontract changes by the government of Venezlila Venezuelan
government seeks to challenge treaty protectiombli-national companies that establish parent camigs in the Netherlands
for their Venezuelan operations. Some of our aseefenezuela are owned by a wholly-owned subsjdidiours domiciled in
the Netherlands. A successful challenge by the mowent of Venezuela may impair treaty protectioncltwe believe is
currently available to ut

In January 2007, the Venezuelan government anndutg@tentions to nationalize certain strategicters, including petroleum
and communications, now owned by private entifie#\pril 2008, president Hugo Chavez announced ptamationalize major
cement companies, and stated that he would sigixpnopriation decree to acquire the majority indefe Venezuela’s largest
steelmaker, currently held by a Luxembourg paiiétiie company and the Venezuelan government weable to agree on a
settlement. There has been no announced deteranirthtit the mining industry in Venezuela will bensimlered for
nationalization, however, there can be no assurdrateur operations in Venezuela will not be affedy the actions of the
government in this capacit
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. A fixed exchange rate of Venezuelan currency wlih t).S. dollar has impacted our costs and operatsty flows. The 20(
Criminal Exchange Law imposes strict sanctionshbaiminal and economic, for currency exchangesidatthe officiall
designated methods or for obtaining foreign curyemmuder false pretenses. Effective January 1, 2@@7implemented a char
in the functional currency for our Venezuelan ofiers from the U.S. dollar to the Bolivar, the Ibcarrency in Venezuela. F
more information on the functional currency chafgeour Venezuelan operations, ddete 18of Notes to the Consolidat
Financial Statemeniin our annual report filed on Form-K for the yea-ended December 31, 20(

. In October 2007, the Company’s subsidiary, Minercld Venezolana, C.A. (“MHV”)received notice from MIBAM that
would commence administrative proceedings thataitl £ould lead to the revocation of MHY/’La Camorra concess
(“Notice”). The Notice said it was based upon the alleged estizauof the gold reserves at the La Camorra caiaesnd upc
the alleged nopayment of an extraction tax. Hecla has ongoingingiroperations at Mina Isidora that process oréhatLe
Camorra mill and has had, and plans to contindeat®@, independent contractors that extract ore ftenia Camorra concess
on the Company’s behalf. If the La Camorra concesss revoked, we may face additional costs ortassige-downs. Fc
example, we have property, plant and equipmentuatta Camorra concession with book value totalipgraximately $5.
million at March 31, 2008 which may require wridewn if the concession is revoked without governim@mpensation.
addition, we would need to process ore from ouraMsidora mine at a different facility. While miitj capacity exists with otr
mining companies in the vicinity of Mina Isidoragwould incur additional costs for tolling our @® opposed to hauling it to «
La Camorra mill for processing. We have not detaadihow much, if any, additional costs would baimed. The Company a
MHV disagree with the assertions in the Notice. Wéve filed a formal disagreement with MIBAM, andvlanot received
response. We continue to contest the Notice viggyolHowever, there can be no assurance that anatipns in Venezuela w
not be affected by the governm’s proceedings addressed in the Not

. Venezuela has had high levels of inflation in theemt past. Continued or increased inflation tleexdd increase the prices
pay for products and services, including wage®foremployees

. Movement of cash from Venezuela, at the officiatteange rate, is regulated by the 2005 Criminal Brgle Law. We are able
repatriate cash to the U.S., however, in doing sonwst utilize specific government programs thaehaeen limited or slow, or
utilize negotiable instruments on which we haveimed losses (sdgote 1of Notes to the Condensed Consolidated Financial
Statementfor further discussion

We may be subject to a number of risks and uncertaintiesif our announced acquisition agreement fails to close.

In February 2008, we announced an agraettag@urchase substantially all of the assetadépendence Lead Mines Company
(“Independence”). For more information, d9¢ete 13of
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Notes to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Stags. Failure to complete this transaction could negdyiimpact our stock performance
and future operations. For example:

. The price of our common stock may decline to thertxthat the current market price reflects an mggion that the transactiol
will be completed

. We must pay expenses related to the transactioludimg substantial legal and accounting fees, évéire transaction is not
completed. This could affect the results of ourraiens for the period during which the fees amimed.

. We would continue to own our current interest, eatihan the entire future interest in the LuckydB&yi mine.

We may not realize the cost savings and other benefits we currently anticipate due to challenges associated with integrating the operations,
personnel and other aspects of the companies owning 70.3% of the Greens Creek mine.

Our acquisition of the companies ownidg3% of the Greens Creek mine reflects our expectaibat the transaction will result in
increased metals production, earnings and cash Tlbese anticipated results will depend in partvbiether we can successfully integrate the
acquired companies’ operations in an efficient effictive manner. This will present significant tbages to management, including
integration of systems and personnel, unanticipabdities and costs, and the potential loss @f bersonnel. There can be no assurance that
there will be operational or other synergies realjzor that the integration of the companigsérations, management and cultures will be tir
or effectively accomplished. In addition, the iraipn of the companies may subject us to liak#itexisting at the acquired companies, some
of which may be unknown. While we have conducted diligence on the operations of, and have pagteip in the Greens Creek Joint
Venture with the acquired companies, there canobguarantee that we are aware of any and all iliegsilof the acquired companies. These
liabilities, and any additional risks and uncertigisi related to the acquisition not currently knaerus or that we may currently deem
immaterial, could negatively impact our busines®ricial condition and results of operations.

Item 6. Exhibits
See the exhibit index to this Form 10e@the list of exhibits.
Items 2, 3, 4 and 5 of Part Il are nophipable and are omitted from this report.
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Hecla Mining Company and Subsidiaries
SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the SiesiExchange Act of 1934, the registrant has dalysed this report to be signed on its behe
the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

HECLA MINING COMPANY
(Registrant’

Date: May 12, 200: By /s/ Phillips S. Baker, J

Phillips S. Baker, Jr., Preside
Chief Executive Officer and Direct

Date: May 12, 200: By /sl Lewis E. Wald

Lewis E. Walde, Vice President a
Chief Financial Office!
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2.1

2.2

2.3

3.1

3.2

4.1(a)

4.1(b)

4.1(c)

Hecla Mining Company and Wholly Owned Subsidiaries
Form 10-Q — March 31, 2008
Index to Exhibits

Stock Purchase Agreement, dated as of Februa3008, by and among Kennecott Minerals Holdings CamgpHecla
Admiralty Company, and Hecla Mining Company. Fislexhibit 2.1 to Registrant’s Current Report om#8-K filed on
February 16, 2008 (File No-8491), and incorporated herein by referenc

Asset Purchase Agreement, dated as of FebruaB0038, by and among Hecla Mining Company, Hecla Mef@ompany ar
Independence Lead Mines Company. *

Exploration, Development and Mining Operating Agnesit, dated February 31, 2008, by and among Embfiaithg &
Leasing, LLC, Golden 8 Mining, LLC, and Rio Grarn8iéver, Inc. Filed as exhibit 2.1 to Registrant'sré@nt Report on Form
8-K filed on February 26, 2008 (File Nc-8491), and incorporated herein by referenc

Certificate of Incorporation of the Registrant asemded to date. Filed as exhibit 3.1 to Registsa@Qtiarterly Report on Form
10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2007 (File M-8491), and incorporated herein by reference.

Bylaws of the Registrant as amended to date. Ri¢e8l.1 to Registra’s Current Report on Forn-K filed on December €
2007 (File No. -8491), and incorporated herein by referel

Form of Certificate of Designations. Filed as exh#bl to Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8iKd on December 14,
2007 (File No. -8491), and incorporated herein by referel

Certificate of Designations, Preferences and Righ&eries A Junior Participating Preferred Stotke Registrant. Filed as
exhibit 4.1(a) to Registrant’'s Quarterly Reportfmrm 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2RI No. 1-8491), and
incorporated herein by referen:

Certificate of Designations, Preferences and RighBeries B Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stotthe Registrant. File
as exhibit 4.1(b) to Registrant’s Quarterly RemortForm 10-Q for the quarter ended September 315 #oile No. 1-8491),
and incorporated herein by referen
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10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

311
31.2
32.1
32.2

Employment Agreement dated March 26, 2008, betvwtsmia Mining Company and James A. Sabala, incotpdray
reference herein to exhibit 10.1 to Registrant’sréut Report on Form 8-K filed on March 27, 2008¢MNo. 1-8491).
Registrant has substantially identical agreemeitts @ach of Messrs. Phillips S. Baker, Jr., Ron&ldClayton, Philip C.
Wolf, Lewis E. Walde, Michael H. Callahan, Dean MtDonald, Don Poirier and Ms. Vicki Veltkamp. (

Indemnification Agreement dated March 26, 2008weein Hecla Mining Company and James A. Sabalarpocated by
reference herein to exhibit 10.2 to Regist’s Current Report on Forn-K filed on March 27, 2008 (File No-8491).

Stock Purchase Agreement, dated as of Februa3008, by and among Kennecott Minerals Holdings CamgpHecla
Admiralty Company, and Hecla Mining Company. Figlexhibit 2.1 to Registrant’s Current Report om#8-K filed on
February 16, 2008 (File No-8491), and incorporated herein by referenc

Asset Purchase Agreement, dated as of FebruaB0038, by and among Hecla Mining Company, Hecla Mef@ompany ar
Independence Lead Mines Company. *

Exploration, Development and Mining Operating Agnesit, dated February 31, 2008, by and among Embfiaithg &
Leasing, LLC, Golden 8 Mining, LLC, and Rio Grarn8iéver, Inc. Filed as exhibit 2.1 to Registrant'sré@nt Report on Form
8-K filed on February 26, 2008 (File Nc-8491), and incorporated herein by referenc

Certification pursuant to Section 302 of the Sads-Oxley Act of 2002. **
Certification pursuant to Section 302 of the Sads-Oxley Act of 2002. **
Certification pursuant to Section 906 of the Sads-Oxley Act of 2002. **
Certification pursuant to Section 906 of the Sads-Oxley Act of 2002. **

@

Indicates a management contract or compensatomnygplarrangemen

-53-




The plans filed or incorporated by reference congabrief list identifying the contents of all oeil schedules, which schedules He
Mining Company agrees to furnish supplementalltheoSecurities and Exchange Commission upon itserstc

*x Filed herewith

*kk

See also Exhibits 4.1(a), 4.1(b), and 4.1(c) he
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ASSET PURCHASE AGREEMENT
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ANNEXES

Annex 2.1  Acquired Asset:

Annex 2.2  Excluded Asset

Annex 2.3  Assumed Liabilities
Annex 8.3  Opinions to the Compar

ASSET PURCHASE AGREEMENT (this “ Agreement), dated as of February __, 2008, by and among Indkgpee Lead Mine
Company, an Arizona corporation (the_“ Compdiy Hecla Mining Company, a Delaware corporation Rarent”), and Hecla Merg:
Company, a Delaware corporation and a wholly-owatieect Subsidiary (as defined below) of Parent (fy8r"). Each of Parent, Buyer and
Company are referred to herein as a “ Paegd together as “ Parties

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Company (theompany Board) has determined that it is in the best interestthe
Company and its shareholders, and has declaredivisable, to enter into this Agreement with Parantl Buyer providing for the sale
substantially all of the Compars/assets to, and the assumption of certain exprieksitified liabilities by, Buyer on the terms aocdndition:
set forth in this Agreement (the “ Asset S§leand in accordance with the Business Corporafiohof the State of Arizona (“* ABCA), anc
the Company Board has approved this Agreement, tipoterms and subject to the conditions set fbetein, and has, upon such terms
subject to such conditions, recommended that tleebiolders of the Company vote in favor of the apak of the principal terms of tt
Agreement and the Asset Sale;

WHEREAS, the Parties intend that the Asset Salequilify as a reorganization within the meaningSefction 368(a)(1)(C) of tl
United States Internal Revenue Code of 1986, asidetk(the “ Codé).

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Buyer has unamisly approved and declared advisable this Agreémen

WHEREAS, Parent, on its own behalf and as the slwdeeholder of Buyer, has adopted this Agreemethbpproved the Asset S
and the other transactions contemplated hereby;

WHEREAS, Buyer desires to purchase from the Compangt the Company desires to sell to Buyer, athefAcquired Assets (
defined below) and the Assumed Liabilities (as midi below) of the Company for the consideration andthe terms set forth in tl
Agreement;

WHEREAS, as soon as practicable after receipt ®fctimsideration for the Acquired Assets and theudwesd Liabilities sold by tt
Company hereunder, the Company will distributedbmesideration it receives pro rata to its sharetrsléind subsequently liquidate;

WHEREAS, concurrently with the execution of this rAgment, and as a condition and inducement to Buyerd Parent
willingness to enter into this Agreement, certdiareholders of the Company are entering into aebiwdaler Agreement with Buyer in the fc
of Exhibit A attached hereto (the “ Shareholder Agreenigrand

WHEREAS, Parent, Buyer and the Company wish to medeain representations, warranties, covenants agrdements
connection with the Asset Sale and also to presadstain conditions to the Asset Sale, as set fwetein.



AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoimgl &he respective representations, warranties,naonts and agreements
forth in this Agreement and intending to be legéibund hereby, the Parties agree as follows:

Article 1.
Defined Terms and Interpretation

Section 1.1  Certain Definitions For purposes of this Agreement, the term:

“ Affiliate " shall mean, as to any Person, any other Persoulitieatly or indirectly, through one or more intexdiaries, controls,
controlled by, or is under common control with, IsuRerson. For purposes of this definition, “coritfaicluding the terms “controlled bydnc
“under common control with”)when used with respect to a specific Person, shalin the possession, directly or indirectly, of plogver tc
direct or cause the direction of the managememioticies of such Person, whether through the owniprsf voting securities, by Contract
otherwise.

“ Assigned Claims' shall mean any Claims the Company has against R&8ayer, and any of their respective Affiliatesficers,
directors, employees, shareholders, agents, raepedses, or attorneys, and any other Person nglath Company Properties and Contr
relating thereto or to any Parent disclosures ordigclosures prior to the date of this Agreement.

“ Business Day shall mean any day that is not a Saturday, Sunatag,legal holiday under the Laws of the Statedathb or th
State of Arizona.

“ Claims” means all claims, causes of action, choses im@ctights of recovery and rights of s#f-of whatever kind or descripti
against any person or entity arising out of ortietato the Acquired Assets, the Companpusiness, or relating to the Company or anys
Affiliates, predecessors, or Subsidiaries.

“ Company Material Adverse Effe¢tshall mean any event, change, circumstance, tremdtaurrence that, individually or in 1
aggregate, has a material adverse effect on thelifethAssets or the business, prospects, resultg@fations, or financial condition of -
Company.

“ Company StocK shall mean the common stock of the Company, parer$0.10 per share.

“ Employee Benefit Plafi shall mean any “Employee Pension Benefit Plan*Employee Welfare Benefit Plards defined und
ERISA (whether or not subject to ERISA), and ameintive compensation plan, benefit plan for reteetployees, plan or agreement provi
for bonuses, commissions, pensions, preffigring, stock options, stock purchase rightsriotstl stock, phantom stock, deferred compensi
accident, health or sickness insurance, retirerbentfits, vacation, severance, disability, compiémsaemployee assistance or counse
educational assistance, §125/cafeteria/flexiblesbiey adoption

assistance, group legal (taxable or nontaxablectior indirect), fringe, or payroll practice ofyanature, covering any current or forr
(including retired) employees of the Company.

“ Equity Interest’ shall mean any share, capital stock, partnershipembership unit or similar interest in any engityd any optiol
warrant, right, or security convertible, exchandeaiy exercisable therefor.

“ ERISA " shall mean the Employee Retirement Income Secidt of 1974, as amended.

“ Governmental Entity” shall mean the United States or any state, localomgign government, or instrumentality, divisi
subdivision, agency, department or authority of tgreof.

Knowledge” shall mean (a) in the case of the Company, theabkhowledge of the Persons listed in Section f.th® Compan
Disclosure Schedule and (b) in the case of PaneBuger, the actual knowledge of the Persons ligte8ection 1.1 of the Parent Disclos
Schedule.

“ Law " shall mean any domestic or foreign law, statatgle, ordinance, rule, regulation or Order.
“ Lock-up Date” shall mean March 12, 2008.

“ Material Adverse Changé shall mean a change or series of changes the assrseg of which is a Company Material Adve

Effect.



“ Parent Common Stockshall mean the common stock, par value $0.25pare, of the Parent.

“ Pending Litigation” shall mean any existing lawsuits the Company haslipg against Buyer, Parent, or any of their Adfidis
including the Company’s existing lawsuits (a) perwgdin the United States District Court For The BistOf Idaho, Case No. CV06-49543L,
with Notice Of Appeal filed on October 5, 2007,ttee United States Court Of Appeals For The Nintrcdt; and (b) pending in the Distr
Court Of The First Judicial District Of The Staté I@aho In And For The County Of Shoshone, Case GM-20073, with Notice Of Appe:
filed in the Idaho Supreme Court on July 16, 2@®Jpreme Court Docket No. 34400.

“ Person” shall mean an individual, corporation, limited li&lp company, partnership, association, trust, neorporate
organization or other entity.

“ Retained Liabilities” shall mean any liabilities or obligations of ther@many or any of its Affiliates or predecessors]udng,
without limitation, those related to or associatéth the Acquired Assets or the operation or cdodibf the Companyg business, whether ¢
or to become due, absolute or contingent, whethrectdor indirect, asserted or unasserted, knowantinown, choate or inchoate includi
without limitation, any collective bargaining agneent, any debts, liabilities, Claims (but excludigsigned Claims) or obligations of any k
or nature, including, without limitation, thosearfy employee or former employee or relating to or

arising out of any Employee Benefit Plan and argir@$ (but excluding Assigned Claims), grievancawslits, arbitrations, administrative
other legal proceedings or investigations, buticg the Assumed Liabilities.

“ Shareholder Ratificatiofi shall mean the ratification by the Company’s sthaiders at the Company Sharehold@igeting, ir
compliance with the Company Articles, the Compaya®s, and all applicable Laws, including, withdimitation, the ABCA (collectively
the “ Voting Requirementy, of all past actions purportedly taken by the Conypiuat, under the Voting Requirements, requiredctiresent ¢
the Company’s shareholders at a validly calledaulg held meeting of the Compamsyshareholders at which a valid quorum as requiyetthe
Voting Requirements was present, but which cons@sstobtained at a shareholdargeting that for any reason did not comply with \toting
Requirements, including, but not limited to, be@asvalid quorum as required by the Voting Requéet® was not present at any <
meeting, including the following past actions of tBompany: (i) amending the Company Articles toéase the number of authorized shar
Company Stock from 5,000,000 shares to 10,000,0afes, as the Company attempted to do at a sheiegholders meeting held on or al
September 23, 2005, (ii) all issuances of Compaom@on Stock in excess of 5,000,000 shares, andHh@ielection of the Comparsyboar:
of directors at every purported annual meetindief@ompany’s shareholders held between 1998 and 200

“ Stay Order” shall mean the Stipulations and proposed Orderan(jf proposed order is required) to stay the exjsBendin
Litigation as provided in Section 2.10 of this Agneent. The forms of such Stipulations and prop&@etbrs (if any proposed order is requil
shall be those set forth in Exhibit.D

“ Subsidiary” or “ Subsidiaries’ of the Company, Parent, Buyer or any other Perbafi smean any corporation, limited liabil
company, partnership or other legal entity of whibe Company, Parent, Buyer such other Person, as the case may be (eitbee &l
through or together with any other Affiliate or Sidiary thereof), owns, directly or indirectly, ajority of the stock or other Equity Intere
the holders of which are generally entitled to viotethe election of the board of directors or etheverning body of such corporation or o
legal entity.

“ Superior Proposal shall mean a bona fide Takeover Proposal which Gbenpany Board determines in good faith (i
consultation with its outside legal counsel andaficial advisors) (a) is reasonably likely to be stonmated and (b) if consummated, wi
result in a transaction more favorable to the heldgé Company Stock than the transactions providedh this Agreement, in each case v
respect to clauses (a) and (b), taking into accanrhe reasonable good faith business judgmettieofCompany Board after consultation \
its legal counsel and financial advisors, suchdiagcts identity, reputation, and financial wherewaitof the Third Party making such Takec
Proposal and the legal, financial, regulatory, ¢iduy and other aspects of this Agreement and $a&eover Proposal, including any conditi
relating to financing, regulatory approvals or oteeents or circumstances.

“ Takeover Proposdl shall mean any inquiry, proposal or offer from &arhird Party relating to, in a single transactionseries ¢
related transactions, (a) a merger, reorganizationsolidation, share exchange, business combmatecapitalization, liquidation, dissoluti
or

similar transaction involving a direct or indireatquisition of the Company, (b) the acquisitioncliing by way of tender or exchai
offer) in any manner, directly or indirectly, of @v20 percent of (i) the Company Stock then outhtanor (ii) the consolidated total as:
(based on fair market value) of the Company in ezade other than the Asset Sale, or (c) the assighof any substantial portion of -
Compan'’s existing contractual rights relating to Parenty® or the Lucky Friday mine or any real estatenoning right, prospect,



property.

“ Third Party” shall mean any Person or “groupiithin the meaning of Section 13(d)(3) of the Exutpa Act) other than tl
Company, Parent or Buyer or any of their Subsidgari

Section 1.2  Terms Defined Elsewher@he following terms are defined elsewhere in thigeement, as indicated below:

“ 2007 Financial Statemer” Section 6.1.«
“ABCA” Recitals

“ Acquired Asset” Section 2..

“ Agreemen” Preamble

“ Asset Sal¢’ Recitals

“ Assumed Contract’ Section 2.¢

“ Assumed Liabilities” Section 2.1

“ Bankruptcy and Equity Exceptiol” Section 4.3..
“ Buyer” Preamble

“ Cash On Han” Section 4.¢

“ Closing” Section 2.t

“ Closing Date” Section 2.t

“ Code” Recitals

“ Company” Preamble

“ Company Adverse Recommendation Cha” Section 6.4.:
“ Company Articles” Section 4.4..
“ Company Boar(” Recitals

“ Company Bylaw¢ Section 4.4..
“ Company Contrac’ Section 4.10.;
“ Company Disclosure Sched\” Article 4

“ Company Expense’ Section 8.4..
“ Company Financial Statemer” Section 4.6.:
“ Company Leased Premis” Section 4.1!
“ Company Owned Properti” Section 4.1!
“ Company Permit” Section 4.t

“ Company Propertie” Section 4.1!
“ Company Recommendati(” Section 4.3.:
“ Company Representativ” Section 6.3.:
“ Company SEC Filing” Section 4.6..
“ Company Shareholde Meeting” Section 6.2.:
“ Confidentiality Agreemer” Section 6.3.:
“ Contract” Section 4.4..
“ Environmental Law?" Section 4.1:
“ Exchange Ac” Section 4.4.;
“ Excluded Asset” Section 2.2

“ GAAP” Section 4.6..
“ HSR Act” Section 4.4..
“ Intellectual Propert” Section 4.1:
“ Liens” Section 4.4..
“NYSE” Section 5.3.:
“ Order” Section 4.1:
“ Parent” Preamble

“ Parent Disclosure Schedt” Article 5




Parent Expense” Section 8.4.:

“ Parent Representativ” Section 6.3.:
“ Parent Share” Section 2.¢
“ Party” Preamble
“ Proxy Statemer” Section 6.2.:
“ Real Property Leas(’ Section 4.1!
“ Representativ” Section 6.3.:
“ S-4 Registration Stateme” Section 6.2.:
“ SEC” Section 4.6.«
“ Securities Ac” Section 4.6.:
“ Share Consideratic” Section 2.¢
“ Shareholder Approve” Section 4.3..
6
“ Shareholder Agreeme” Recitals
“ State Takeover Statu” Section 4.2!
“ Taxes” Section 4.14.1
“ Tax Returr” Section 4.14.1
“ Termination Dat¢” Section 8.1(b)(ii
“ Termination Fe¢ Section 8.4..
“ Voting Requirement” Section 1..

Section 1.3  _Interpretation In this Agreement, unless otherwise specified,fitlowing rules of interpretation apply:

€) references to Sections, Schedules, Armdxehibits, clauses and Parties are referencesdiions or subsectio
schedules, annexes, exhibits and clauses of atidpt, this Agreement;

(b) references to any Person include refergie such Person’s successors and permitted assign
(c) words importing the singular include ilaral and vice versa;

(d) words importing one gender include theeoigender;

(e) references to the word “including” do imaply any limitation;

) references to months are to calendar hgnt

(9) the words “hereof,” “herein” and “herewmtiand words of similar import, when used in this Agreent, refer 1
this Agreement as a whole and not to any partiquiavision of this Agreement;

(h) references to “$” or “dollars” refer ta%l dollars;

0] a defined term has its defined meanihgpughout this Agreement and in each Exhibit antie8ale to thi
Agreement, regardless of whether it appears befioadter the place where it is defined; and

0] references to any specific provisionaofy Law shall also be deemed to be referencesyts@rcessor provisio
or amendments thereof and to any rules or reguisifiwomulgated thereunder.

Article 2.
The Asset Sale; Related Transactions

Section 2.1 Transfer of AssetsOn and subject to the terms and conditions of &greement, the Company agrees to
transfer, convey and deliver, and Buyer agreesutchase from the Company, on the Closing Date, &me clear of all Liens, all of t




properties and rights listed on Annex 2.1 heretAdfjuired Assets).

Section 2.2 Excluded Assets Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herdghe assets and Contracts listed on Anne:
hereto (the “ Excluded Asséts are not part of the sale and purchase contempletezlinder, are excluded from the Acquired Assetsshal
remain the property of the Company after the Cigsin

Section 2.3 Assumption of Liabilities Buyer does not and will not assume any obligatioriability of the Company or ti
Business other than obligations under the liab#itlisted on Annex 2.3 hereto (the * Assumed Litied "). Without limiting the foregoing
Buyer will not, and shall not be deemed to, assomatherwise succeed to, the Retained Liabiliteegn if imposed upon Buyer as a succe
to the Company.

Section 2.4 Purchase Priceln consideration of the acquisition of the AcguirAssets and in addition to the assumption ¢
Assumed Liabilities by Buyer, Buyer agrees to gay aggregate consideration of 6,936,884 sharearehPCommon Stock duly registered
distribution under the Securities Act (the * Sh@ensideratior?), but subject to the restrictions set forth in Sectoll hereof. At the Closir
Buyer shall pay the Purchase Price by deliverinthioCompany the shares of Parent Common Stoclctimprise the Share Consideration (*
Parent Sharey. Subject to the limits set forth in Section 8.3 lérduyer shall bear the fees and costs of anykstectificates representi
Parent Shares that are issued to shareholders @fdmpany pursuant to Section 6.11 hereof.

Section 2.5  Closing The closing of the transactions contemplatedbe(eClosing”) shall be held at the offices of Parent, €
North Mineral Drive, Suite 200, Coeu’ Alene, Idaho 83815, on February __, 2008, at 18:86@ Pacific time or, if later, the second Busil
Day following waiver or satisfaction of the conditis to Closing set forth herein, or at such otimetand place as may be mutually ag
upon in writing by the Parties (the “ Closing D&teprovided, however, that this Agreement may be terminated pursuaantbin accordan
with Section 8.1 such that the Parties shall naelgired to effect the Closing.

Section 2.6  Deliveries at Closing At the Closing, (a) the Company shall deliverParent and Buyer the various agreem
certificates, instruments and documents referreith tdection 7.2; (b) Parent and Buyer shall delicethe Company the various agreem:
certificates, instruments and documents referreith t8ection 7.3; (c) the Company shall executenaahedge (if appropriate) and delivel
Buyer (i) a bill of sale and assignment and assion@greement in substantially the form attache@teas Exhibit Bthe “ Bill of Sale”) anc
(i) such other instruments of sale, transfer, @yance and assignment as Buyer and its counselrezpnably request; (d) Buyer s
execute, acknowledge and deliver to the Companthéi)Bill of Sale and (ii) such other instrumenfsagsumption as the Company anc
counsel may reasonably request; (e) the Partidshehee delivered the documents and

performed the obligations set forth in Sectionfeteof; (f) the Company will deliver the Acquireddets to Buyer; and (g) Buyer will deli
to the Company the Purchase Price payable at th&r@las specified in Section 2.4.

Section 2.7 FIRPTA Certificate On or prior to the Closing, the Company shallivagl to Parent a certification, in a fo
reasonably satisfactory to Parent, that the Comjmmpt a foreign person in accordance with Treafegulations under section 1445 of
Code. If the Company has not provided the certificadescribed above to Parent on or prior to thesi@g, Buyer shall be permitted to red
the Purchase Price by an amount equal to any estjuiithholding tax under section 1445 of the Code.

Section 2.8 Risk and Loss Prior to ClosingPossession of the Acquired Assets will be giverBuyer at the Closing, a
assumption of the Assumed Liabilities will occurtla¢ Closing. Buyer will not acquire any title teet Acquired Assets or assume any o
Assumed Liabilities until possession has been gieeih in accordance with this Section 2.8, and;oadingly, all risk and loss with respec
the Acquired Assets will be borne by the Compantyl possession has been given to Buyer.

Section 2.9 Assignment of Assumed Contracts and Righasiything in this Agreement to the contrary nohsitanding, thi
Agreement shall not constitute an agreement tgassiy Contract or any claim or right or any berafising thereunder or resulting therefi
if an attempted assignment thereof, without theseahof a third party thereto, would constitutaeach or other contravention thereof or in
way adversely affect the rights of Buyer or the @amy thereunder. The Company will use its bestreffio obtain the consent of the of
parties to any Contract included in the Acquired&ts (each an “ Assumed Contrgcbr any claim or right or any benefit arising therda
for the assignment thereof to Buyer as Buyer mayest. If such consent is not obtained, or if @enapted assignment thereof woulc
ineffective or would adversely affect the rightstilé Company thereunder so that Buyer would né&dh receive all such rights, the Comp
and Buyer will cooperate in any reasonable arramggrdesigned to provide for Buyer all benefits unsiech Assumed Contract, includ
enforcement for the benefit of Buyer of any andriglhts of the Company against any other Persaingriout of breach or cancellation by s
other Person and including, if so requested by Bug@ing as an agent on behalf of Buyer or as Buoy&y otherwise reasonably require.
Company will promptly pay to Buyer when receivetimbnies received by the Company with respect t Aequired Asset or any claim
right or any benefit arising thereunder.

Section 2.10 Stay Order Contemporaneously with the execution hereof@bmpany and Parent agree to execute Stipulatio
an Order staying the existing Pending Litigatiorsubstantially the form of Exhibit Dereto and in accordance with the applicable Rof
Procedure on the grounds that the parties haveeehieto this Agreement which, if successfully doded in accordance with its terms,
result in dismissal of the pending appeals by gnttipulation of the parties and notice to thertoBuch stipulation shall further provide



upon termination of this Agreement, either partyymeove the courts to lift the stay on the grounflsrsuccessful conclusion of 1
same.

Article 3.
Intentionally Omitted

Article 4.
Representations and Warranties of the Company

The Company represents and warrants to Parent ayer Bhat the statements contained in this Artdckre correct and complete
of the date of this Agreement and will be corread aomplete as of the Closing Date (as though nttasleand as though the Closing Date \
substituted for date of this Agreement throughdus tArticle 4), except as set forth herein or i ttisclosure schedule delivered by
Company to Buyer on the date hereof (the “* Compaisglosure Scheduld. Nothing in the Company Disclosure Schedule shaliéeme
adequate to disclose an exception to a represemtatiwarranty made herein, however, unless thepgaom Disclosure Schedule identifies
exception with reasonable particularity and deswrithe relevant facts in reasonable detail. Withimiting the generality of the foregoing,
mere listing (or inclusion of a copy) of a documentother item shall not be deemed adequate tdodis@n exception to a representatio
warranty made herein (unless the representatiomaoranty has to do with the existence of the docunoe other item itself). The Compe
Disclosure Schedule will be arranged in paragraphgesponding to the lettered and numbered parhgregntained in this Article 4.

Section 4.1  Organization and Qualification; Subsidiaridshe Company is a corporation duly organized,dhalexisting and i
good standing under the Laws of the State of A@dzofhe Company has no Subsidiaries and never hsma Subsidiaries except
Independence Resources, Inc., a Nevada corpor&iaept as set forth in Section 4.1 of the Compisglosure Schedule, the Company
the requisite corporate power and authority to oase and operate its properties and to carrysoluisiness as it is now being conducte
contemplated as of the date hereof. Subject toi@®edtl of the Company Disclosure Schedule, the @om is duly qualified to do busine
and is in good standing, in each jurisdiction whitre character of the properties owned, leasederabed by it or the nature of its busir
makes such qualification or good standing necessxigept for such failures to be so qualified ogaod standing that would not, individue
or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to aa@empany Material Adverse Effect. Set forth irct®e 4.1 of the Company Disclos!
Schedule is a list of each jurisdiction where th@mPany is qualified to do business. Attached totiSecd.1 of the Company Disclos!
Schedule are complete and correct copies of thep@oynArticles and Company Bylaws, and all amendm#émreto, as currently in effe
Except as set forth in Section 4.1 of the Compaigcibsure Schedule, the Company is not in violatibrits organizational or governi
documents.

Section 4.2  Capitalization Except as set forth in Section 4.2 of the Compaisglosure Schedule, the entire authorized c:
stock of the Company consists of 10,000,000 shafemmmon stock, par value $0.10 per share, of WiBi@80,737 shares are issued
outstanding and no shares are held in treasuryeg>as set forth in Section 4.2 of the Company ID&goe Schedule, all of the outstanc
shares of Company Stock have been duly authoraedvalidly issued, fully paid, and nonassessabid,have been issued in compliance
all applicable Laws. There are no outstanding daha@iized options, warrants, purchase rights, premepights, rights of first refus:
subscription rights, conversion rights, exchangéts,
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or other contracts or commitments that could regjttie Company to issue, sell, or otherwise causeetome outstanding any of its caf
stock. There are no outstanding or authorized stygireciation, phantom stock, profit participatiam, similar rights with respect to t
Company. Except as set forth in Section 4.2 ofGoenpany Disclosure Schedule, the Company is na@rgy pr subject to any agreemen
understanding, and there is no agreement or uiahelisiy between any Persons, that affects or reflatée voting or giving of written conse
with respect to any securities of the Company erubting by any director of the Company. A tablfeing all sales, purchases, issuar
and redemptions by the Company of shares of it#tategiock for the last three years is set forttSection 4.2 of the Company Disclos
Schedule.

Section 4.3  Authority .

Section 4.3.1 Company AuthorizationExcept as set forth in Section 4.3.1 of the Comp@rsclosure Schedule, t
Company has all necessary corporate power and réytho execute and deliver this Agreement, to perf its obligations hereunder anc
consummate the transactions contemplated herelpepErs set forth in Section 4.3.1 of the CompaisglDsure Schedule, the execution
delivery of this Agreement by the Company and thiescmmation by the Company of the transactionseroplated hereby have been duly
validly authorized by all necessary corporate acto the part of the Company and no other corpgrateeedings on the part of the Comg
are necessary to authorize this Agreement or tswwtomate the transactions contemplated hereby, tither(i) the affirmative vote of holdt
of a majority of outstanding shares of Company Stocapprove the principal terms of this Agreemamd the Asset Sale (theShareholde
Approval ") and (ii) the affirmative vote of holders of thatmiber of outstanding shares of Company Stock asiresjuinder the Votin



Requirements for the Company to validly obtain $tereholder Ratification. Except as set forth ictida 4.3.1 of th
Company Disclosure Schedule, this Agreement has tely authorized and validly executed and deliddrg the Company and, assuming
Agreement is a valid and binding obligation of Parand Buyer, this Agreement constitutes a legalidvand binding obligation of tl
Company, enforceable against it in accordance itstherms, subject to the effect of bankruptcyolasncy (including all Laws relating
fraudulent transfers), reorganization, moratoriurd aimilar Laws relating to or affecting creditorgjhts or remedies and the effect of ger
principles of equity, whether considered in a pesling in equity or at law (including the possibleauailability of specific performance
injunctive relief), and the discretion of the cobefore which a proceeding is brought (the “ Bapkey and Equity Exceptior.

Section 4.3.2 Board Action.Subject to Section 6.4, the Company Board, by tewols duly adopted at meetings ¢
called and held, has (a) determined that this Ages# and the transactions provided for herein anetb and in the best interest of
Company and the holders of Company Stock, (b) aggt@nd declared advisable this Agreement andrémesdctions contemplated here
including the Asset Sale and the Shareholder Ratiéin, (c) determined that the Company is solvemter the ABCA and all other applica
Laws, (d) determined that the Purchase Price redeby it represents fair value for the Acquired étssand (e) resolved to recommen
accordance with applicable Law that the holder€ompany Stock vote in favor of the approval of tAgreement and the Asset Sale (the “
Company Recommendatidhand the Shareholder Ratificatiom;ovided, howeverthat the
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foregoing representations and warranties by thegamm that the board resolutions were duly adoptedegtings called and held, are subje
the disclosure contained in Section 4.3.2 of then@any Disclosure Schedule.

Section 4.4 No Conflict; Required Filings and Consents

Section 4.4.1 No Conflict. The execution, delivery and performance by the Camgpof this Agreement do not, and
consummation by the Company of the transactionseomplated hereby will not, (a) assuming the ShddeitoApproval and the Sharehol
Ratification is obtained, conflict with or violassy provision of the Articles of Incorporation diet Company (as amended), as in effect o
date hereof (the “ Company Articl&s or the Bylaws of the Company (as amended)naaffiect on the date hereof (the * Company Byl&)ys
(b) assuming that all consents, approvals and aatitmms described in Section 4.4.2 have been ddaprior to the Closing and all filings ¢
notifications described in Section 4.4.2 have bewte and any waiting periods thereunder have tetedhor expired prior to the Closi
conflict with or violate any Law applicable to ti@ompany or by which any property or asset of then@any is bound or (c) require ¢
consent or approval under, result in any breaabr @y loss of any benefit under, or constitutetadit (or an event which with notice or la
of time or both would become a default) under, imedo others any right of termination, suspensi@vocation, amendment, acceleratio
cancellation of, or result in the creation of angdges, liens, charges, mortgages, encumbrancescarity interests of any kind whatsoe
(collectively, “ Liens”) on any property or asset of the Company pursugnang note, bond, mortgage, indenture, lease, dieepermi
concession, franchise, contract, agreement or atislument or obligation (each, a “ Contrécto which the Company is a party or by wt
any of its properties or assets are bound, exeéfit,respect to clauses (b) and (c), for matteas ¥ould not, individually or in the aggreg:
reasonably be expected to have a Company Matededise Effect.

Section 4.4.2 ConsentsExcept in the case of the contingent event desttiin&ection 6.14, the execution, delivery
performance of this Agreement by the Company do aat the consummation of the transactions contaegblhereby will not, require t
Company to obtain any consent, approval or authtide of, or make any filing with or notificatioro,t any Governmental Entity, exc
(a) under the United States Securities ExchangeoAt934, as amended, and the rules and regulgpi@mulgated thereunder (th&EXchang
Act ") (including the filing of the Proxy Statement)dhany applicable state securities, takeover ore'laky” Laws and (b) where the failure
obtain such consents, approvals or authorizationsyp make such filings or notifications would r{@tprevent or materially delay or impe
performance by the Company of any of its obligagiomder this Agreement or (ii) individually or ihet aggregate, reasonably be expect
have a Company Material Adverse Effect.

Section 4.4.3 HSR Act The Company is its own “ultimate parent entitg’that term is defined under the Hart-Scott-

Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, as amexhdand the rules and regulations promulgated dineler (the “ HSR Act), and th
Company has annual net sales of less than $12mdlnd has total assets of less than $12 millieterchined in accordance with the HSR Act.
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Section 4.5  Compliance with Laws Except for matters that would not, individuallyiorthe aggregate, reasonably be expe
to have a Company Material Adverse Effect, (i) dempany holds all permits, licenses, franchisepr@gmls, registrations, qualificatio
rights, variances, certificates, certifications aodsents granted by Governmental Entities (callelst, “ Company Permits) necessary for tt
ownership, use and operation of its assets ancepiep, and such Company Permits are in full famd effect and (ii) the Company is no
violation of any Law applicable to the Company. i{®et4.5 of the Company Disclosure Schedule lift€ampany Permits.

Section 4.¢ SEC Filings; Financial Statemer.




Section 4.6.1 Company SEC Filings Except as set forth in Section 4.6.1 of the Camgp@isclosure Schedule, 1
Company has filed all reports, schedules, formatestents or other documents required to be filed bgder the United States Securities
of 1933, as amended, and the rules and regulapimmulgated thereunder (the “ Securities Actand the Exchange Act since January 1, :
(collectively, the “_ Company SEC Filind3. Except as set forth in Section 4.6.1 of the Comp@aisclosure Schedule, each Company
Filing (a) as of its date, complied as to form lhnaaterial respects with the applicable requiretaasf the Securities Act or the Exchange
as the case may be, as in effect on the dateezh {ib) did not, at the time it was filed (or, iftsequently amended or supplemented, at the
of such amendment or supplement), contain any ergtatement of a material fact or omit to stateatenial fact required to be stated therei
necessary in order to make the statements madeirther the light of the circumstances under whioly were made, not misleading, anc
which contains annual financial statements, suzdnitial statements have been audited by an indepéndrtified public accounting firm.

Section 4.6.2 Financial StatementsExcept as set forth in Section 4.6.2 of the Camgpaisclosure Schedule, eact
the consolidated financial statements (includimg,each case, any notes thereto) of the Companyaicedt in the Company SEC Filir
(collectively, the “ Company Financial Statemefjtsvas audited (or reviewed and consented to incdme of Form 10-Q or 1QSB) by al
independent certified public accounting firm anégared in accordance with United States generatig@ed accounting principles GAAP
"), applied (except as may be indicated in the aithereto and, in the case of unaudited quartarintial statements, as permitted by Form 10-
Q or 10QSB under the Exchange Act) on a consistent basiaglthe periods indicated (except as may be pg&chor required under GA/
and indicated in the Company SEC Filings), and eafclthe Company Financial Statements presentsyfaiml all material respects, t
consolidated financial position of the Company fthe respective dates thereof and the consolidstegdments of income, stockholdezguity
and cash flows of the Company for the respectiviogs indicated therein (subject, in the case afudited financial statements, to nor
period-end adjustments).

Section 4.6.3 No Undisclosed Liabilities The Company has no contingencies, liabilitiesobligations of a natu
(whether accrued, absolute, contingent or othelwesecept for contingencies, liabilities or obligets (a) which would not, individually or
the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have p&@ynMaterial Adverse Effect, (b) that were incdri@ter September 30, 2007 in
ordinary course of business, consistent with pesttize, and which are disclosed in Section 4.6tB® Company Disclosure Schedule, (c)
were incurred under
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this Agreement or in connection with the transawi@ontemplated hereby or (d) that were disclogeceserved against in the Comp
Financial Statements (including the notes thereto).

Section 4.6.4 Internal Controls. Except as set forth in Section 4.6.4 of the Camydaisclosure Schedule, since Jani
1, 2004, the Company has not disclosed to the Coypauditors or the audit committee of the Comp&woard, and to the Compamy’
Knowledge there are not any significant deficieaae material weaknesses in the design or operafiehe Companyg internal control ov
financial reporting that are reasonably likely tivarsely affect in any material respect the Compmapility to record, process, summarize
report financial information. Except as set forthSection 4.6.4 of the Company Disclosure Schedihee January 1, 2004, there has not
any fraud, whether or not material, that involvesnagement or other employees who have a significdamin the Companyg'internal contro
over financial reporting. The Company maintaingidisure controls and procedures and internal cbatrer financial reporting (as such tel
are defined in paragraph (e) and (f) of Rule 13axi8er the Exchange Act) as required by Rule 18amnder the Exchange Act. Except a
forth in Section 4.6.4 of the Company Disclosuréettule, since January 1, 2004, the Company hasibesmpliance in all material respe
with the applicable provisions of the United Stafesbane®xley Act of 2002, as amended, and the rules agdlatons promulgated by t
Securities and Exchange Commission (the “ SFiGereunder.

Section 4.7  Affiliate Transactions Except as otherwise disclosed in a ShareholdghtRiAgreement, as set forth in ForniK3-
filed May 14, 2007, no executive officer or directd the Company or any Person who beneficially sime percent or more of the Comp.
Stock is a party to any Contract with or bindingpnghe Company or any of its properties or asset&s any interest in any property owne:
the Company or has engaged in any transactionth@lCompany within the 12-month period precedirgdate of this Agreement.

Section 4.8 _Absence of Certain Change&xcept for the transactions contemplated hewehylated hereto, (i) from Decem
31, 2006 through the date of this Agreement, then@my has, in all material respects, conductelussness in the ordinary course consit
with past practice, and (ii) since December 31,62@0ere has not been any Company Material Advefeet. For the 90 days preceding
date of this Agreement, the Company has not issusdld any shares of capital stock, or any optia@srants or other rights to acquire sh
of capital stock. Section 4.8 of the Company Disate Schedule sets forth the Compangurrent cash, cash equivalents and marke
securities (collectively, “ Cash On Hafid and the changes (if any) to the Cash On Hand ®thdays preceding the date of this Agree
that, in the aggregate, total more than $10,000.

Section 4.9 Employees and Benefits

Section 4.9.The Company has no employees, and has not hachgplpyees since January 1, 2000.

Section 4.9.Zhe Company is not a party to or bound by any Eggadenefit Plan.
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Section 4.9.3’he Company does not maintain, contribute to orehav obligation to contribute to, or have any Liak
under or with respect to any Employee Benefit Plan.

Section 4.9.4/he Company does not maintain, contribute to orehav obligation to contribute to, or have any Liak
under or with respect to any “multiemployer plaas defined in Section 3(37) of ERISA).

Section 4.10 Material Contracts; Indebtedness

Section 4.10.1Contracts.Set forth in Section 4.10 of the Company Disclossecbedule is a list of all Contracts to wt
the Company is party or by which the Company isrlgbu

0] which, as of the date hereof, is a “miafecontract” @s such term is defined in Item 601(b)(1(
Regulation S-K promulgated by the SEC);

(i) with respect to (i) any joint venture partnership arrangements that are material t&€tmapany, or (ii
the purchase of any Equity Interest in any othéityen

(i) pursuant to which any indebtedness forrbwed money of the Company is outstanding or e
incurred,;

(iv)  relating to a guarantee by the Companindébtedness of any Third Party;
(v) relating to any lease or pending acdiaisibr disposition by the Company of propertiesissets;

(vi)  which contains covenants limiting the lapiof the Company to engage in any of its priradifines o
business, or to compete with any Person or opataay geographic location with respect to anytoprincipal lines of business;

(vii) any employment or consulting agreemerdntcact or commitment with any officer, director;
employee of the Company;

(viii) any Contract the performance of which hiflvolve consideration in excess of $5,000 in dggregate
or

(ix)  which relate to any interest in any rpabperty, mining claim, mineral interest, or opargtbusines:
including any environmental claim or remediatiotigdition relating thereto.

Each Contract of the type described in this Sectid0.1 is referred to herein as a * Company Caehtfa
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Section 4.10.2 Binding Obligations Except for matters that would not, individually iarthe aggregate, reasonably
expected to have a Company Material Adverse Effegthe Company and each other party theretopédsrmed all obligations required to
performed by it under each Company Contract (excfugerformance obligations not yet due) and (B)@ompany has not received wril
notice of a default under any Company Contractf@ny event or condition which, after notice ordamf time or both, will constitute a defe
on the part of the Company under any Company Cointra

Section 4.11 Litigation Except for matters that would not, individually iorthe aggregate, reasonably be expected to
Company Material Adverse Effect and the Pendingghtton, (a) there are no claims, actions, suits¢@edings or investigations pending o
the Knowledge of the Company, threatened agairestCthmpany, (b) the Company is not subject to angtanding order, judgment, w
stipulation, award, injunction, decree, arbitratmmard or finding of any Governmental Entity (* @rd), and (c) all claims, actions, su
proceedings or investigations pending and, to thevildedge of the Company, threatened against thep@oyy and any Order to which
Company is subject, including, in all cases whaeeCompany is or was the plaintiff, are disclose&ection 4.11 of the Company Disclos
Schedule.

Section 4.12 Environmental Matters Except for matters that would not, individuallyiorthe aggregate, reasonably be expe
to have a Company Material Adverse Effect: (a) @mmpany is in compliance with all applicable Lavedating to the protection of t
environment or to occupational health and safetgr{Vironmental Laws), (b) the Company possesses all Company Permits iggusdant t
Environmental Laws that are required to conductathgness of the Company as it is currently corgtlicind to lease, own, use and opera
properties (including the Company Properties) asgdts, () to the Knowledge of the Company, thaeselieen no release of any waste, ma
or substance defined as*hazardous substan” “hazardous materi” or “hazardous was” under any applicable Environmental Law into




environment as a result of the operations or diviof the Company at any of the Company Propedieany properties forme
owned or operated by the Company, in each casewbald reasonably be expected to result in anyiliipkto the Company under a
Environmental Law and (d) the Company has nevegived any written claim or notice of violation frommy Governmental Entity that reme
outstanding alleging that the Company is in viaatof, or liable under, any Environmental Law.

Section 4.13 Intellectual Property  Section 4.13 of the Company Disclosure Schedule feeth a list of all patents, pat
applications, registered trademarks and servicé&srard material internet domain names owned by thapany. Except for matters that wc
not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonal@yelzpected to have a Company Material Adverse Effarthe Company owns (free and ¢
of any Liens), or possesses valid rights to udeln&llectual Property necessary to conduct theiriess of the Company as it is curre
conducted or is currently contemplated, and todeawn, use and operate its properties (includmgGompany Properties) and assets, (
the Companys Knowledge, no Third Party is currently infringingmisappropriating any material Intellectual Redp owned by the Compat
and (c) the Company has not infringed or misappatga any Intellectual Property of any Third Pastyreceived any material written claim
infringement or misappropriation of any Intelledt®aoperty of any Third Party. For purposes of t8Biction 4.13, “ Intellectual Property
means the (a) patents and patent applicationgat¢marks, service marks, trade

16

dress, trade names, internet domain names andreadigiss and applications for registration there@f, copyrights and registrations
applications for registration thereof, (d) traders¢s and knovhow, (e) all renewals and extensions of any regfisins or applications there
and (f) all software.

Section 4.14 Taxes.

4.14.1 Required TaxesAll Tax Returns required to be filed by or with pest to the Company have been timely 1
(taking into account any extension of time withihigh to file) and all such Tax Returns are truerect, and complete in all respects.

4.14.2 Tax MattersAll Taxes of the Company due and payable have hieegly paid (other than Taxes being conte
in good faith by appropriate proceedings). The ithdaxes of the Company did not, as of the dat¢hefmost recent Company Finan
Statements, materially exceed the reserve for Edilities (excluding any reserve for deferred Tavestablished to reflect timing differen
between book and Tax income) set forth on the éidbe balance sheet (rather than in any notegtihecontained in such Company Finar
Statements, and are described in Section 4.14fRdfompany Disclosure Schedule.

4.14.3 No DeficiencyNo deficiency for any amount of Taxes has beengseg, asserted or assessed in writing b’
Governmental Entity against the Company that remaimpaid or unresolved. There are no audits, exatioits or other administrative
judicial proceedings currently ongoing or pendinighwespect to any Taxes of the Company. Therenareaivers or extensions of any sta
of limitations currently in effect or requested viespect to Taxes of the Company.

4.14.4 Tax Withholding All Taxes required to be withheld or collected I tCompany in connection with amot
paid or owing to any employee, independent contracteditor or stockholder have been withheld eoliected and, to the extent requirec
Law, timely paid to the appropriate Governmentdtitizn

4.14.5 Liens.There are no Liens for Taxes upon any propertysee® of the Company (including the Company O\
Properties), except for Liens for current Taxes yett due and payable and Liens for Taxes beingested in good faith by appropri
proceedings.

4.14.6 Section 355The Company has never been a party to any trangatgated by the parties as a distributic
which Code Section 355 applies.

4.14.7 Treasury Regulation 81.1502-6'he Company is not liable for the Taxes of arfyeotPerson under (i) Treas
Regulation §1.1502-6 or any similar provision @ftst local or foreign Tax Law, (ii) any contractagreement or (iii) otherwise.

4.14.8 Real Property Holding Corporation StatuBhe Company is a United States real property hgldiarporatio
within the meaning of Code Section 897(c)(2) duriihg applicable period described in Code Sectiof{&@L)(A)(ii) and its common stock
traded on the Electronic Over-the-Counter Bull&oard.
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4.14.9 Section 481 Adjustmentdhe Company has not agreed to make nor is itiredjio make any adjustment un
Section 481(a) of the Code by reason of a changedounting method or otherwise that has not yenlteken into account.

4.14.10 Section 280G or Section 162(m) Paym. There is no contract, agreement, plan or arraegémovering ar



individual or entity treated as an individual indkd in the business or assets of the Company itditjidually or
collectively, could give rise to the payment by thempany, Buyer or Parent of any material amouat Would not be deductible by reasol
Sections 280G or 162(m) of the Code.

4.14.11 Tax BasisSection 4.14.11 of the Company Disclosure Scheskiie forth the Comparg/'Tax basis in each of 1
Acquired Assets.

4.14.12 DefinitionsAs used in this Agreement, (a) “ Taxéshall mean any and all taxes, assessments, laliges
tariffs, imposts and other charges in the natura tdix (together with any and all interest, pegaltiadditions to tax and additional amo
imposed with respect thereto) imposed by any Gawemtal Entity, including income, estimated incorfranchise, windfall or other profii
gross receipts, property, sales, use, net wortpitatastock, payroll, employment, social securityprkers’ compensation, unemploym
compensation, excise, withholding, ad valorem, ptatmansfer and value-added taxes and (b) “ TaxiiRét shall mean any return (includi
any information return), report, statement, schedabtice, form, election, estimated Tax filingaioh for refund or other document (includ
any attachments thereto and amendments thereafiyeddo be filed with any Governmental Entity wittspect to any Tax.

Section 4.15 Real Estate_ Section 4.15 of the Company Disclosure Scheduke feeth all of the real property owned or lee
by the Company, and all of its patented and unpatemining claims. Except as set forth in such 8aohes with respect to each item of |
property set forth in (or required to be set farthin Section 4.15 of the Company Disclosure Scitesthe Company (i) owns fee simple titl
all of the owned real property set forth theredip ofvns good and marketable title to all of thegrded mining claims set forth thereon, and
owns and possesses in compliance with all appkchhivs, subject to the paramount title in the UhiBtates, all of the unpatented mir
claims set forth thereon (the “ Company Owned Prtigre”) and has valid leasehold interests in all of itséshreal property set forth in
required to be set forth in) Section 4.15 of themPany Disclosure Schedule (the " Company LeasethiBes,” and together with tt
Company Owned Properties, the “ Company Propef}ieis each case free and clear of all Liens. Except@sld not, individually or in th
aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a ConMpatieyial Adverse Effect, (a) all leases under \altite Company leases any real prof.
(the “ Real Property Leaséy are valid and in full force and effect and conséitbinding obligations of the Company and the cerpdrtie
thereto, in accordance with their respective terfimsthere is not any existing default by the Compander any of the Real Property Le:
that would give the lessor under such Real Propeegse the right to terminate such Real Propergseeor amend or modify such F
Property Lease in a manner adverse to the Comjaaly(c) no event has occurred which, after notidamse of time or both, would constit
a default by the Company under any Real Propergséavhere such default if uncured would give tlssde under such Real Property Le
the right to terminate such Real Property Leassnuend or modify such Real Property
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Lease in a manner adverse to the Company. Attaich8ection 4.15 of the Company Disclosure Schedtgetrue and complete copies of
Real Property Leases, and, with respect to the @asn®©wned Properties, true and complete copiedlafeads, title insurance policii
surveys, and similar documents.

Section 4.16 Proxy Statement The Proxy Statement will not at the time of the Iimgiof the Proxy Statement to the holder
Company Stock, at the time of the Company Sharehgl®leeting, or at the time of any amendments therecupplements thereto, cont
any untrue statement of a material fact or omgtate any material fact required to be stated themrenecessary in order to make the staten
therein, in light of the circumstances under witiody were made, not misleadimgrpvidedthat no representation is made by the Company
respect to information supplied by, or the sufiidg of disclosures supplied by, Parent, Buyer gr Rarent Representative. At the time of
Company Shareholderbeeting, the Proxy Statement will comply as to famall material respects with the requirementthef Exchange Ac

Section 4.17 Brokers. _ No broker, finder, financial advisor, investmennker or other Person is entitled to any brokel
finder’s, financial advisos or other similar fee or commission in connectioth the Asset Sale based upon arrangements madeday beha
of the Company.

Section 4.18 Title to Acquired Assets; Condition of Acquired A&ss.

Section 4.18.The Company owns and possesses all right, titldraedest in and to the Acquired Assets free apdrcd
all Liens or other restrictions on transfer. Ther@any has the right, power andpacity to convey, transfer, assign and deliveBuger th
Acquired Assets free and clear of any Lien or ottestrictions on transfer, and the Company enjaacpful and quiet possession of
Acquired Assets. As of the Closing, Buyer will enjoeaceful and quiet possession of and will havedgand marketable title to the Acqui
Assets, free and clear of all Liens. The Acquiresséts comprise all assets of any kind or charaeteessary or useful for the conduct
operation of the Comparg/business as it was operated by the Company dtimintyvelve (12) month period prior to the Closifige Acquire:
Assets to be transferred to Buyer will constitutdeast 90 percent of the fair market value of nle¢ assets and at least 70 percent of th
market value of the gross assets held by the Coynipamediately prior to the Closing.

Section 4.18.2 The Acquired Assets are in good condition ancireand are useable in the ordinary course ofrassi.
Section 4.18.3ection 4.18.3 of the Company Disclosure Schedats forth a true, correct and complete list

description of all equipment, owned or leased, iy Company or otherwise pertaining to the Acquidedets and true, correct and comg
copies of all leases pertaining to leased equipmaw been delivered to Buy:



Section 4.19 Access to Information; DisclaimerThe Company acknowledges and agrees that ita@hhd an opportunity
discuss the business of Parent with the manageafidtdrent, (b) has had reasonable access to thes lamal records of Parent for purpose
the
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transactions contemplated by this Agreement, (s) been afforded the opportunity to ask questionsared receive answers from
management of Parent, and (d) has conducted itsinggpendent investigation of Parent, its busiress®l the Asset Sale and the ¢
transactions contemplated hereby, and the Compasiyndt relied on any representation, warranty loerastatement by any Person on behz
Parent or Buyer, other than the representationsvamnchnties of Parent and Buyer expressly contaimédticle 5.

Section 4.20 Investment The Company is not acquiring the Parent Sharedhe@rSubsidiary with a view to or for sale
connection with any distribution thereof within theeaning of the Securities Act, except in connectiath the pro rata distribution of t
Parent Shares to the holders of Company Stockasa®possible after the Closing Date in accordaiiteSection 6.11.

Section 4.21 Affiliate Status Neither the Company nor any of its directors oicgffs own any shares of Parent Common Sto
any other Equity Interests of Parent.

Section 4.22 Solvency. The Company is solvent under the ABCA and aleotipplicable Laws.

Section 4.23 State Takeover Statute§he Company has, or will have prior to the Clositaken all necessary action so t
assuming compliance by Parent and Buyer with itiyations hereunder and the accuracy of the reptaens and warranties made by Pe
and Buyer herein, no “business combination,” “mariaim,” “fair price,” “control share acquisitiondr other state antitakeover statutt
regulation (each a “ State Takeover Stat)tenor any takeover-related provision in the Comparticles or the Company Blaws or an
shareholder rights or similar plan, would (i) ptaibior restrict the Compang’ability to perform its obligations under this A&gment or ar
related agreement or its ability to consummatetthesactions contemplated hereby and therebyhdiip the effect of invalidating or voidi
this Agreement or any provision hereof or therewf(iii) adversely affect Buyer, Parent, or the tcobthe Acquired Assets and Assur
Liabilities or Buyer's ability to utilize the Acqred Assets or Assumed Liabilities post-Closing.

Section 4.24 RepresentationsThe representations and warranties of the Companyamed in this Agreement (including
Company Disclosure Schedule and all other certdgand instruments delivered pursuant to this ément), are true and correct, and dc
omit to state any fact necessary in order to malgestatement contained therein not false or mistead

Article 5.
Representations and Warranties of Parent and Buyer

Parent and Buyer each severally represent and mtaordhe Company that the statements containguisnArticle 5 relating to it a
correct and complete as of the date of this Agregraad will be correct and complete as of the @igddate (as though made then an
though the Closing Date were substituted for détthis Agreement throughout this Article 5), exceygt set forth herein or in the disclos
schedule delivered by the Company to Parent oddbe hereof (the “ Parent Disclosure SchedulBlothing in the Parent Disclosure Schedule
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shall be deemed adequate to disclose an exceptiamepresentation or warranty made herein, howendess the Parent Disclosure Sche
identifies the exception with reasonable partidtyaand describes the relevant facts in reasonaétail. Without limiting the generality of t
foregoing, the mere listing (or inclusion of a cpmf a document or other item shall not be deentsbaate to disclose an exception
representation or warranty made herein (unlessethsentation or warranty has to do with the erist of the document or other item its
The Parent Disclosure Schedule will be arranggohiragraphs corresponding to the lettered and nwedlparagraphs contained in this Art
5.

Section 5.1  Organization and QualificatiorParent is a corporation duly organized, validtiséng and in good standing un
the Laws of the State of Delaware. Buyer is a cafion duly organized, validly existing and in gostdnding under the Laws of the Stat
Delaware. Each of Parent and Buyer, as the casebmdyas the requisite corporate power and auyhtariown, lease and operate its prope
and to carry on its business as it is now beinglooted. Each of Parent and Buyer, as the case may duly qualified to do business, and
good standing, in each jurisdiction where the cti@reof the properties owned, leased or operateitl drythe nature of its business makes
qualification or good standing necessary, excepsiéeh failures to be so qualified or in good stagdhat would not, individually or in tl
aggregate, prevent or materially delay or impedépmance by Parent or Buyer, as the case mayfltamyoof their material obligations uni
this Agreement. Parent has heretofore made avaitalthe Company complete and correct copies oféntficate (or articles) of incorporati
and bylaws of Parent and Buyer, and all amendnthetgto, as currently in effect. Neither ParentBoyer, as the case may be, is in viola
of its certificate (or articles) of incorporation loylaws.




Section 5.2 Authority. Each of Parent and Buyer, as the case may be|llhascessary corporate power and authority t@wte
and deliver this Agreement, to perform its obligat hereunder and to consummate the transactiarisrgplated hereby. The execution
delivery of this Agreement by each of Parent angiéBuas the case may be, and the consummationrentRand Buyer, as the case may b
the transactions contemplated hereby have beenadidyalidly authorized by all necessary corposatiion on the part of Parent and Buye
the case may be, and no other corporate proceedimgbe part of Parent or Buyer, as the case mayatee necessary to authorize
Agreement or to consummate the transactions conéteap hereby. This Agreement has been duly autbdriznd validly executed a
delivered by Parent and Buyer, as the case mawrm®, assuming this Agreement is a valid and bindibligation of the Company, tt
Agreement constitutes a legal, valid and bindintigaltion of Parent and Buyer, as the case mayiifer@able against it in accordance witl
terms, subject to the Bankruptcy and Equity Exaceysti

Section 5.3  No Conflict; Required Filings and Consents

Section 5.3.1 No Conflict. The execution, delivery and performance by ParedtBuyer, as the case may be, of
Agreement do not, and the consummation by ParehBayer, as the case may be, of the transactiomzieplated hereby will not, (a) confl
with or violate any provision of the certificater @rticles) of incorporation or bylaws of ParentBuyer, as the case may be, (b) assuming
all consents, approvals and authorizations deatribeSection 5.3.2 have been obtained prior toQhlasing and all filings and natificatio
described
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in Section 5.3.2 have been made and any waitinggethereunder have terminated or expired prigh&Closing, conflict with or violate a
Law applicable to Parent and Buyer, as the caseleapr by which any property or asset of ParerBwyer, as the case may be, is bour
(c) require any consent or approval under, regudtny breach of or any loss of any benefit undecoostitute a default (or an event which\
notice or lapse of time or both would become a wdéfaunder, or give to others any right of terminat amendment, acceleration
cancellation of, or result in the creation of arnigris on any property or asset of Parent or Buyetha case may be, pursuant to, any Contr.
which Parent or Buyer, as the case may be, istg paby which any of their respective propertiesassets are bound, except with respe
clauses (b) and (c), for (i) consents which wilv@@deen obtained by the Closing Date, or (ii) nratteat, individually or in the aggrege
would not prevent or materially delay or impedefpenance by Parent or Buyer, as the case may kanybf their material obligations un
this Agreement.

Section 5.3.2 ConsentsThe execution, delivery and performance of thise&gnent by Parent and Buyer, as the
may be, do not, and the consummation of the traiossccontemplated hereby will not, require Pa@mBuyer, as the case may be, to ot
any consent, approval, or authorization of, or make filing with or notification to, any GovernmantEntity, except (a) under the Excha
Act (including a Schedule 13D with respect to timi®holder Agreement), any applicable state séesiriakeover or “blue skyaws, and th
New York Stock Exchange’ NYSE "), or (b) where the failure to obtain such consempravals or authorizations, or to make such filiog
notifications would not prevent or materially delay impede performance by Parent or Buyer, as #se enay be, of any of their mate
obligations under this Agreement.

Section 5.4  Orders No Order has been entered or issued which rastranjoins or prohibits the consummation of theeA$sal
or any of the other transactions provided for trerei

Section 5.5  Ownership of BuyerParent owns 100 percent of the issued and odisiguEquity Interests of Buyer.

Section 5.6  Vote Required No vote of the holders of any class or seriesagfital stock or other Equity Interests of Paren
Buyer, as the case may be, is necessary to appraaopt this Agreement or the transactions conkstiegh hereby, other than the vote of Pe
as the sole stockholder of Buyer, which has beeeived as of the date of this Agreement.

Section 5.7 Brokers. No broker, finder, financial advisor, investmdyanker or other Person is entitled to any broke
finder’s, financial advisos or other similar fee or commission payable by @mmpany in connection with the Asset Sale baseuh
arrangements made by or on behalf of Parent or Bagethe case may be.

Section 5.8  Proxy StatementThe information supplied or to be supplied bydPaior Buyer, as the case may be, for inclusi
incorporation by reference in the Proxy Statememsidered as a whole, will not at the time ofregling of the Proxy Statement to holder
Company Stock, at the time of the Company Sharehgl®leeting, or at the time of any amendments therecupplements thereto, cont
any untrue statement of a material fact or
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omit to state any material fact required to beestdherein or necessary in order to make the settsrtherein, in light of the circumstan
under which they were made, not misleading. PaaadtBuyer, as the case may be, will use their redde best efforts to supply informat
about Parent or Buyer necessary for the preparafidghe Proxy Statement (or any amendment therestipplement thereto) as promptly



practicable.

Section 5.9 Access to Information; DisclaimerEach of Parent and Buyer acknowledges and adgheest (a) has had .
opportunity to discuss the business of the Compaitly the management of the Company, (b) has hasbredble access to the books
records of the Company for purposes of the traimactontemplated by this Agreement, (c) has bé&fended the opportunity to ask questi
of and receive answers from the management of tmap@ny, and (d) has conducted its own independeaistigation of the Company,
respective businesses and the Asset Sale and ltee wansactions contemplated hereby, and neitheen® nor Buyer has relied on
representation, warranty or other statement by Resson on behalf of the Company, other than theeseptations and warranties of
Company expressly contained in Article 4.

Section 5.10 Solvency The Parent is solvent under the Delaware Busi@esgoration Act and all other applicable Laws.

Article 6.
Covenants

Section 6.1  Conduct of Business Pending the Closing

Section 6.1.1 Conduct of Business of the Compariyhe Company agrees that, between the date oAtrsement ar
the Closing, except as permitted or contemplatethisy Agreement or as consented to in writing by@&uthe Company will in all mater
respects (it being understood that in no event shalCompanys participation in the negotiation (including adias related to due diligenc
execution, delivery, public announcement or pengerichis Agreement or any of the transactions eomlated herein or any actions take
compliance herewith or otherwise with the consdrBuayer be considered a breach of any of the pronsgof this Section 6.1), conduct
business in the ordinary course consistent with pasctice, provided that, except as permittedammtemplated by this Agreement, as requ
by applicable Law or as consented to in writingBayer, the Company shall not, between the datdisfAgreement and the Closing, dire
or indirectly, do, or agree to do, any of the faling:

(@) amend or otherwise change any mater@tigion of the Company Articles or the Company Byda except ¢
contemplated by the Shareholder Ratification;

(b) issue, deliver, sell, pledge or encumlperauthorize, propose or agree to the issuandeedg sale, pledge

encumbrance of, any shares of the capital stocth@fCompany, or securities convertible into or exajeable for, or optior
warrants, calls, commitments or rights of any Kimécquire, any shares of any class or serieseofdpital stock of the Company;
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(c) declare, set aside, make or pay any diddor other distribution (whether payable in cashck, property or
combination thereof) with respect to any of itsitastock;

(d) reclassify, combine, split, subdivide redeem, purchase or otherwise acquire, directlindirectly, any of it
capital stock;

(e) acquire (including by merger, consolidafior acquisition of stock or assets) or make mwgstment in ar
Equity Interest in any Person or any assets, laandebt securities thereof, acquire or divest aealRProperty Leases or ot
interest in real estate or enter into any mat&gailtract, partnership, arrangement, joint develagragreement or strategic alliance;

® incur any indebtedness for borrowed myowe issue any debt securities or assume, guarartendorse, ¢
otherwise as an accommodation become responsihlghéindebtedness of any Person for borrowed gone

(9) grant any Lien in any of the Acquiredsats;
(h) enter into any new line of business al@sif its existing business;

M pay, discharge, settle or satisfy anyterial claims, liabilities or obligations (absoluteccrued, contingent
otherwise), other than (i) performance of contrattbligations in accordance with their terms, filyment, discharge, settlemer
satisfaction in the ordinary course of busines§igmpayment, discharge, settlement or satisfactioaccordance with their terms
claims, liabilities or obligations that have be&) isclosed in the most recent Company Financiate®nents (or the notes thert
included in the Company SEC Filings filed priorthe date hereof or contemplated by documents meaitahble to Parent prior
the date hereof or (B) incurred since the dateiohdinancial statements in the ordinary coursbusiness;

()] adopt or enter into a plan of completepartial liquidation, dissolution, merger, congaliion, restructurin
recapitalization or other reorganization of the @amy (other than the Asset Sale);

(k) commence any litigation other than whtére Company in good faith determines that failoecdmmence st
prior to the anticipated Closing Date would resnlthe material impairment of a valuable aspecthef business of the Compa



provided that the Company consults with the Papeiot to the filing of such a suit and keeps Pagahtised of the stat
and details of such litigation;

0] sell, transfer, assign, lease, licerm®&gumber or otherwise dispose of any of the Acquikesets or terminate
waive any Assumed Contracts, claims, or rights;

(m)  except as required by applicable Tax lavake or change any material election in respectafes, adopt

change in any material respect any accounting rdeithoespect of Taxes, file any material Returraimy amendment to a mate
Return, enter into any closing agreement, settyectaim or assessment in respect of
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Taxes (except settlements effected solely throumyhmgnt of immaterial sums of money), or conserdrtg extension or waiver
the limitation period applicable to any claim os@ssment in respect of Taxes; or

(n) knowingly commit or agree to take anytlté actions described in Sections 6.1.1(a) thrdughl (m) above or al
action which would reasonably be expected to reisuliny of the conditions to the Asset Sale sethfan Article 7 not bein
satisfied.

Section 6.1.2 Conduct of Business of Parent and BuyEach of Parent and Buyer agrees that, betweedateeof thi
Agreement and the Closing, it shall not, and itllsbause its Subsidiaries not to, directly or iedity, take any action that would, or wa
reasonably be expected to, individually or in tggragate, materially delay or impede the consununaif the Asset Sale.

Section 6.1.3 No Control of Other Party’s Busines$\Nothing contained in this Agreement shall givedna or Buyel
directly or indirectly, the right to control or éict the Compang’ operations prior to the Closing, and nothing amad in this Agreement sh
give the Company, directly or indirectly, the rigbtcontrol or direct Parent’s or Buyseroperations prior to the Closing. Prior to the 9ig
each of the Company, Parent and Buyer shall exgrcnsistent with the terms and conditions of fgseement, complete and indepen:
control and supervision over its and its Subsidglriespective operations.

Section 6.1.4 Audit of the Company’s 2007 Financial Statementhe Company agrees that, between the date «
Agreement and the mailing of the Proxy Statementhall obtain and deliver a copy thereof to Parantaudit by an independent certi
public accounting firm and prepared in accordanit WAAP applied (except as may be indicated inrb&es thereto) on a consistent b
during the periods indicated (except as may be peunor required under GAAP) of each of the comsied financial statements (including
each case, any notes thereto) of the Company thdteanrequired to be contained in the Company’'sidal Report on Form 10-K (or IKSB if
appropriate) for 2007 due to be filed with the SBCQMarch 2008 (collectively, the “ 2007 Financialafments’), and each of the 20
Financial Statements will present fairly, in all texdal respects, the consolidated financial positsd the Company as of the respective ¢
thereof and the consolidated statements of incatoekholders’equity and cash flows of the Company for the respe@eriods indicate
therein (subject, in the case of unaudited findrsteEtements, to normal period-end adjustments).

Section 6.2  Proxy Statement; Company Shareholtdéfseting.

Section 6.2.1 Proxy Statement Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreet, as promptly as reasonz
practicable after the date hereof, the CompanyRarént shall prepare and file with the SEC a pisiayement/prospectus and a form of p
that will be part of Parent’s previously filed refgation statement on Form S-4 (the-4 Registration Statemefit in connection with the vo
of the Companys shareholders with respect to the adoption ofAlgieement and approval of the Asset Sale and tiaeeBolder Ratificatio
and in order to offer and sell under the Securifiesthe Parent Shares issuable to the Compangrinection with the Asset Sale (such pr
statement/prospectus, together with any amendments
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thereof or supplements thereto, in each case ifothe or forms mailed to the Company’s shareholdetserein called the “ Proxy Statemé&hnt
The Company, after consultation with Parent, wikueasonable best efforts to respond promptlynjocemments made by the SEC v
respect to the Proxy Statement. Parent and Buyal fsiinish all information relating to Parent aBdyer as the Company may reason
request (or as may be required to be included éRIoxy Statement) in connection with such actiand the preparation of the Pr
Statement. Subject to the terms and conditionshisf Agreement, as promptly as reasonably pracecalffer the clearance of the Pr
Statement by the SEC, the Company shall mail to@yPEtatement to the holders of shares of CompaogkSSubject to and without limitil
the rights of the Company Board pursuant to Seddidn?, the Proxy Statement shall include the Camdecommendation. The Compi
will advise Parent, as promptly as reasonably pralte, after it receives notice thereof, of anyuest by the SEC for amendment of the P
Statement or comments thereon and responses tloeretquests by the SEC for additional informatidrat any time prior to the Closing,
information, event or circumstance relating to &arty hereto, or their respective officers, direstd\ffiliates or Representatives, shoulc
discovered by any Party hereto which should bém#t in an amendment or a supplement to the P&tayement so that the Proxy Stater



does not contain any untrue statement of mateaiet, for omit to state any material fact requirecbéostated therein in order to make
statements therein, in light of the circumstanaseden which they were made, not misleading, theyRéigcovering such information, event
circumstance shall promptly inform the other Partieereto and, to the extent required by Law, arrggpiate amendment or supplerr
describing such information, event or circumstasball be promptly prepared and filed by the Compaith the SEC and, if require
disseminated to the holders of shares of CompaogkSParent shall also take any action requiredetdaken under state blue sky or o
securities laws in connection with the issuancBarent Shares to the Company in connection wititset Sale.

Section 6.2.2 Company Shareholders’ Meetingsubject to Section 6.4, the Company shall call bold a meeting «
the holders of Company Stock (the * Company Shddeing Meeting”) as promptly as reasonably practicable followingdh&e on which tf
Proxy Statement is cleared by the SEC (but taking account any advance notice or other requiresn@mder applicable Law) for the purp
of obtaining the Shareholder Approval and the Stalcker Ratification. Subject to Section 6.4.2, @@mpany shall use its best efforts to ok
Shareholder Approval and the Shareholder Ratificasind the vote necessary to approve the Assetabtie Company Shareholdehéeting
or any adjournment thereof. The Company will delite Buyer promptly after the conclusion of the Quany Shareholdersteeting
certificate of its Secretary stating the numbesludires voted for and against the Asset Sale prbpodahe Shareholder Ratification propc
as well as, for both proposals, the number of albistes and broker non-votes.

Section 6.3  Access to Information; Confidentiality

Section 6.3.1 Access to Information Subject to Section 6.3.2, from the date of thgge®ement to the Closing or -
earlier termination of this Agreement pursuant &zt®n 8.1, the Company shall, and shall instractheof its directors, officers, employe
accountants, consultants, legal counsel, advisamg, agents and other representatives (collectivel¢ompany Representativeéy to:
(a) provide to Parent and Buyer and each of tkesipective
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officers, directors, employees, accountants, cdastd, legal counsel, advisors, agents and othgresentatives (collectively, Paren
Representatives and, each, together with each of the Companyr&mtatives, a “ Representatijeaccess at reasonable times and

reasonable prior notice to the Company, to theceffi, employees, agents, properties, offices aner dacilities of the Company and to
books and records thereof and (b) furnish, or camidee furnished, such reasonably available infélonaconcerning the business, proper
Contracts, assets, liabilities, personnel and adbpects of the Company as Parent, Buyer or thenPRepresentatives may reasonably rec
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Company shatllm® required to provide access to or discloserinédion where such access or disclo
would contravene any Law, privilege recognized layvl_binding Contract to which the Company is pantyany privacy policy applicable
the Company’s customer information.

Section 6.3.2 Confidentiality and Restrictions With respect to any information (i) disclosed movided by th
Company or any Company Representative to PareygmBar any Parent Representative, and (ii) disdaseprovided by Parent or any Pa
Representative to the Company or any Company Repies/e pursuant to, or in accordance with, thige®ment, the Parties shall con
with, and shall cause the Parent Representativeshen Company Representatives, respectively, topgomith, that certain confidentiali
letter agreement, dated as of October 2, 2007,dmtwhe Company and Parent (as such agreementernaydnded from time to time, the “
Confidentiality Agreement). The Confidentiality Agreement shall survive ai@ymination of this Agreement.

Section 6.4  No Solicitation of Transactions

Section 6.4.1 Limitations on SolicitationThe Company shall, and shall instruct the Compaepr&sentatives 1
immediately cease and cause to be terminated aoyghions or negotiations with any Third Partideejothan the Parent Representatives
may be ongoing as of the date hereof with respect tTakeover Proposal. The Company shall not, dral énstruct the Compal
Representatives not to, (a) directly or indireatbficit, initiate, or knowingly encourage any TakeoProposal, (b) enter into any agreeme
agreement in principle with respect to a TakeovepBsal or (c) engage in any negotiations or disons regarding, or furnish or disclos:
any Third Party any information with respect toy drakeover Proposafirovided, however, that at any time prior to obtaining the Shareht
Approval, in response to a bona fide Takeover Psapreceived by the Company after the date hetefwas not solicited in violation of tl
Section 6.4.1 and that the Company Board deternmimg®od faith (after consultation with its outsitbgal counsel and financial advisc
constitutes, or could reasonably be expected ttieaa Superior Proposal and after the CompangsgRarent written notice of its intentior
do so, the Company may, subject to compliance $#&btion 6.4.2, (x) provide access to its propertimtracts, personnel, books and rec
and furnish information, data and/or draft agreetmerith respect to the Company to the extent PaBaunter or the Parent Representatives
the right to such access to the Person making $akkover Proposal (and its officers, directors, leyges, accountants, consultants, |
counsel, advisors, agents and other representpifiibe Company Board receives from such Persoastomary confidentiality agreement .
(y) participate in discussions or negotiations wite Person making such Takeover Proposal (aradfitgrs, directors, employees, account:
consultants, legal counsel, advisors, agents dref o¢presentatives) regarding such Takeover Pabpos
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Section 6.4.2 Company Adverse Recommendation ChaNgéwithstanding any provision of this Section 6rdSectiol
6.2 to the contrary, the Company Board may (a)dvétwv (or not continue to make) or modify, or pulglipropose to withdraw (or not contir
to make) or modify, the Company Recommendationafigrove, recommend or adopt, or publicly proposapprove, recommend or adof
Superior Proposal (any action described in thegioirey clause (a) or this clause (b), a * Companyekse Recommendation Charigeand/o
(c) enter into an agreement regarding a Superiopd¥al, if (w) in the case of an action describedlause (a), clause (b) or clause (c) ak
(A) the Company Board has determined in good féfter consultation with its outside legal coungbBt the failure to take such actiol
reasonably likely to be inconsistent with the fidug duties of the members of the Company Boarthéoholders of shares of Company S
under applicable Law and (B) the Company Boardldieale considered in good faith (after consultatiath its outside legal counsel ¢
financial advisors) any changes or revisions ts thjreement proposed in writing by Parent and shale determined in good faith (a
consultation with its outside legal counsel andficial advisors) that the Superior Proposal wotildconstitute a Superior Proposal if sl
changes were to be given effect, (x) in the casthefCompany Board’ withdrawal or modification of the Company Recomufetion, th
Company has given Parent prior notice of its intento take such action, (y) in the case of anoactiescribed in clause (b) or clause (c) ak
(A) the Company has given Parent two Business Dpyisr written notice of its intention to take suelstion and (B) the Company |
complied in all material respects with its obligais under this Section 6.4 and (z) in the casenddcion described in clause (c) above
Company shall have terminated this Agreement im@@nce with the provisions of Section 8.1(c)(&rdof and providedthat neither Pare
nor Buyer is in material default hereunder) the @any pays Parent the Company Termination Fee anBdhent Expenses in accordance
Section 8.4.1.

Section 6.4.3 Notice.The Company shall promptly (and in any event witikentyfour (24) hours) advise Parent of
Companys receipt of any bona fide Takeover Proposal aedhihterial terms thereof and promptly keep Pargfotmed of the status thert
including any material change to the terms of aagebver Proposal. Following determination by thenPany Board that a Takeover Prop
constitutes a Superior Proposal pursuant to Se&idr?, the Company shall deliver to Parent a emithotice advising it that the Compi
Board has made such determination and specifyiagnihterial terms of such Superior Proposal.

Section 6.4.4 Rule 14d-9, EtcNotwithstanding anything to the contrary contaireglein, nothing in this Section |
shall prohibit or restrict the Company or the Comp&oard from (a) taking and/or disclosing to tiareholders of the Company a posi
contemplated by Rule 14d-9 or Rule 2Zlggromulgated under the Exchange Act or (b) making disclosure to the shareholders of
Company if, in the good faith judgment of the Comp8oard, such disclosure would be reasonably sacgsinder applicable Law (includi
Rule 14d-9 and Rule 14e-2 promulgated under then&ixge Act);provided, however, that in no event shall this Section 6.4.4 affihe
obligations of the Company specified in Section®.4

Section 6.5 Reasonable Best Efforts; Further Assurancgabject to the terms and conditions of this Agrest, includini
Section 6.4, each Party shall use its reasonalskedfierts to take, or cause to be taken, all asti@and to do, or cause to be done, and to
and cooperate with the other Parties in doinghatigs necessary, proper or advisable under afgdidaaws to consummate and make effe:
the Asset Sale and the other transactions
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contemplated hereby. Without limiting the geneyatf the foregoing, at or after the Closing, at thguest of Buyer, the Company shal
promptly execute and deliver or cause to be exdcate delivered to Buyer all such deeds, assigrnéiits of sale, endorsements, cont
amendments, powers of attorney, and other documiengldition to those otherwise required by thigrdement and (ii) take or cause tc
taken such actions, in form and substance reaspsatisfactory to Buyer and its counsel, as Buyay measonably request in order to (a)
in Buyer title to and possession of the Acquiredseéts (including, but not limited to, obtaining cents of third parties under any of
Contracts) and (b) perfect and record, if necessheysale, transfer, assignment, conveyance, elivkdy to Buyer of the Acquired Assets.

Section 6.6  Certain NoticesFrom and after the date of this Agreement uhgl ¢arlier of the Closing or the termination of
Agreement pursuant to Section 8.1, the Company ghat prompt written notice to Buyer, and BuyeraParent shall give prompt writt
notice to the Company, of (a) any material noticeothier material communication received by suchyPiom any Governmental Entity
connection with this Agreement, the Asset Saleherdther transactions contemplated hereby or froymRerson alleging that the conser
such Person is or may be required in connectioh thits Agreement, the Asset Sale or the other &etiens contemplated hereby, (b)
material claims, actions, suits, proceedings orstigations commenced or, to such Partighowledge, threatened against, relating 1
involving or otherwise affecting such Party or afyits Subsidiaries which relate to this Agreemehg Asset Sale or the other transact
contemplated hereby and (c) any fact, event ompistance known to such Party that would cause ostitate, or would reasonably
expected to cause or constitute, a breach in angrialrespect of such Pargytepresentations, warranties, covenants or agrésrentaine
herein or would prevent, delay or impede, or waelasonably be expected to prevent, delay or impgédezonsummation of the Asset Sall
any other transaction contemplated by this Agreenpmovided, however, that the delivery of any notice pursuant to éstion 6.6 shall n
limit or otherwise affect any remedies availablere Party receiving such notice or prevent or @mg misrepresentations, breach of warr
or breach of covenant or failure to satisfy theditons to the obligations of the Parties undes thjreement.

Section 6.7 Public AnnouncementsExcept as set forth in this Section 6.7, the iParagree that Parent will prepare
disseminate any press release or public announdeyegaining to the Asset Sale, and Parent shabuwlb in good faith with the Company a:
the text of any such press release or public arceuent, provided that all decisions with respectstich press releases and pt
announcements shall ultimately rest with Parenttwitbstanding the foregoing, nothing herein shakyent Company from meeting
disclosure requirements under the Exchange AdtisfAsset Sale. The Company shall not issue argspedease or public statement pertai
to the Asset Sale without consulting with, and otitey the consent of Parent, which consent shalllbmounreasonably withheld or delay




except as required to comply with any Law. The iBanwill prepare a joint release for the announagneé the execution of tr
Agreement.

Section 6.8 NYSE Listing. Parent agrees to authorize for listing on the H¥Be shares of Parent Common Stock issual
connection with the Asset Sale, upon official netic
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of issuance. Parent shall take all steps reasomelgssary to maintain the listing of the Paremh@on Stock on the NYSE.

Section 6.9 Transfer Taxes The Company shall cause to be paid promptly wieém all Taxes and/or amounts owed by
Company by reason of the consummation of the tcdioss contemplated hereby under any applicabld_tax of any jurisdiction, foreign
domestic.

Section 6.10 State Takeover Statutedf any State Takeover Statute or similar statueeomes applicable to this Agreen
(including the Asset Sale and the other transastmmtemplated hereby), each of Parent, BuyerCtirapany and their respective Board
Directors shall take all reasonable action necgssarthat such transactions may be consummatedoaspfly as practicable on the tei
contemplated hereby or otherwise act to eliminatenmimize the effect of such statute or regulat@nthis Agreement or the transacti
contemplated hereby.

Section 6.11 Pro Rata Distribution of the Parent SharesAs soon as possible after the Closing Date, urtlessClosing Datl
shall occur before the Lock-up Date, in which caseoon as possible after the LagkDate, and in any event, within 10 days afterlalter tc
occur of the Closing Date and the Log-Date, the Company shall distribute pro rataRbeent Shares to the holders of Company Con
Stock. In no event will the Company sell any of Berent Shares. In no event will the Parent aaffiBates, unreasonably impede or restrict
sale or other disposition of the Parent Sharedibyhblders of Company Common Stock, except as raagduired under any applicable L
The Company agrees to effect the distribution aeR&aShares to the holders of Company Common Stodompliance with all applicak
Laws and as Parent and its counsel may reasonadphest, including by executing, acknowledging, dalivering such instruments neces:
or useful to deliver the Parent Shares to the lisldé Company Common Stock as Parent and its coumsg reasonably request, and at
Company’s sole expense.

Section 6.12 Liquidation of the CompanyThe Company agrees that it will liquidate andsdige promptly following the later
occur of the Closing or the Lock-up Date in comipdia with all applicable Laws.

Section 6.13 Court Order. In the event the Company is unable to obtaineeiffor both) the Shareholder Approval or
Shareholder Ratification because it is unable taioba valid quorum under the Voting Requirementtha Company Shareholdefgleeting
including any adjournment thereof, and in the fartbvent that Parent elects not to terminate tlgsedment, the Company shall use its
efforts to obtain from the Superior Court of that8tof Arizona in the County of Maricopa, an orteform and substance satisfactory to Pe
in its sole discretion, that orders that the tratiesas contemplated by this Agreement, including Asset Sale and the Shareholder Ratifice
be approved by the actions of the Company’s shiget®taken at the Company Shareholdbtséting, despite there not being a valid quc
under the Voting Requirements at such meeting.
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Article 7.
Closing Conditions

Section 7.1 Conditions to Obligations of Each Party Undiais Agreement The respective obligations of each Party to ¢
the Asset Sale and the other transactions contéaaplteereby shall be subject to the satisfactiomyaiver, at or prior to the Closing Date, of
following conditions:

Section 7.1.1 Shareholder Approval The Shareholder Approval shall have been obtained

Section 7.1.2 No Injunctions or RestraintsNo Law or Order issued by any court or other Goreental Entity ¢
competent jurisdiction preventing the consummatiérthe Asset Sale or any other transaction contatagl by this Agreement shall be
effect; provided, however, that the right to assert that this condition hasbeen satisfied shall not be available to anyyReho has not ust
its reasonable best efforts to prevent, resisteapmbtain consent under, resolve or lift, as igpple, such Law or Order or who has
complied in all material respects with its obligats under Section 6.5.

7.1.3 SEC MattersNo stop order suspending the effectiveness of tHeR&gistration Statement or any part the
shall have been issued and no proceeding for tirabge, and no similar proceeding in respect oPtfuxy Statement, shall have been initi
or threatened in writing by the SEC; and all redsidésr additional information on the part of theSEhall have been complied with to



reasonable satisfaction of the Parties.

7.1.4 NYSE MattersThe Parent Shares issuable to the Company pursuthiis Agreement shall have been authol
for listing on the NYSE upon official notice of issnce.

Section 7.2 Additional Conditions to Obligations of Pateand Buyer. The obligations of Parent and Buyer to effect Asse
Sale and the other transactions contemplated hexebglso subject to the satisfaction of the follgvconditions, any one or more of wh
may be waived in writing by Parent in accordancth@ection 8.5.

Section 7.2.1 Representations and Warrantie¥he representations and warranties of the Companforth in Article -
shall be true and correct as of the Closing Daté msde at and as of the Closing Date (exceptHose representations and warranties w
address matters only as of an earlier date whial Bave been true and correct as of such eari)d

Section 7.2.2 Agreements and Covenant§he Company shall have performed or compliedlimaterial respects wi
all material agreements and covenants requirethisyAgreement to be performed or complied with iy €Company on or prior to the Clos
Date.

Section 7.2.3 Litigation Dismissal and Releasdhe Company shall have dismissed all of the existrendin

Litigation it has instituted against Parent, Bugad any of their Affiliates, and the Company slhalle delivered a release to Parent and E
in the form of Exhibit Gattached hereto.
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Section 7.2.4 No Material Adverse ChangeBhere shall have been no Material Adverse Change.

Section 7.2.5 Instruments of Transfelhe Company shall have executed and deliveredet@tlyer good and sufficie
instruments of transfer transferring to Buyer tibeall of the Acquired Assets as required pursuarection 2.6. The instruments of tran
must be in form and substance reasonably satisfatidBuyer and its counsel, which form is usuad anstomary for transferring the type
property involved under the Laws of the jurisdioicapplicable to such transfer.

Section 7.2.6 Evidence of Board and Shareholder ActioRarent shall have received evidence of the aizthtton o
this Agreement and the transactions contemplatedcuired under this Agreement by the Company Baardlithe holders of Company Stock.

Section 7.2.7 Officer’'s Certificate. Parent shall have received a certificate of diceaf of the Company confirming t
satisfaction of the conditions set forth in Sectign2.1 through 7.2.6.

Section 7.2.8 Due Diligence. Parent shall be satisfied, in its sole discretisith the results of its continuing busine
legal, environmental, and accounting due diligeremrding the Company.

Section 7.2.9 Shareholder Agreement Each of the following individuals shall have et into a Shareholc
Agreement with Parent in the form of Exhibitadtached hereto: Bernard C. Lannen, Wayne L. Saha&ar, Gordon Berkhaug, and Rol
Bunde.

Section 7.2.10Shareholder RatificationThe Shareholder Ratification shall have beeninbta
Section 7.3  _Additional Conditions to Obligations of ti@®mpany. The obligation of the Company to effect the AsSale an

the other transactions contemplated hereby aresalsiect to the satisfaction of the following cdialis, any one of which may be waiver
writing by the Company in accordance with Sectidh 8

Section 7.3.1 Representations and Warrantie§he representations and warranties of ParentBaryer set forth i
Article 5 shall be true and correct as of the GigdDate as if made at and as of the Closing Dateef® for those representations and warra
which address matters only as of an earlier daielwdhall have been true and correct as of sudleedate).

Section 7.3.2 Agreements and CovenantParent and Buyer shall have performed or compfieall material respec
with all material agreements and covenants requisethis Agreement to be performed or complied eyhParent and/or Buyer, as applica
on or prior to the Closing Date.

Section 7.3.3 Officer’'s Certificate. The Company shall have received a certificaterobfficer of Parent confirming t
satisfaction of the conditions set forth in Sec$ign3.1 and 7.3.2.
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Section 7.3.4 Litigation Dismissal and ReleaseThe Parent shall have dismissed all of the exgsBending Litigatio
they have instituted against the Company and arnlyedf Affiliates, and the Parent shall have delckba release to the Company in the for
Exhibit C attached hereto.

Section 7.4  Frustration of Closing ConditiondNone of the Company, Parent or Buyer may relyhenfailure of any conditic
set forth in Article 7 to be satisfied if such ta# was caused by such Pastfailure to act in good faith to comply with tigreement or use
reasonable best efforts to consummate and mak&tigéfehe transactions provided for herein.

Article 8.
Termination, Amendment and Waiver

Section 8.1  Termination This Agreement may be terminated, and the Asaket &ntemplated hereby may be abandoned, i
time prior to the Closing, byction taken or authorized by the Board of Dirextof the terminating Party, whether before or afte
Shareholder Approval:

€) by mutual written consent of Parent drel@ompany;
(b) by either Parent or the Company:

0] if the Shareholder Approval is not oboied at the Company Shareholdévigeting or any adjournme
or postponement thereof at which adoption of thigeement is voted upon; provided that the Companight to terminate th
Agreement under this Section 8.1(b)(i) shall notiailable to the Company if the Company has notgled in all material respes
with its obligations under Sections 6.2, 6.4 antB6or Shareholder Approval is not obtained becadise breach of a Sharehol
Agreement;

(ii) if the Asset Sale shall not have beenstonmated by the date that is six (6) months frbendat
hereof (the “ Termination Dat§; provided, however, that the right to terminate this Agreement unitiés Section 8.1(b)(ii) sh
not be available to any Party if any action of sldrty or the failure by any Party to perform adyite obligations under th
Agreement has been the cause of, or resulted enfditure of the Asset Sale and the other transasticontemplated by ti
Agreement to be consummated on or before the TetinimDate; or

(i) if (A) any Law prohibits or makes illejthe consummation of the Asset Sale or (B) anye®uaf an
Governmental Entity having competent jurisdictisrentered enjoining the Company, Parent or Buyen ftonsummating the As:
Sale and such Order has become final and nonapbeatend, in either case, prior to termination parg to this Section 8.1(b)(ii
the Party terminating this Agreement shall haveduise reasonable best efforts to prevent, resigbeal, obtain consent unc
resolve or lift, as applicable, the Law or Orded @hall have complied in all material respects wglobligations under Section €
provided, however, that the right to terminate this Agreement punsua this Section 8.1(b)(iii) shall not be avallkbo any Party
any action of such Party or the failure by any yP#artperform any of its obligations under
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this Agreement has been the cause of, or resuitethé imposition of any such Order or the failofesuch Order to be resist
resolved or lifted, as applicable;

(c) by the Company:

0] if (A) Parent or Buyer shall have breadhany of the covenants or agreements containetthis
Agreement to be complied with by Parent or Buyehstinat the closing condition set forth in Sectfo8.2 would not be satisfied
(B) there exists a breach of any representatiowaranty of Parent or Buyer contained in this Agneat such that the closi
condition set forth in Section 7.3.1 would not lagisfied, and, in the case of clause (A) or cla{@g such breach is incapable
being cured or, if capable of being cured, shall mave been cured prior to the earlier of (x) theriination Date, and (y) !
Business Days after Parent or Buyer receives writtetice of such breach from the Compapypvided, however, that thi
Company shall not have the right to terminate fkgseement pursuant to this Section 8.1(c)(i) if @empany is then in mater
breach of any of its covenants or agreements awedan this Agreement or there exists a breacmypfrapresentation or warranty
the Company such that the closing condition seéhfor Section 7.2.1 would not be satisfied if thesihg Date were at the time
such termination; or

(i) if, prior to the obtaining of the Shater Approval, (A) the Company Board has receiae8luperic
Proposal, (B) the Company Board has determinedoddaith (after consultation with its outside legaunsel) that the failure
accept such Superior Proposal is reasonably litcelye inconsistent with the fiduciary duties of thembers of the Company Bo
to the holders of shares of Company Stock undelicatype Law, (C) the Company has complied in altenial respects with Secti
6.4 and (D) the Company pays the Parent Expendearent in accordance with Section 8.4



(d) by Parent:

0] if (A)the Company shall have breachedy aof the covenants or agreements contained ir
Agreement to be complied with by the Company siett the closing condition set forth in Section Z.&ould not be satisfied
(B) there exists a breach of any representationvamranty of the Company contained in this Agreemsanth that the closii
condition set forth in Section 7.2.1 would not lagisfied, and, in the case of clause (A) or cla{@g such breach is incapable
being cured or, if capable of being cured, shall mave been cured prior to the earlier of (x) theriination Date, and (y) !
Business Days after the Company receives writtditeof such breach from Pareptpvided, however, that Parent shall not he
the right to terminate this Agreement pursuanthie Section 8.1(d)(i) if Parent or Buyer is thennmaterial breach of any of
covenants or agreements contained in this Agreeoretitere exists a breach of any representationasranty of Parent or Buy
such that the closing condition set forth in Setti3.1 would not be satisfied if the Closing Datere at the time of su
termination;
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(i) if (A) prior to the obtaining of the Steholder Approval, (1) a Company Adverse Recommgoi
Change shall have occurred, (2) the Company h&sifto include the Company Recommendation in tlexyEtatement or (3) tl
Company Board approves, recommends or adopts, ldiclyuproposes to approve, recommend or adoptakedver Proposal
approves or recommends that holders of Companyk$¢oaier their shares of Company Stock in any tenffer or exchange off
that is a Takeover Proposal or (B) the Companyl siedlhave obtained the Shareholder Ratification;

(i)  at any time if under Sections 7.2.4 02.8, Parent shall decide in good faith that theeA$ale is not
its best interests; or

(iv)  there exists any Order against Parenticivlcauses Parent to determine, in good faith, tatAsse
Sale is not in its best interests.

Section 8.2 Effect of Termination Except as otherwise set forth in this Section &§2the event of a termination of t
Agreement by either the Company or Parent as pedvid Section 8.1, this Agreement shall forthwigctme void and there shall be
liability or obligation on the part of Parent, Buyer the Company hereundegtovided, however, that the provisions of this Section ¢
Sections 6.3.2, 8.3, 8.4, 8.5 and Article 9 andGbaefidentiality Agreement shall remain in full éar and effect and survive any terminatio
this Agreementprovided, further, that no Party shall be relieved or released feom liabilities or damages arising out of its willfanc
material breach of any provision of this Agreemémto event shall any Party be liable for punitilamages.

Section 8.3 Fees and Expense&xcept as otherwise expressly set forth in thige&ment, all fees and expenses incurr
connection herewith and the transactions contemblaereby shall be paid by the Party incurringiequired to incur, such expenses, whe
or not the Asset Sale is consummated, except thgeiBshall bear and pay 50 percent of the feeds @sl expenses of the Company inct
in connection with the negotiation and executiorihid Agreement that are incurred on or beforeGhasing (* Company Transaction FEBs
including, but not limited to the filing, printingnd mailing of the Proxy Statement (including aBCSiling fees) and the opinions describe
Annex 8.3;provided, however, the Company Transaction Fees payable by Buydirrsttainclude any fees or payments to any direavfficer,
shareholder, independent auditor or Affiliate of thompany or any Affiliate of the foregoinfyirther, provided, that under no circumstan:
will the Buyer be liable to pay more than the lessfg(i) 50 percent of the aggregate amount ofGlenpany Transaction Fees, or (ii) $100,
of the Company Transaction Fees. The Company shathptly provide detailed documentation in a foreagonably acceptable to Bu
evidencing (1) the Company Transaction Fees fockvttie Company seeks payment from Buyer undeiSiésion 8.3, and (2) the Compasy’
satisfaction of the Company Transaction Fees fachvi is responsible under this Section 8.3.

Section 8.4 Termination Fee and Expenses

Section 8.4.1 Termination Fee. If this Agreement is terminated by the Camp pursuant to Section 8.1(c)(ii) or
Parent pursuant to Section 8.1(b)(i) (but only if
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Shareholder Approval is not obtained because akadh of a Shareholder Agreement) or Section §if)(dhnd neither Parent nor Buyer is
material default under this Agreement at the tirhsuzh termination, then the Company shall payaweRt (or as directed by Parent), by \
transfer of same day funds, (x) $1,250,000 (theriiination Feé) plus (y) all of Parens actual and reasonably documented fees and ex
(including legal fees and expenses) incurred byiaand its Affiliates in connection with the traotons contemplated by this Agreement
“ Parent Expense$ as promptly as reasonably practicable (andninevent, within ten Business Days following suemmtination).

Section 8.4.2 Parent Expenses.  If this Agreement is terminated by eithee Company or Parent (subject to Sec
8.4.1) pursuant to Section 8.1(b)(i) or by Paramtspant to Section 8.1(d)(i), and neither ParemtBuyer is in material default under t



Agreement at the time of such termination, then Gmenpany shall pay to Parent (or as directed bermarby wir
transfer of same day funds, all of the Parent Egpsras promptly as reasonably practicable (andnynevent, within ten Business D
following such termination).

Section 8.4.3 Company ExpenseH.this Agreement is terminated by Parent pursuan®ection 8.1(d)(iii) or by tf
Company pursuant to Section 8.1(c)(i), and the Guomggs not in material default under this Agreemanthe time of such termination, tt
Parent shall pay to the Company (or as directe®dment), by wire transfer of same day funds, althef Companys actual and reasona
documented fees and expenses (including legalie@®xpenses) incurred by the Company in conneuatittnthe transactions contemplatec
this Agreement (the “ Company Expengess promptly as reasonably practicable (and, ineamnt, within ten Business Days following s
termination).

Section 8.4.4 AcknowledgemenfThe Parties acknowledge that the agreements ceudltam this Section 8.4 are
integral part of the transactions contemplated Hig Agreement and that, without these agreemehés,Parties would not enter into 1
Agreement. If the Company fails to pay the Termorat-ee and/or Parent Expenses when due, andder tw obtain such payment Pa
commences a suit which results in a judgment ag#iresCompany for all or any portion of the ParErpenses, the Company shall pa
Parent its reasonable out-of-pocket costs and egsefincluding reasonable attornefees) in connection with such suit. If Parent fadspay
the Company Expenses when due, and, in order &irobtich payment the Company commences a suit whallts in a judgment agai
Parent for all or any portion of the Company ExgsnsParent shall pay to the Company its reasormalti®f-pocket costs and expen
(including reasonable attorneys’ fees) in connectiith such suit.

Section 8.5 Extension; Waiver At any time prior to the Closing, Parent or thenthany may, to the extent permitted
applicable Law, (a) extend the time for the perfance of any of the obligations or other acts ofdtier Party under this Agreement, (b) wi
any inaccuracies in the representations and waegnof the other Party contained herein or in arstrument delivered pursuant heret
(c) waive compliance with any of the covenantsgneaments of the other Party or conditions to thiegations of the waiving Party contair
herein;provided, however, that after any approval of this Agreement byghareholders of the Company, no extension or waher by Lav
or in accordance with the rules of any relevantlstexchange, requires further approval by suche$twdders may be made without s
shareholder approval. Any agreement on the patRdrty to any such
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extension or waiver shall be valid only if set fomh a written instrument signed by such Party. fdileire or delay of any Party to assert an
its rights under this Agreement or otherwise shall constitute a waiver of those rights, nor slhaly single or partial exercise of any ri
under this Agreement preclude any other or furéxarcise of any rights hereunder.

Section 8.6 _Amendment At any time prior to the Closing, this Agreememty be amended by the Parties by action taken
on behalf of their respective Boards of Directgngvided, however, that, after approval of the Agreement by the shalders of the Compar
no amendment that, by Law or in accordance withrtihes of any relevant stock exchange, requirethéurapproval by such shareholders
be made without such shareholder approval. Thisé&ment may not be amended except by an instrumemtiting signed by Parent, Buy
and the Company.

Section 8.7  Acknowledgment The Parties acknowledge that neither the Comgamgnination Fee nor the Parent Termina
Fee shall be relevant in terms of determining lewélmateriality for purposes of this Agreement.

Article 9.
General Provisions

Section 9.1 Survival of Representations and Warrantié&/ith the exception of the representations andravdies of th
Company contained in Sections 4.1 (Organization @uodlification; Subsidiaries), 4.2 (Capitalizatip#)3 (Authority), 4.6.3 (No Undisclos
Liabilities), 4.8 (Absence of Certain Changes), 4D (Investment), each of which shall survive @esing for a period of six (6) months a
the Closing Date, none of the representations amdanties of the Parties in this Agreement or ig Brstrument delivered pursuant to -
Agreement shall survive the Closing. None of theet@nts or agreements of the Parties in this Agee¢shall survive the Closing, other t
(a) the covenants and agreements of the Partidained in this Article 9 and in Section 6.3.2 ab)l those other covenants and agreen
contained herein that by their terms apply, or theg to be performed in whole or in part, after ®esing, which shall survive t
consummation of the Asset Sale until fully perfodne

Section 9.2 Notices. Any notices or other communications required emmtted under, or otherwise made in connectiofh,
this Agreement, shall be in writing and shall berded to have been duly given (a) when delivergaeison, (b) upon confirmation of rece
when transmitted by facsimile transmission or Bcebnic mail (but, in the case of electronic maiily if followed by transmittal by natior
overnight courier or hand for delivery on the nByisiness Day), (c) upon receipt after dispatchdgistered or certified mail, postage pre,
or (d) on the next Business Day if transmitted btional overnight courier (with confirmation of dedry), in each case, addressed as follows:

If to the Company, addressed to it at:

Independence Lead Mines Comp:



510 Cedar Street
Wallace, ID 83873
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Attention: Bernard Lanne
Facsimile: (208) 75:-2525

with a mandated copy (which shall not constitutéa) to:

Charles A. Cleveland, P.S.

Suite 660, 316 West Boone Avenue
Spokane, WA 99201-2353

Attention: Charles A. Clevelan
Facsimile: (509) 32¢-1872

If to Parent or Buyer, addressed to it at:

6500 North Mineral Drive, Suite 200
Coeur d' Alene, ID 83815

Attention: Philip C. Wolf
Facsimile: (208) 28:-5525

with a mandated copy (which shall not constitutéa) to:

Bell, Boyd & Lloyd LLP

70 West Madison Street, Suite 3100
Chicago, IL 60602

Attention: Donald J. Bingle
Facsimile: (312) 82-4248

Section 9.3  Headings The headings and table of contents containetdisnAgreement are for reference purposes only aal
not affect in any way the meaning or interpretatbthis Agreement.

Section 9.4  Severability If any term or other provision of this Agreeméninvalid, illegal or incapable of being enfordey any
rule of Law or public policy, all other conditiom®d provisions of this Agreement shall neverthetegsain in full force and effect so long
the economic or legal substance of the transactontgemplated hereby is not affected in any manmeterially adverse to any Party. Upc
determination that any term or other provisionha§ tAgreement is invalid, illegal or incapable @ity enforced, the Parties shall negotia
good faith to modify this Agreement so as to eftet original intent of the Parties as closely assible in an acceptable manner to the ent
the transactions contemplated hereby are fulfitethe greatest extent possible.

Section 9.5 Entire Agreement; Parties in Interesthis Agreement (together with the Annexes, ExhkjbParent Disclosu
Schedule, Company Disclosure Schedule and the oibguments delivered pursuant hereto) and thefi@amtiality Agreement constitute t
entire agreement of the Parties and supersedeiailggreements and undertakings, both written @radl among the Parties, or any of th
with respect to the subject matter hereof and tifefdothing in this Agreement, express or implisall confer upon any other Person
rights, benefits or remedies of any nature whatsoauder or by reason of this Agreement.
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Section 9.6  Assignment Neither this Agreement nor any of the rightserasts or obligations hereunder shall be assigypeuhy
of the Parties (whether by operation of Law or othge) without the prior written consent of the ettiParties, and any such assignment sh
null and void. No assignment by any Party shalewe such Party of any of its obligations hereun@embject to the foregoing, this Agreerr
will be binding upon, inure to the benefit of anelénforceable by the Parties and their respectiveessors and permitted assigns.

Section 9.7  Mutual Drafting Each Party has participated in the drafting &f Agreement, which each Party acknowledges i
result of extensive negotiations between the Partie

Section 9.8 _Governing Law; Consent to Jurisdiction; Eofament; Waiver of Trial by Jury

Section 9.8.1 Delaware Law.This Agreement, and all claims and causes of aatming out of, based upon, or rele
to this Agreement or the negotiation, executionperformance hereof, shall be governed by, and nmedt interpreted and enforcec
accordance with, the Laws of the State of Delawaithout regard to choice or conflict of law priptgs that would result in the applicatior
any Laws other than the Laws of the State of Detayexcept and only to the extent that the ABCA daaorily applies



Section 9.8.2 Exclusive JurisdictionTHE PARTIES HERETO IRREVOCABLY SUBMIT TO THE JURISDTION
OF THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF IDAHO AND THEEDERAL COURTS OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERI(C
LOCATED IN THE STATE OF IDAHO SOLELY IN CONNECTIONWITH ANY DISPUTE THAT ARISES IN RESPECT OF Tt
INTERPRETATION AND ENFORCEMENT OF THE PROVISIONS AMHIS AGREEMENT AND THE DOCUMENTS REFERRED TO
THIS AGREEMENT OR IN RESPECT OF THE TRANSACTIONS QDEMPLATED HEREBY, AND HEREBY WAIVE, AND AGREI
NOT TO ASSERT, AS A DEFENSE IN ANY ACTION, SUIT ORROCEEDING FOR INTERPRETATION OR ENFORCEMENT HERE
OR ANY SUCH DOCUMENT THAT IT IS NOT SUBJECT THERETOR THAT SUCH ACTION, SUIT OR PROCEEDING MAY NC
BE BROUGHT OR IS NOT MAINTAINABLE IN SAID COURTS ORTHAT VENUE THEREOF MAY NOT BE APPROPRIATE C
THAT THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY SUCH DOCUMENT MAY NOT BEENFORCED IN OR BY SUCH COURTS, AND THE PARTI
HERETO IRREVOCABLY AGREE THAT ALL CLAIMS WITH RESPET TO SUCH ACTION, SUIT OR PROCEEDING SHALL I
HEARD AND DETERMINED EXCLUSIVELY BY SUCH AN IDAHO SATE OR FEDERAL COURT. THE PARTIES HEREE
CONSENT TO AND GRANT ANY SUCH COURT JURISDICTION @R THE PERSON OF SUCH PARTIES AND OVER T
SUBJECT MATTER OF SUCH DISPUTE AND AGREE THAT MAING OF PROCESS OR OTHER PAPERS IN CONNECTION W
SUCH ACTION, SUIT OR PROCEEDING IN THE MANNER PROMED IN SECTION 9.2 OR IN SUCH OTHER MANNER AS MAYE
PERMITTED BY LAW SHALL BE VALID AND SUFFICIENT SERWCE THEREOF.

Section 9.8.3 Right to Injunctive ReliefThe Parties agree that irreparable damage wouldrdncthe event that a
provision of this Agreement were not performed in
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accordance with its specific terms or was othervissached. It is accordingly agreed that the Padleall be entitled to an injunction
injunctions to prevent breaches of this Agreemeutta enforce specifically the terms and provisiohthis Agreement exclusively in any st
or federal court within the State of Idaho and atate appellate court therefrom within the Statédaho, and any such injunction shall b
addition to any other remedy to which any Partgriitied, at law or in equity.

Section 9.8.4 Waiver of Jury Tria. EACH OF THE PARTIES HERETO IRREVOCABLY WAIVES TO TE
FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW ANY ANDALL RIGHT SUCH PARTY MAY HAVE TO TRIAL BY JURY IN
ANY LEGAL ACTION, SUIT OR PROCEEDING BETWEEN THE FATIES HERETO ARISING OUT OF, BASED UPON OR RELATII
TO THIS AGREEMENT OR THE NEGOTIATION, EXECUTION ORERFORMANCE HEREOF.

Section 9.8.5 Attorneys’ Feeslf any party to this Agreement brings an actiortdorce its rights under this Agreem:
the prevailing party shall be entitled to recousrdosts and expenses, including without limitatieasonable legal fees, incurred in conne:
with such action, including any appeal of suchacti

Section 9.9 CounterpartsThis Agreement may be executed by facsimile andni@ or more counterparts, and by the diffe
Parties in separate counterparts, each of whicmvelecuted shall be deemed to be an original butf athich taken together shall constit

one and the same agreement, and which shall beeffertive when one or more counterparts have bagred by each of the Parties |
delivered (by facsimile or otherwise) to the otRarties.

* k k k%

(signature page follows)
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Parent, Buyer and the Compaayehcaused this Agreement to be executed and dsdives of the da
first written above.

INDEPENDENCE LEAD MINES COMPANY

By: /s/Bernard Lanne
Name:Bernard Lanne
Title: Presiden

HECLA MINING COMPANY

By: /s/ Phillips S. Baker, J
Name:Phillips S. Baker, Ji
Title: President & CEC




HECLA MERGER COMPANY
By:  /s/ Philip C. Wolf

Name:Philip C. Wolf
Title: Vice Presiden




Exhibit 31.1
Hecla Mining Company and Subsidiaries

CERTIFICATIONS

I, Phillips S. Baker, Jr., President, Chief ExeertDfficer and Director of Hecla Mining Company gela”), certify that:

1.

2.

Date:

| have reviewed this quarterly report on Forn-Q of Hecla Mining Company

Based on my knowledge, this quarterly report dagscantain any untrue statement of a material dacimit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementswade, not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this ref

Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsotimer financial information included in this qteaty report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaaral for, the periods presented in
report;

The registrar's other certifying officer and | are responsibledetablishing and maintaining disclosure contamid procedures (i
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15)) and internal control over financial repagtias defined in Exchange Act R
13e-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and we hay

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresgused such disclosure controls and proceduties tiesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgubsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being preszh

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr; or caused such internal control over finahe@orting to be designed uni
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargadang the reliability of financial reporting atite preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantslalisire controls and procedures and presentedsimgport our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyeport based on such
evaluation; ant

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regm’s internal control over financial reporting thatooed during the registre’'s
most recent fiscal quarter that has materiallycéfe, or is reasonably likely to materially affette registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting

The registrant’s other certifying officer and | leadisclosed, based on our most recent evaluatigrterhal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theittemmmittee of the registrastboard of directors (or persons performing thewedent
function):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contradiofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmhcial information; ant

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significdain the registra’s
internal control over financial reportin

May 12, 200¢

/s/ Phillips S. Baker, J
Phillips S. Baker, Jr.
President, Chief Executive Officer and Direc




Exhibit 31.%
Hecla Mining Company and Subsidiaries

CERTIFICATIONS

I, Lewis E. Walde, Vice President and Chief Finah&fficer of Hecla Mining Company (“Hecla”), cditithat:

1.

2.

Date:

| have reviewed this quarterly report on Forn-Q of Hecla Mining Company

Based on my knowledge, this quarterly report dagscantain any untrue statement of a material dacimit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementswade, not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this ref

Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsotimer financial information included in this qteaty report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaaral for, the periods presented in
report;

The registrar's other certifying officer and | are responsibledetablishing and maintaining disclosure contamid procedures (i
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15)) and internal control over financial repagtias defined in Exchange Act R
13e-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and we hay

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresgused such disclosure controls and proceduties tiesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgubsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being preszh

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr; or caused such internal control over finahe@orting to be designed uni
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargadang the reliability of financial reporting atite preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantslalisire controls and procedures and presentedsimgport our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyeport based on such
evaluation; ant

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regm’s internal control over financial reporting thatooed during the registre’'s
most recent fiscal quarter that has materiallycéfe, or is reasonably likely to materially affette registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting

The registrant’s other certifying officer and | leadisclosed, based on our most recent evaluatigrterhal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theittemmmittee of the registrastboard of directors (or persons performing thewedent
function):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contradiofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmhcial information; ant

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significdain the registra’s
internal control over financial reportin

May 12, 200¢

/s/ Lewis E. Wald
Lewis E. Walde
Vice President and Chief Financial Offic




EXHIBIT 32.1
Hecla Mining Company and Subsidiaries
CERTIFICATIONS

I, Phillips S. Baker, Jr., President, Chief ExeertDfficer and Director of Hecla Mining Company €ela”), certify that to my knowledge:

1. This quarterly report of Hecla on Form 10-Q (“refipfully complies with the requirements of sectid8(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934; ar

2. The information contained in the report fairly prets, in all material respects, the financial cbodiand results of operations of
Hecla.

Date: May 12, 200¢

/s/ Phillips S. Baker, J
Phillips S. Baker, Ji
President, Chief Executive Officer and Direc

A signed original of this written statement reqditgy Section 906, or other document authenticaticgnowledging or otherwise adopting the
signature that appears in typed form within thetetaic version of this written statement requibgdSection 906 has been provided to Hecla
Mining Company and will be retained by Hecla andhished to the Securities and Exchange Commisgidts staff upon reques

The foregoing certification is being furnished ttardance with Securities and Exchange CommissedeaRe No. =-47551 and shall not t
considered filed as part of the Form-Q.




EXHIBIT 32.2
Hecla Mining Company and Subsidiaries
CERTIFICATIONS

I, Lewis E. Walde, Vice President and Chief Finah&fficer of Hecla Mining Company (“Hecla”), cditithat to my knowledge:

1. This quarterly report of Hecla on Form 10-Q (“refipfully complies with the requirements of sectid8(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934; ar

2. The information contained in the report fairly prets, in all material respects, the financial cbodiand results of operations of
Hecla.

Date: May 12, 200¢

/s/ Lewis E. Walds
Lewis E. Walde
Vice President and Chief Financial Offic

A signed original of this written statement reqditgy Section 906, or other document authenticaticgnowledging or otherwise adopting the
signature that appears in typed form within thetetaic version of this written statement requibgdSection 906 has been provided to Hecla
Mining Company and will be retained by Hecla andhished to the Securities and Exchange Commisgidts staff upon reques

The foregoing certification is being furnished ttardance with Securities and Exchange CommissedeaRe No. =-47551 and shall not t
considered filed as part of the Form-Q.




